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Vision 2020

To be responsive, vibrant, reliable and efficient Institution

Manage, upgrade and expand operational boundary on
sound ‘economic principles’

Arrest and bring down power transmission losses and
attain world class transmission system.

Optimize revenue generation through alternative use of
avallable resources, adopt cost contfol measures and
explore uncontrolled revenue path

Adapt fair working practices, empower collectives, and
make PSTCL “a great institution™.

Pursue holistic Corporate Social Responsibilities.
Make safety a way of life.

Core Values

Trust, Mutual Respect and Industrial harmony
Discipline, Dedication, Commitment & Transparency
Dignity, Honesty & Integrity

Organizational Pricle with Sincerity of purpose
Sharing, Caring & Concern

Operational Excellence & Professionalism
Creativity, Research & Development
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Adjourned 6" Annual General Meeting of the members of Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited will be held on Friday, 21" April, 2017 at 11.30 A.M. at the Registered
Office of the Corporation, PSEB Building, The Mall, Patiala to transact the following Business:

Ordinary Business
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as at 31" March 2016, the reports of the
Board of Directorsand Auditors thereon.

By Order of the Board
For & on behalf of
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Place: Patiala (Jasvir Singh)
Dated: 27"March, 2017 Company Secretary
Notes:
a) A member who is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote

instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

b) Proxy in order to be effective should be lodged with the Company at least 48 hours before the
Commencement of the meeting.

C) The 6" Annual General Meeting which was convened to be held on 30" September, 2016 was adjourned
for want of quorum and was held on Wednesday, 7" October, 2016 at 11.00 AM at the Registered Office
of the Corporation, PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala. The said meeting was further adjourned sine
die due to non-availability of Audited Financial Statements as at 31" March, 2016, the reports of Board
of Directors and auditors thereon. On availability of the audited financial statements for FY 2015-16, 6"
Adjourned Annual General Meeting is being convened for consideration and adoption of the same.

DA/Copy of Audited Annual Accounts of PSTCL for FY 2015-16 together with Report of Director's and
Auditors' thereon.

No. 550/560/ CS-T/45/\Vol.-11 Dated : 27.03.2017
To the Members:
1. His Excellency, the Governor of Punjab through Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab,

Department of Power (Energy Branch), Civil Secretariat-11, Chandigarh.

2. Shri Karan Avtar Singh, IAS, Chief Secretary, Government of Punjab, Main Civil Secretariat,
Chandigarh.

3. Shri Satish Chandra, IAS, (Director and Member, PSTCL) Additional Chief Secretary, Government
of Punjab, Department of Finance, Civil Secretariat, Chandigarh.

4. Shri A.Venu Prasad, IAS, Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab, Department of Power (Energy
Branch), Civil Secretariat-11, Chandigarh.

@O
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Shri A.VenuPrasad, IAS, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Member, PSTCL, Patiala.
ShriVivek Pratap Singh, IAS, Commissioner Excise & Taxation, Government of Punjab, Patiala.
ShriKrishan Kumar, IAS, Secretary/Expenditure, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

Shri Daljit Singh Mangat, IAS, Special Secretary/Power, Government of Punjab, Civil Secretariat-I1,
Chandigarh.

9. Er. Karan Deep Chaudhri, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, PSPCL, Patiala.

10.  ShriSubash Chand Arora, Director/Finance, PSPCL, Patiala.

11. ShriUmakanta Panda, Director (Finance & Commercial) and Member, PSTCL, Patiala.

N O

Endst. No. 561/562 /CS/T-45/\ol.-11 Dated: 27.03.2017

The Directors:

1. Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal, Director/Administration, PSTCL, Patiala.
2. Smt. Shashi Prabha, Director/Technical, PSTCL, Patiala.

Endst. No. 563/CS/T-45/Vol.-11 Dated: 27.03.2017

The Statutory Auditors:

M/s Rajiv Goel& Associates, 179, Bank Road, Ambala Cantt.-133001 (Haryana).
Endst. No. 564 /CS/T-45/\Vol.-11 Dated: 27.03.2017

The Secretarial Auditors:

M/s Yogita & Associates, #2460, Anand Nagar, Rajpura (Distt. Patiala).

For and on behalf of
For Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Place: Patiala (JASVIR SINGH)
Dated: 27" March, 2017 Company Secretary
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Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
(Regd. Office: PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001)

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 6 Annual General Meeting of the members of Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited will be held on Friday, 30th September, 2016 at 11.00 A.M. at the
Registered Office of the Corporation, PSEB Building, The Mall, Patialato transact the following Business:
Ordinary Business
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at 31° March 2016, the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Tofixthe remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for FY 2016-17.

Special Business

3. Toratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2016-17 as approved by the Board of
Directors of the Corporation and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the appointment of M/s Pawan&
Associates, 702, Block D-3, Maya Garden City, Zirakpur, Distt. Mohali as Cost Auditors of Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited made by the Board of Directors of the Corporation, to conduct the audit of
the cost records of the Corporation for the financial year 2016-17, at a lump sum remuneration of Rs. 25,000/-
(Rs.Twenty Five Thousand only) inclusive of Service Tax, TA/DA and all other taxes as set out in the Statement
annexed to the Notice be and is hereby ratified.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all
acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”.

By Order of the Board
For & on behalf of
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Sd/-
Place: Patiala (Jasvir Singh)
Dated: 5th September, 2016 Company Secretary

Notes:

a)  Amember entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself/herself and the proxy(s) need not be amember of the Corporation.

b)  Proxies in order to be effective should be lodged with the Corporation at least 48 hours before the
Commencement of the meeting.

c) Anexplanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of business to be
transacted is annexed hereto.

©)
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Annexure to Notice

Explanatory Statement in respect of the agenda to the business to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting of PSTCL.

Ordinary Business

Item No.1 Status of Audited Financial Statements of Punjab State Transmission Corporation
Limited for FY 2015-16.

Chief Financial Officer, PSTCL vide his office memo No. 2374/ CFO/A&R-147 dated 22.08.2016
intimated that Statutory Audit of Annual Accounts of the Corporation for FY 2015-16 is still in progress.
Thereafter, supplementary audit by C&AG under Section 143(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be
carried out.

In view of the above, the audited financial statements of the Corporation for FY 2015-16 along with report
of Statutory Auditors/C&AG of India and Directors Report will not be available for adoption in the 6th
Annual General Meeting. Therefore, the Shareholders may consider to adjourn the 6" AGM which will be
reconvened on receipt of audited financial statements for FY 2015-16 together with the reports of the
auditors and Board of Directors.

Item No. 2

Pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the auditors of the Government Company are to be
appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditors General of India (C&AG) and in pursuant to
section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in the Annual
General Meeting or in such manner as the company in general meeting may determine. Pursuant to the
provisions of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the members of Corporation in its 5" Adjourned
Annual General Meeting held on 7" October, 2015 authorized Board of Directors of the Corporation to fix
the remuneration and other terms and conditions including reimbursement of out of pocket expenses in
connection with the audit work of Statutory Auditors as appointed by C&AG for FY 2015-16.

Accordingly, Board of Directors in its 33rd meeting held on 2™ November, 2015 has fixed audit fee of Rs.
3,00,000/- (Rs. Three Lacs only) excluding of service tax which shall be paid extra and out of pocket
expenses of M/S Rajiv Goel and Associates , 179, Bank Road, Ambala appointed by C&AG as Statutory
Auditors of the corporation for FY 2015-16. Statutory Auditors of PSTCL for FY 2016-17 are yet to be
appointed by C&AG.

Members of the Corporation are requested to note the remuneration fixed by the Board for FY2015-16 as
mentioned above and authorize Board of Directors of PSTCL to fix an appropriate remuneration of
Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for the year 2016-17 as may deem fit.

@
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Special Business

Item No. 3

Pursuant to Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 read with Section 148 (3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration recommended by the Audit committee shall require to be considered
and approved by the Board of Directors and ratified subsequently by the shareholders.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of PSTCL in its 37" meeting
held on 23" June, 2016 has approved the appointment of M/s Pawan & Associates, 702, Block D-3, Maya
Garden City, Zirakpur, Distt. Mohali as a Cost Auditor of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited for
FY 2016-17 at a lump sum remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (Rs. Twenty Five Thousand only) inclusive of Service
Tax, TA/DAand all other taxes.

Accordingly, members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors for the financial year
2016-17.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Corporation or their relatives in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval.

For & on Behalf of
_Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Place: Patiala Sd-
Dated: 5" September, 2016 (Jasvir Singh)
Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 6" Annual Report on the performance of your Corporation for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2016 along with audited Financial Statements, Auditors' Report and Review of

Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the review period.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The financial performance of the Corporation for the year ended 31" March, 2016 with comparative position of

the previous year is summarized as under:

Particulars Rs. In Lakhs
2015-16 2014-15
Income:
Revenue from Operations 117718.27 95258.56
Other Income 2952.90 1935.36
Total Income 120671.17 97193.92
Expenses:
Employee Benefits Expenses 40397.13 37115.28
Finance Costs 47659.82 37398.94
Depreciation & amortization expenses 25564.61 22891.29
Other expenses:
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 3855.81 3715.75
Administration & General Expenses 1655.61 1444.48
ULDC Charges 1175.66 842.78
Other Debits 160.54 56.50
Total Expenses 120469.18 103465.02
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (PBT) 201.99 (6271.10)
Tax Expense
Current Tax 0 0
Deferred Tax 0 0
Profit /(Loss) after tax from continuing operations 201.99 (6271.10)

Your Corporation has earned a profit of Rs. 201.99 lakhs during FY 2015-16 against loss of Rs. 6271.10 Lakhs

of the previous year.

SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized Equity Share Capital of the Corporation is Rs. 3000 Crores divided into 300 Crores equity shares
of Rs. 10/- each. The issued and paid up equity share capital as on 31% March, 2016 was Rs. 605,88,34,650/-
divided in to 605883465 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up which is entirely held by the Government of
Punjab and its nominees.

)
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VISION 2020

In order to keep pace with the changing business environment, your Corporation has “Vision, Mission and Core
Values” which are being pursued to make the Corporation aresponsive, vibrant, reliable and efficient Institution.

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT

During the period under report, your corporation's thrust was to ensure development of a reliable and efficient
transmission system by up gradation/augmentation of the existing transmission system and commissioning of
new transmission lines and grid substations including completion of the construction of 400 KV main ring
transmission systems in the State. During the period under report, your Corporation has been able to add 1160
MVA capacity and 234.469 circuit kilometers of transmission lines in the state grid system at the Voltage level of

400/220/132KV.

The voltage class wise capacity in terms of MVVA in our transmission network is as under:

Sr. | Voltage MVA Capacity
No. | Class As on As on As on Ason Ason
31.3.2013 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 31.12.2016
1 400KV 1000.00 1630.00 2890.00 2890.00 3390.00
2 220KV 18050.50 20335.00 22027.00 23104.50 24252.00
3 132KV 5923.00 6149.00 6308.00 6390.50 6500.50
Total 24973.50 28114.00 31225.00 32385.00 34142.50

The voltage class wise transmission lines in terms of circuit kilometers in our transmission network is as under:

Sr. | Voltage Circuit Kilometer
No. | Class As on As on As on As on As on
31.3.2013 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 | 31.12.2016
1 400KV 859.640 1517.610 1570.734 1570.734 1570.734
2 220KV 5929.873 6371.997 6957.887 7192.356 7483.723
3 132KV 3196.778 3196.778 3201.536 3201.536 3201.536
Total 9986.291 11086.385 11730.157 | 11964.626 12255.993

The major up gradation/augmentation of existing as well as construction of new lines and substations completed

during the period under reportare as follows:

TRANSMISSION LINES

220 KV

1

LILO of 400 KV Dhuri- 220 KV Bangan, 220 KV line at 220 KV Chhajali

220 KV Mukatsar- Abohar DC line

Stringing of 2nd ckt on 220KV Bhatinda-Mukatsar line

220 KV Talwandi Bhai - Dharamkot DC line

220 KV Goindwal Sahib-Chola Sahib

OO~ IWIN

220 KV DC line from 400 KV Balachak to 220 KV Nariangarh

@
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Grid Substations
2 Nos. 220KV Grid Substations at Abohar and Naraingarh were upgraded from existing 132 KV substations.
Existing capacity of 17 Nos. 220KV Substations and 07 Nos. 132 KV Substations were also augmented.

400 KV MAIN RING TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

To make the transmission system stable and robust, your corporation has developed first of its kind 400 KV ring
main system at State level having interconnection with National Grid at Moga and Amritsar. 4 (four) number 400
KV Substations at Dhuri, Makhu, Mukatsar and Nakodar have already been commissioned. The 5" 400 KV
Substation at Rajpura with one number 500 MVA, 400/220 KV transformers was commissioned on18.7.2016. 2™
500 MVA power transformer is likely to be commissioned by 31.03.2017. The aforesaid transmission system has
reduced the transmission losses and has improved the voltage profile.

TRANSMISSION SYSTEM AVAILABILITY
The overall transmission system availability during the period under report was 99.9632%. This reflects the
operational efficiency of the transmission system of the corporation.

SAFETY CODE MANUAL

Board of Directors in its 34" meeting held on 07.01.2016 approved the Safety Code Manual which provides basic
guidelines for safe operating practice and procedures to ensure compliance with the requirement of I.E. Rules,
1956, I.E. Act, 2003, Grid Code, CEA (Measures related to Safety and Electricity Supply) Regulations, 2010 and
Power System Safety Standards. The adoption of this manual and its proper implementation will go a long way in
ensuring safety of our employees and transmission network.

POWER TRANSMFORMER OIL TESTING AND DIAGNOSTIC LAB

Power Transformer oil testing lab with facilities of high end specialized testing to monitor condition/life of power
transformers is working under P&M Organization. About 3000 oil samples were tested and about 600 diagnostic
testing were done during the period under report.

STATE GRID OPERATION

STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE (SLDC)

The SLDC organization is the apex body for planning, operation, monitoring and control of power system in the
State. The essential activities like pre-dispatching activities including scheduling of generation and operational
planning, real time dispatch etc. are being discharged in accordance with the directions of NRLDC and prescribed
grid operation procedures to ensure safety and security of the grids. To achieve maximum security and efficiency,
SLDC closely monitors the control of the frequency, voltage, tie line flows, economic generation, switching
operations etc.

By way of transmission system strengthening and efficient/ coordinated grid operations, the maximum demand
met has increased from 10155 MW (during FY 2014-15) to 10852 MW (during 2015-16).

SHORT TERM OPEN ACCESS

According to the Intra State Open Access Regulations, SLDC is the Nodal Agency for providing Short Term Open
Access (STOA) within Punjab and is responsible to operationalize the STOA and carry out energy accounting,
maintain and manage Ul/deviation settlement account and Reactive Energy Account and handle the Open Access
transactions. During FY 2015-16, total of 17 number Open Access customers were registered thereby increasing
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the total number of Open Access customers to 435 for purchase of 1736 MW power under Short Term Open
Access.

OPEN ACCESS INFORMATION SYSTEM
SLDC website has been made more user friendly by timely updating all the information regarding Open Access
including OpenAccess Procedures, Ul/Deviation Settlement Accounts, online NOC filing and other operational data.

INTEGRATION OF RTUs WITH THE SCADA/EMS
During 2015-16, real-time data from 93Nos. substations/ generating plants (including IPPs) in Punjab was made
available at SLDC. During the period under report, 17 Nos. Sub-station RTUs were commissioned/integrated.

At present real time data from 95 Nos. substations/generating plants (including IPPs) in Punjab is available at
SLDC.

Further, 40 Nos. RTUs are being procured during 2016-17 and shall be commissioned in 2017-18 in addition to
replacement of 5 Nos. non-working/old RTUs. Thereafter some 70 more RTUs shall be tendered to cover the
whole of PSTCL depending upon the confirmation of availability in respect of data connectivity.

IMPLEMENTATION OF INTRASTATE BOUNDARY METERING CUM TRANSMISSION
LEVEL ENERGY AUDIT SCHEME IN PSTCL

SLDC has installed 734 Nos. ABT meters at Boundary/ Interface points at 199 locations of PSTCL, PSPCL,
PGCIL& BBMB to cover all the interstate/intrastate boundary points. Also, 431 Nos. Conventional Energy
Meters (CEMSs) have been installed for Transmission Level Energy Audit purposes. The work of utility wise
energy interchanges calculation has been commenced and the overall transmission losses for the month of June-
2015 and July-2015 arrived at were 2.19% and 2.88% respectively in 2015-16.

The Transmission Losses are being worked out regularly since July, 2016. The transmission losses from July,
2016 to January, 2017 have been 4.17%. The increased transmission loss is on account of the higher losses
reported during the off-peak period (September to January)

RING FENCING OF SLDC
In line with Ministry of Power, Government of India guidelines for ring fencing of State LDCs, Punjab SLDC is
an independentaccounting unit of PSTCL with separate budget and filing of separate ARR with PSERC.

L.T. Initiatives

IT department of your Corporation has developed in house softwares for Financial Management Information
System (FMIS), Court Case Management System, Stores Computerization, Compilation of Accounting System
and HR Data Application for smooth and efficient functioning of these functional areas.

AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS

Your Corporation has been awarded with a Gold Shield on 3.6.2015 from Government of India, Ministry of
Power for completion of 400 KV Rajpura-Dhuri double circuit transmission line well before the scheduled time
frame. Your Corporation has also been adjudged as the 1st Runners up for the awards as the Best Transmission
Utility and Best State Load Despatch Centre by IPPAI in their Power Award 2016.

)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Article 45 of Articles of Association of the Corporation, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and
Directors are being appointed by the State Government being controlling Shareholders. In exercise of powers
conferred aforesaid, the Government of Punjab nominated and appointed the following Directors on the Board of
the Corporation and their positionason 28.02.2017 is as under:

Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS who was Director (ex-officio), PSTCL being Administrative Secretary to Government
of Punjab, Department of Power since 26.07.2011 and Chairman-cum-Managing Director since 11.12.2014
relinquished the charge on 11.05.2015.

Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS Principal Secretary to Govt. of Punjab, Department of Power continues as Director (ex-
officio) on the Board of the Corporation from 9.06.2015 t0 16.09.2015.

Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS Principal Secretary to Government of Punjab, Department of Power who was Director
(Ex-officio) of the Corporation since 16.09.2015 assumed the charge of Chairman-cum-Managing Director of the
Corporation on 16.05.2016 in compliance of the Government of Punjab, Department of Personnel (IAS Branch)
order dated 5" May, 2016 and is continuing till date.

Sh. Umakanta Panda who continued as Director/Finance & Commercial from 11.8.2010 assumed the charge of
the post of Chairman-cum-Managing Director on 3.6.2015 in compliance of Government of Punjab, Department
of Power (Energy Branch) order dated 28.05.2015 and continued up to 16.05.2016. Sh. Umakanta Panda
continued as Director/Finance & Commercial till date.

Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal assumed the charge of Director/Administration on 15.01.2014 and is continuing till
date.

Smt. Shashi Prabha assumed the charge of Director/Technical on 20.02.2014 and is continuing till date.

Ms. Vini Mahajan, 1AS, Principal Secretary to Govt. Punjab, Department of Finance and Director (Ex-officio) on
the Board of the Corporation ceased to be Director (Ex-officio) on 4.6.2015. On her transfer, Sh. D.P. Reddy, IAS
was appointed as Director (Ex-officio and continued till 8.12.2016. On his transfer, Sh. Satish Chandra, I1AS has
been appointed as Director (ex-officio) of the Corporation and is continuing till date.

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by Sh. Anurag Agarwal, 1AS,
Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS, Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS and Sh. D.P.Reddy, IAS during their association with the
Corporation.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PSTCL believes in striving continuously towards higher levels of transparency, responsibility, accountability and
fairness in all aspects of its operations. The Board of PSTCL believes and supports Corporate Governance
practices of high standard, ensuring observance of these principles in all its dealings.

BOARD MEETINGS
Total number of 7 (Seven) Board meetings were held during FY 2015-16.
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BOARD COMMITTEES
The Corporation has the following Committees of the Board:

COMMITTEE OF WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS (WTD)
The composition of the Committee of Whole Time Directors is as under:

Chairman-cum-Managing Director Chairman
Director/Finance & Commercial Member
Director/Technical Member
Director/Administration Member

Total 12 (Twelve) meetings of the Committee of Whole Time Directors were held during FY 2015-16.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD (LOANS)

The Board has authorized the Committee of Board (Loans) to make arrangement with Financial Institutions/Banks
for availing financial assistance from time to time as per requirement of the Corporation. The present composition
of the Committee is asunder:

1.  Chairman-cum-Managing Director Chairman
2. Director/Finance & Commercial Member
3. Director/Technical Member

During the period under report, the Committee held 10 (Ten) meetings.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
The present composition of the Audit Committee constituted pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, isas under:

1 Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS Chairperson
Principal Secretary to Government of Punjab,
Department of Power and Director (Ex-officio) PSTCL
2 Sh. Satish Chandra, IAS Member
Additional Chief Secretary to Government of Punjab,
Department of Finance and Director (Ex-officio) PSTCL
3 Smt. Shashi Prabha, Director/Technical Member

During the period under report, the Committee held 6 (Six) meetings.

CSR Committee of Board

Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with CSR Rules dated 27" February,
2014 notified by the Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, a CSR Committee of the Board has been
constituted comprising the following Directors.

1. Director/F&C Member
2. Director/Administration Member
3. Director/Technical Member

On the recommendations of CSR Committee, the Board in its 27" meeting held on 8.9.2014 approved the CSR
Policy of the Corporation which is available on PSTCL website www.pstcl.org. Pursuant to the decision of the CSR

@
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Committee of the Corporation, PSTCL has created a Trust on 22.07.2015 for carrying out the CSR Activities in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. The Corporation has not been able to spend any amount on CSR
activities during the period under report for the reasons mentioned in Annual Report on CSR annexed as
Annexure-I (Page 16 to18) of the report as per provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Nomination and Remuneration
committee shall consist of three or more non-executive Directors out of which not less than one half shall be
Independent Directors. The Independent Directors are yet to be appointed on the Board of the Company as per
the requirements of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the State Government. After appointment of
Independent Directors, the Company will comply with the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.
However, as per notification dated 5" June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
Companies are exempted from complying with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (e) of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, such particulars have not been included as part of Directors' Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Rajiv Goel & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 179, Bank Road, Ambala, the Statutory Auditors of the
Corporation were appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG), New Delhi vide letter
No. CA.V/COY/PUNJAB, PSTCL(1)/1330 dated 07.08.2015 under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 to
audit the accounts of the Corporation for the year ended 31" March, 2016. C&AG has reappointed M/s Rajiv
Goel & Associates, as Statutory Auditors of PSTCL for FY 2016-17 vide letter dated 23.08.2016.

COST AUDITORS

M/s Balwinder & Associates, Cost Accountant, SAS Nagar Mohali were the Cost Auditors of the Corporation
for FY 2015-16 appointed by the Board under section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
made there under dated 31" March, 2014 and 30" June, 2014 notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India to conduct the Cost Audit of cost records of PSTCL for FY 2015-16. Your Corporation has
appointed M/s Pawan & Associates, Cost Accountants, Zirakpur (Mohali) as Cost Auditors for FY 2016-17.

REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE QUALIFICATIONS IN THE AUDITOR’S
REPORT

The replies of the management on the comments/qualifications of the report of the Statutory Auditors and the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India are given in the as Annexure-V (Page 66 to 69) and Annexure - VI
(Page 80 to 82) to this respectively.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, M/s Yogita & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretary was Secretarial Auditors of the Corporation for FY 2015-16 to conduct
Secretarial Audit of Records and Documents. The report of the Secretarial Auditor is as per Annexure -11 (Page
19 to 22) The explanations/comments relating to the qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the
auditors in their report are given in Annexure-111 (Page 23) to this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9is given in Annexure-1V (Page24t0 34.)

@
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PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES
The Corporation did not employ any such person whose particulars are required to be given under Rule 5(2) and
(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rules 2014.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

Considering the nature of business of the Corporation, the information relating to the provisions of section
134(3)(m)of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under in respect of conservation of energy, technology
absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo is nil. However, the corporation has installed Energy
Management System for accurate loss assessment and energy accounting. Further steps have been taken for
augmentation of transmission lines and transformation capacity addition alongwith provision of adequate
reactive power compensation by means of capacitors/ reactors minimizes the losses and leads to energy
conservation. Also, energy conservation by way of use of energy efficient lighting & BEE star rated equipments
have been undertaken in the offices & premises of the Corporation.

DEPOSITS
During the year under review, the Corporation has not accepted any deposits covered under chapter V of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, from the public.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year under review, there were no contract or arrangements entered in to by the Company in
accordance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Pursuant to provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors in its 34" meeting held on 7" January, 2016
has adopted Vigil Mechanism Policy for Directors and employees of the Corporation to report their genuine
concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspect fraud or violation of Companies Code of
Conduct or Ethics Policy. The policy provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and
Directors who express their concerns. The detailed Vigil Mechanism Policy is available on PSTCL website
named www.pstcl.org

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company is yet to implement the Risk Management Policy for the Company.

@
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There is no such material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to which
the balance sheet relates and the date of the report like settlement of tax liabilities, operation of patent rights,
depression in market value of investments, institution of cases by or against the company, sale or purchase of
capital assets or destruction of any assets etc. except that transmission tariff as approved by the PSERC for FY
2016-17 was inadequate to meet the financial obligations of the Corporation which resulted in a revenue gap
during the year.Your Corporation was required to avail loans from financial institutions/banks to the tune of Rs.
650 Crore to meet the revenue gap during FY 2016-17. The Corporation expects to service the loan availed out of
transmission tariff to be approved by the regulator for the financial year 2017-18 and onwards.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no such orders passed by any authority which will impact the going concern status and company's
operations in future.

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME / CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES,
JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

The Company did not have any subsidiary Company during the year under review. No company has become /
ceased to be subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company during the year under report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them,

yours Directors make the following statements in terms of clause (c) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the

CompaniesAct, 2013:

(@ Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31%, 2016 on a going
concern basis; and

(e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were considered to be adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors acknowledge and place on record their appreciation for the continuing support and co-
operation extended by the Government of Punjab, particularly the Department of Power, Finance Department,
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited, Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission, Government of
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India, Central Electricity Authority, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission and other agencies at the
central and State level without whose active support the achievement by the Corporation would not have been
possible.

The Corporation is also thankful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India and the Statutory Auditors for
their constructive suggestions and co-operation.

The Board would also like to covey its gratitude to REC, PFC, NABARD, State Bank of Patiala and Bank of
India for rendering timely, continued trust and confidence reposed by them on PSTCL.

We would also like to place on record our appreciation for the untiring efforts and contributions made by the
employees atall levels to ensure excellent all round performance of the Corporation.

For and on behalf of the Board

-Sd/-
Place : Chandigarh (A.VenuPrasad, IAS)
Date :22.03.2017 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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Annexure-| to Directors' Report

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

1. Abrief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed
to be undertaken as per CSR policy-uploaded on PSTCL website www.pstcl.org and projects or
programs.

The aim of the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) is to ensure that the Company
remains a responsible corporate entity contributing towards improving the quality of life of the society at
large. PSTCL through its CSR initiatives, will be able to promote sustainable and inclusive development
for the benefit of the society at large as a responsible corporate citizen.

THRUST AREAS
The major thrust areas includes:

(@ Comprehensive and integrated community development.

(b) Innovative and sustainable solutions for environmental conservation.

(c) Prioritization and all round integration of environmental and social issues into the planning, designing
and implementation of infrastructure development.

(d) Improved access to formal, informal and vocational education with a focus on the under privileged and
marginalized communities.

(e) Contribution to national and local efforts for relief/rehabilitation in times of natural disasters on a needs
basis.

()  Developmentand promotion of sporting talent.

(g) Active participation in disaster management initiatives for prevention and emergency response based on
the comparative strength of the PSTCL.

(h) To extend assistance either directly or through reputed agencies engaged in promotion of education,
health and ecological development.

(i) To promote development of skilled manpower in association with the Public Technical Institutions to
meet the growing demand of power and other sectors.

(1) Toundertake appropriate measures for providing relief and rehabilitation in times of natural disaster and
calamities.

(k) To undertake any other activities at the discretion of the management having social and economic
concern.

()  Suchother matters as may be prescribed under Companies Act, 2013.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.

Sr.No. | Name Designation
1 Sh. Umakanta Panda, Director/F&C Member
2 Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal, Member
Director/Administration
3 Smt. Shashi Prabha, Director/Technical Member
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3. (a) (i) Turnover (Rs.)-2015-16
(if) Net Worth (Rs.)- 2015-16

(b) Net profits for the last three financial years:

1177,18,26,854/-
1005,61,06,839/-

Financial year ended

31° March, 2013

31° March, 2014

31° March, 2015

computed  u/s 198
adjusted as per rule
2(1)(f) of the Companies
(CSR Policy) Rules,

Profits/(Loss) before tax | 200,80,57,793/- 487,11,56,686/- (62,71,10,328/-)
(Rs.)
Net profit(Loss) 200,80,57,793/- 498,58,40,074/- (64,42,29,027/-)

2014 (Rs.)
4.
of CompaniesAct, 2013.Rs. 211,65,56,280/-
5.
6. Detailsof CSR spentduring the financial year.

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years as defined in explanation to section 135(5)

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above)- Rs. 4,23,31,126/-

a. | Total amount to be spent for the financial year

4,23,31,126/-

b.| Amount unspent, if any

4,23,31,126/-

¢. Manner inwhichthe amount spent during the financial year is detailed below

identified| project
is
covered

(2)Specify the | programs | Sub Heads:
State and wise

district where
projects or
programs
was
undertaken

o @ ©) (4) (6) (7) (8)
S. |CSR Sector | Projects or Amount | Amount Cumulative | Amount
No. | project | in programs outlay spent on the | expenditure | spent:
or which (1) Local (budget) | projects or up to t_he Direct
activity | the Area or other | project or | programs reporting or

(1) Direct
Expenditure
on projects or
programs
(2)Overheads:

period through
implem
enting
agency

NOT APPLICABLE

| TOTAL |
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NSMISSIOT

In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the

amountinits Board report.
The company has not spent any expenditure on CSR activities during the period under report due to delay

inidentification of projects as per CSR Policy.

8.  Responsibility Statement of CSR Committee
We hereby confirm that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR

objectives and Policy of the company.

-Sd/- -Sd/- -Sd/-
(Umakanta Panda) (Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal) (Shashi Prabha)
Director/F&C Director/Administration Director/Technical
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Annexure-11 to Directors’ Report

CS Yogita Yogita & Associates

M.Com, ACS, LL.B Company Secretaries
097797-11292
E-mail: yogita84.cs@gmail.com

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATIONLIMITED,
PSEB HEAD OFFICE,

THE MALL, PATIALA(PUNJAB)

I have conducted the Secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED CIN:
U40109PB2010SGC033814 (hereinafter called “the Company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 (‘Audit
Period”) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

(A) I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company forthe financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period)

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)
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(v)

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

()

(9)

(h)

vi)

(a)

(B)

(i)
(i)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBIAct’):—

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009; (Notapplicable to the Company during the Audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit period)

I further report that the following are the other laws specifically applicable to the company :

The Electricity Act, 2003 ,Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 , The Employees Provident Fund &
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition ) Act, 1970 and other
labour laws and the rules made there under

I further report that the applicable financial laws, such as the Direct and the Indirect Tax laws have not been
reviewed under my audit as the same falls under the review of statutory audit and by other designated
professionals.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

The Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchange(s) (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period).

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations :
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1.  The Company has notappointed Independent Directors as required under section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013

2.  The Company has not constituted Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee as required
under section 178(1) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014.

3. The Company has not spent any amount for CSR activities during the period under review.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors except as stated above in respect of Independent Directors only. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices are given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously or by the majority as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be .

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

I further reportthatduring the audit period:
The Company has enhanced the charge creation limit and borrowing limit under section 180(1) (a) &(c) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 upto Rs. 8000 Crores.

-Sd/-

Yogita

Practising Company Secretary
FCSNo. 8511

C.P.No. 8478

Place: Patiala
Dated: 21.02.2017

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms an
integral part of this report.
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To,

Annexure - A

The Members,

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED,
PSEB HEAD OFFICE,

THE MALL, PATIALA(PUNJAB)

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company . My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, |
followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company.

4, The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

5. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

-Sd/-

Yogita

Practising Company Secretary

FCSNo. 8511

C.P.No. 8478

Place: Patiala

Dated: 21.02.2017
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Annexure-I11 to Directors' Report

REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE COMMENTS OF THE
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR FY 2015-16

Ref. No.

Observation Raised by Secretarial Auditors

Replies by the Management

The Company has not appointed Independent
Directors as required under section 149 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

The Company has not constituted Nomination
Committee and remuneration Committee as
required under section 178(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

Directors of the Corporation are being appointed by the
State Government for which a reference has already
been made to the State Government for appointment of
Independent Directors.

The Company has not spent any amount for CSR
activities during the period under review.

The company has not spent any expenditure on CSR
activities during the period under report due to delay in
identification of projects as per CSR Policy.

-Sd/-
Company Secretary
PSTCL, Patiala
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Annexure-1V to Directors' Report

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U40109PB2010SGC033814

ii | Registration Date 16.04.2010

iii | Name of the Company PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED

iv | Category / Sub-Category of the | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES/ PUNJAB
Company GOVERNMENT COMPANY

\% Address of the Registered office | PSEB, Head Office, The Mall, Patiala
and contact details
vi | Whether listed company Unlisted

vii | Name, Address and Contact Not Applicable
details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent, if any

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. | products / services Product/ service company

1 Transmission of Electric Energy 35107 100

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL. | NAME AND CIN/GLN | HOLDING/ % of Applicable Section
No. | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ | shares
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE held
NOT APPLICABLE
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PORATION LIMITED

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders Change
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of during
total total the
shares shares | year
@M Imn (I1m) av) V) (VD (VID) (VIII) (IX) X)
A. PROMOTER
(1) INDIAN
(a) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individual/HUF
(b) Central Govt./ | 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
State Govt (s)
(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Any Other.... |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
(.VEEY)
(2) FOREIGN
(a) NRIs - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
(b) Other — 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Any Other.... |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(A) (2)
TOTAL 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
SHAREHOLDING
OF PROMOTER
(A) =
A)D+A)2)
B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING
1
INSTITUTIONS
(a) Mutual Funds | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Govt/State
Govt.(s)
(d) Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
(e) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
(f) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(g) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Venture Capital
(h) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(specify)
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3B @)
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(2) NON-
INSTITUTIONS
(a) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate
(b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B) 2)
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B)=(B) (1) + (B)
(2)
(C) Shares held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
GRAND TOTAL | 0 605883465 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
(A+B+C)
(i)SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Sr. Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Year | Share Holding at the end of the Year %
No. Change
No. of % of total | % No. of % of total | % in Share
Shares Shares of | of Shares Shares of of Holding
the Shares the Shares During
Company | pledged / Company | pledged / ye':r
encumber encumber
ed to total ed to total
Shares Shares
1 Governer of Punjab 605833465 99.990 0| 605833465 99.990 0 0
2 Sh. Sarvesh Kaushal, IAS 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
3 Sh. D.P. Reddy, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
4 Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
5 Sh. Arun Sekhri, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
6 Sh. Jaspal Singh, IAS 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
7 Sh. Anurag Verma, IAS 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
8 Sh. Umakanta Panda, 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
CMD, PSTCL
9 Er. Karan Deep Chaudhri, 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
CMD, PSPCL
10 | Sh. Umakanta Panda, 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
Director/F&C, PSTCL
11 | Sh. Subash Chand Arora, 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
Director/Finance, PSPCL
12 | Ms. Vini Mahajan, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0| 0.001
13 | Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
14 | Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
15 | Sh. Narinder Singh Brar, 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0] 0.001
PCS
Total 605883465 100.000 0| 605883465 100.000 0 0

Sr. No. 2 to 15are/ were nominees of Government of Punjab.
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(iii)) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

Sl. | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 605883465 100 605883465 100
Date wise increase / decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. NIL NIL NIL NIL
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
At the end of the year 605883465 100 605883465 100

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):
Sl. | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. beginning of the year year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total No. of shares % of total shares of
Shareholders shares shares of the the company
company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase / decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity etc):

NOT APPLICABLE

At the end of the year ( or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl
No.

For Each of the Directors and
KMP

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

1

Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS
(CMD)

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

5000 0.001

5000

0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

24.04.2015- Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of CMD,
shares have been transferred to Sh.
Anirudh Tewari, IAS, in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 19"
September, 2013.

(5000) (0.001)

(5000)

(0.001)

At the end of the year
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Sh. AnirudhTewari, IAS, (CMD)

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

0 0

0

0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

24.04.2015- Due to assumption of
charge of the post of CMD in place
of Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS,
shares have been transferred in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 19"
September, 2013.

30.06.2015- Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of CMD,
shares have been transferred to Sh.
Umakanta Panda in compliance of
the Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch)  order  dated 19"
September, 2013.

5000 0.001

(5000) (0.001)

5000

(5000)

0.001

(0.001)

At the end of the year

0 0

Sh. Umakanta Panda (CMD)

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

0 0

0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

30.06.2015- Due to assumption of
charge of the post of CMD, in
place of Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS,
shares have been transferred in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 19™
September, 2013.

5000 0.001

5000

0.001

At the end of the year

5000 0.001

5000

0.001

Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS,
Director (ex-Officio)

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of shares % of total shares No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001
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Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

30.06.2015- Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Principal
Secretary/Power, shares have been
transferred to Sh. Anurag Agarwal,
IAS in compliance of the
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch)  order dated  19®
September, 2013.

(5000) (0.001)

(5000)

(0.001)

At the end of the year

Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS,
Director (ex-Officio)

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

0 0

0

0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

30.06.2015- Due to assumption of
charge of the post of Principal
Secretary/Power in place of Sh.
Anirudh Tewari, IAS, shares have
been transferred in compliance of
the Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch)  order dated  19®
September, 2013.

02.11.2015- Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Principal
Secretary/Power, shares have been
transferred to Sh. A. Venu Prasad,
IAS, in compliance of the
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch) order dated 19"
September, 2013.

5000 0.001

(5000) (0.001)

5000

(5000)

0.001

(0.001)

At the end of the year

Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS,
Director (ex-Officio)

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares | % of total
of the company shares of the
company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
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Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

02.11.2015- Due to assumption of
charge of the post of Principal
Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Power, in
place of Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS,
shares have been transferred in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power
(Energy Branch) order dated 19"
September, 2013.

5000

0.001

5000 0.001

At the end of the year

5000

0.001

0.001

5000

Ms.Vini Mahajan, IAS, Director
(ex-Officio)

Shareholding at
the year

the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

% of total shares
of the company

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

5000

0.001

5000 0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

30.06.2015- Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Principal
Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Finance,
shares have been transferred to Sh.
D.P. Reddy, IAS in compliance of
the Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch)  order  dated 19"
September, 2013.

(5000)

(0.001)

(5000) (0.001)

At the end of the year

0

0

0 0

Sh. D.P. Reddy, IAS, Director
(ex-Officio)

Shareholding at
the year

the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of shares

At the beginning of the year

0

0 0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

30.06.2015- Due to assumption of
charge of the post of Principal
Secretary to Government of
Punjab, Department of Finance, in
place of Ms.Vini Mahajan, IAS,
shares have been transferred in
compliance of the Government of
Punjab, Department of Power

5000

0.001

5000 0.001
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(Energy Branch) order dated 19"
September, 2013.

At the end of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001
9 Sh. Umakanta Panda Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding
(Director/Finance & during the year
Commercial) No. of shares % of total shares of the | No. of shares | % of total
company shares of
the
company
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001
Date wise increase / decrease | 0 0 0 0

in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001
10 | Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
Tayal the year the year
(Director/Administration) No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease | 0 0 0 0

in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
11 Smt. Shashi Prabha, Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Director/Technical) year the year
No. of shares % of total shares of | No. of shares % of total
the company shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year | 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase /|0 0 0 0

decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
12 Sh. Jasvir Singh, (Company | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding
Secretary) year during the year
No. of shares % of total shares of | No. of shares | % of total
the company shares of the
company

(=]
=)

At the beginning of the year 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease | 0 0 0 0
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
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‘ At the end of the year

0

0 |

0 ‘ 0

13 Sh. Surinder Kumar Beri, Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding
(Chief Financial Officer) year during the year
No. of shares % of total shares of | No. of shares | % of total
the company shares of the
company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease | 0 0 0 0
in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
IV. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits | Total
excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year 1.4.2015
i) Principal Amount 3491,43,71,013 | 839,03,13,996 0 4330,46,85,009
ii) Interest due but not paid 1,03,61,645 0 0 1,03,61,645
iii) Interest accrued but not due 10,42,62,054 0 0 10,42,62,054
Total (i +ii+iii) 3502,89,94,712 | 839,03,13,996 0 4341,93,08,708
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
e Addition 805,39,41,578 0 0 805,39,41,578
e Reduction 265,23,21,716 | 149,67,36,745 0 414,90,58,461
Net Change 540,16,19,862 | -149,67,36,745 0 3,90,48,83,117
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year 31.3.2016
i) Principal Amount 4032,49,81,453 | 6,89,35,77,251 0 4721,85,58,704
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 10,56,33,121 0 0 10,56,33,121
Total (i +ii-+iii) 4043,06,14,574 | 689,35,77,251 0 4732,41,91,825
Note: Secured Loans excluding deposits includes short term secured borrowings amounting Rs. 253,82,66,111/-
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager for FY-2015-16:
SL. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
no. | Remuneration Amount
Sh. Umakanta | Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal Smt. Shashi Prabha
Panda Director/Administration Director/Technical
Director/F&C
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per 20,03,056 19,75,280 18,07,461 | 57,85,797
provisions
contained in
section 17(1) of
the Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b) Value of 1,36,011 32,400 82,760 | 2,51,171
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perquisites u/s
17(2) of the
Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu - - - -
of salary under
section 17(3) of
the Income-tax
Act, 1961

2. Stock Option - - - -

Sweat Equity - - - -

4. Commission - - - -
- as % of profit
- others,
specify...

5. Others, please - - - -
specify
Total 21,39,067 20,07,680 18,90,221 | 60,36,968
Ceiling as per the
Act NOT APPLICABLE TO THE GOVERNMENT COMPANY

B. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD for
FY 2015-16

SI. | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. | Remuneration

CEO | Sh. Jasvir Singh Sh. Surinder Kumar | Total
Company Secretary Beri CFO

1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions - 13,22,539 17,57,555 30,80,094
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

- 11,160 1,27,176 1,38,336

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option - - - -
Sweat Equity - - - -
4. Commission - - - -
-as % of profit
- others, specify
5. Others, please specify - - - -
Total - 13,33,699 18,84,731 32,18,430

et
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority[RD / Appeal made, if
the Companies | Description | Punishment/ NCLT / COURT] | any (giveDetails)
Act Compounding fees

imposed

A. COMPANY -NIL-

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS - NIL -

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT - NIL -

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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A SSOCIates Email : rgaca91@gmail.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS .
Web : www.rgaca.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members,
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited

Patiala.

Sub: Statutory Audit Report for the year ending 31.3.2016.

Reporton the Financial Statement

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2016, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significantaccounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. We conducted our
auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

€
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effects of the items 1 to 8 described in annexure-1 attached herewith, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March
2016, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) Inour opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Reportare in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the items 1 to 8 described in annexure-1 attached
herewith, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being
appointed as adirector in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.
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9)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure B”.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us;

I. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the
question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

For M/S RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-Sd/-
CA. Rohit Goel
Partner

Place : Patiala FRN 011106N
Date :27.12.2016 M. No. 091756
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"ANNEXURE A" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred toin our Report of even date:

1.

a. Thecompany is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including Quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets except for the fixed assets transferred on 16/04/2010 pursuant to the transfer
scheme notified by the State Government which is in process. No distinctive mark / specification
number has been marked on Fixed Assets.

b. The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed to
cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has
been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies between the
books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed. However, no report of physical
verification was produced before us for verification.

c. Asinformed to us, the title deeds of immovable properties procured before 16.04.2010 are not in the
name of the company but the ownership of which accrues to company by operation of law through
Transfer scheme notified by Punjab Government on 24.12.2012. The said title deeds are available with
PSPCL (as the Estate office of erstwhile PSEB which is now functioning under PSPCL after
unbundling and is the custodian of such title deeds). Further, the title deeds of immovable properties
procured after 16.04.2010 are in the name of the company.

The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.The
discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions of Section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

As informed to us, the company has maintained Cost records prescribed by the Central Government under
sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act. However, the cost records are audited by cost auditor; therefore
we have not made detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate
and complete.

a. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of more than
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

six months from the date on when they become payable except for the TDS defaults of
Rs.16,04,013.44/- reflecting under Form 26AS ason 27.12.2016.

b.  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer. According to
the information and explanation given to us, the money raised by way of debt instruments and term Loans
have been applied for the purpose of which they were obtained.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued by the ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government Companies. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

Based upon our examination of the records of the company and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based upon our examination of the records of the company and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

For M/S RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-Sd/-
CA. Rohit Goel
Partner
Place : Patiala FRN 011106N
Date :27.12.2016 M. No. 091756
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“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PUNJAB STATE
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively inall material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/S RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-Sd/-
CA. Rohit Goel
Partner
Place : Patiala FRN 011106N
Date :27.12.2016 M. No. 091756
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ANNEXURE-1 FORMING PART OF MAIN AUDIT REPORT
OF PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
AS ON 31°" MARCH 2016

That Company is providing Operation and Maintenance services to 220KV Grid Substation, Mohali &
220 KV Ganguwal-Mohali Transmission Line which is under UT Chandigarh. During the year under
audit, a bill for operational and maintenance services amounting to Rs. 1,44,36,473/- is raised but not
issued to the UT Chandigarh as UT Chandigarh has intimated that with the introduction of POC (Point of
Connection) Regime from FY 2011-12, they are already making payments to PGCIL for the POC charges
on their total drawl as per the account prepared by NLDC Delhi (National Load Dispatch Centre).
However for the recovery of such O&M charges, the above mentioned transmission line needs RPC
certification and PSTCL has taken up the matter with NRPC (Northern Region Power Committee) and
the same is under active consideration at all levels with UT Chandigarh & NRPC for recovery of
outstanding O&M charges on account of Transmission line mentioned above.

As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits payable to
employees as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (1 Amendment) Scheme 2012. As per
information available PSPCL provides only 88.64% share of the total terminal benefit Liability in respect
of pension, gratuity and leave encashment. As such AS 15 is not applicable to PSTCL in respect of
employees working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from PSPCL and covered under the Pension
Scheme, no provision has been made in the books of accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share of
progressive funding being 11.36% of actuarial liability on account of terminal liability. PSTCL has
provided for terminal liability on the principle of 'Pay as you go' basis amounting to
Rs. 2,29,40,35,116/-being 11.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL.

Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent of colonies etc is not accounted for in the books of
accounts up to date. In the absence of information we are unable to ascertain the effect on statement of
profit & loss and balance Sheet.

The balances of Creditors are not confirmed. In the absence of information we are unable to ascertain its
effect on statement of profit & loss and balance sheet.

There is an opening credit balance of Rs. 16,28,70,583/- as on 01-04-2015 under the head “Reserve for
Material Cost Variance” which represents the excess store incidental expenses incurred to Capital Works
over the actual expenditure during the earlier years. However the company has transferred this balance to
“Capital Reserve” during the financial year 2015-16.The credit of Rs. 16,28,70,583/- under Capital
Reserve and corresponding excess debited under fixed assets are both over stated by the amount detailed
above. In absence of the bifurcation of variance between the Fixed Assets and CWIP and Expenses its
effect of Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet could not be
ascertained.
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Other Non Current Assets include Inter Unit Transfer debit balance of Rs. 3.31 Crore (Balance as on
31.03.2015 is Rs. 6.42 Cr) and Blank U Cheque debit balance of Rs. 54.67 Crore relating to the period
prior to 16/04/2010 are not reconciled and effect thereof on Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance
Sheet could not be ascertained.

Credit Awaiting IUT Bills amounting Rs. 4,42,93,788/- under Other Liabilities Note No. 9.2 of
Other Current Liabilities.

That as explained to us “the amount received from other accounting units/recoveries made on behalf of
other accounting units of PSTCL & PSPCL and cost of material received against SR, Store challan/SRWs
shall be Credited under Credit Awaiting IUT Bills. As and when the claim is received from the concerned
units then it will be cleared by issuing U-Cheque/transferring to ICT head by debiting this account code”.
That opening credit balance under this head as on 01.04.2015 is Rs.16,16,25,375/- and closing credit
balance as on 31.03.2016 amounts to Rs. 4,42,93,788/-. That during the audit it was observed that details
are not available with the company as to whom these amounts are payable. These balances are un-
reconciled and Un-confirmed, therefore we are unable to comment upon the accuracy of the figures and
the effect of reconciliation on profit and loss account and Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

“Receipts for deposit works” is Rs. 61,60,35,038/- and under “Receipts for Contribution Works” is
Rs.57,88,62,533/- under Note No. 6 of Other Long Term Liabilities.

As explained to us, “the amount received by PSTCL by outside parties to undertake works on their behalf
are accounted under “Receipts for deposit works” and “Receipts for Contribution Works” under Other
Long Term liability”. That opening credit balance under “Receipts for deposit works” and “Receipts for
Contribution Works” as on 01.04.2015 is Rs. 64,38,90,952/- and Rs. 54,47,44,660/- respectively. That
during the audit it was observed that details are not available with the company as to whom these amounts
are payable. These balances are un-reconciled and Un-confirmed, therefore we are unable to comment
upon the accuracy of the figures and the effect of reconciliation on profit and loss account and Balance
Sheet could not be ascertained.

For M/S RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-Sd/-
CA. Rohit Goel
Partner
Place : Patiala FRN 011106N
Date :27.12.2016 M. No. 091756
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- Sso gVskbeko dh fogoN

;thfty,

wipol,

gikp ;NN Nok; fwPB ekogoPB fofwfNv,

gfNnkbk.

fEPkL fwsh 31H03H2016 B \sw §J ;kb bJh tXkfBe gVskb fogoN.
ftIsh ;koDhnk TIgo fogoN
N ;h, gikp ;NN Nok; fwPB ekogoPB fofwfNv, gfNnkbk (“egBh’”) dhnk BEh ftsh ;koDhnk, fi ; ftu 31
wkou 2016 B pbi; PN, Tdi \sw JJ ;kb bJdh bkG ns jkBh ;koDh s Bedh gtkj ;koDh ns wjstgoD
byk Bishnk s jo ftnkfynkswe ; uBk dk ;kokP Pkwb j, dh gVskb eo bJh j .
ftish ;koDhnK bJhwB iwiN dh Twtkonh
egBhl neN 2013 (“neN”) dh Xkok 134(5) ftu fJJBK ftsh ;koDhnk, fsnko eoB ns ;kfynkseoB
bJh, 1 fe egBh dh ftsh ;fEsh, ftsh gdoPB ns Bedh gtkj, fijV fe Gkos ftu nkw so s ; thfes byk
f; Xksk, ;ws neN dh Xkok 133 nXhB Tfbys byk fwnko 1 egBhl (nekTiN;) obl, 2014 d fB-w 7 Bkb
gV ikD jB, nB;ko tk; sfte ns tklp fdP fddhnk jD, B Bkb ; pXs do;kJ wfdnk bJh egBh d pov
nkc vkfiJoeNol Iwtko JB. fJ; Iwtkoh ftu egBh dink ;gshnk dh ; ofynk bdh ns }pB Ns jo
NfB : fwssktk B oeD ns bGD bJh neN d TgpXk wskpe Tfus byk foekov oyDk, Tfus byk Bishnk dh
uD Ns bkr eoBk, TJ | ;b Nns NBwkB eoBk fijV wBk; p ns dodoPh jD ns Tfus ndoBh ftsh
fB:-soB dh og oyk fsnko eoBk ns T;B nwb ftu fonkTDk ns T;dh dyGkb eoBh fijV fe ftsh
;koDhnk, 1 fe tk; sfte ns tklp fdP fddhnk JD ns wjstgoD rbs fpnkBh, Gkti egN ik rbsh ekoB,
siwes jD, dh fsnkoh ns gPekoh eoB, byk*foekov dh PXsk ns ; goBsk - ehBh pDkTD bJh gGktPkbh
Yr Bkb nwb ftu nkoj jD.
gVskbeko dh Twtkoh
;kvh Twtkoh fIBK ftsh ;koDhnk Trs ;kvh gVskb s nXkfos okd dD dh j . n;h neN d TgpXk, byk ns
gVskb fwnkok ns wd 1 fe gVskb fogoN ftu neN d TgpXk ns T; nXhB pDkJ fBzwk NnXhB Pkwb
eoB looh ;B, B fXnkB ftu ofynk j .
N ; h NkgDh gVskb dk ; ukbB neN dh Xkok 143 (10) NnXhB gVskb Tfs fBPfus fwnkok d nB;ko ehsk j -
fIBK fwnkok dh wr jdh j fe n;hBfse 1oosk dh gkbDk eohd ns nkgbh gVskb dh - 1Bk ns gkbDk fJ
wBk; p Go;k gkgs eoB bJh eohd fe ftsh ;koDhnkwjstgoD rbs fpnkBh siwes jB.
fJe gVskb ftu ftsh ;koDhnk dhink oewk Ns grNkn d nkfvN ;ps gkgs eoB bJh ekor ftXhnk dh
gkbDk eoBh Pkfwb j. ubDhnk rJdhnk ekor ftXhnk gVskbeko dh ;wM d Bkb”Bkb ftsh ;koDhnk dh
wjstgoD rbs fpnkBh, Gkt! T§ }pB ik rbsh ekoB jt, d \so d fBoXxkoB Tfgo fBoGo eodhnk jB.
T; \so dk fBoXkoB eoB bfrnk, gVskbeko egBh dink ftsh ;koDhnk 1 fe tk;sfte ns tklp fdP
fddhnk jD dh gPekoh Bkb ;pXs ndoBh ftsh fB:soB dk fXnkB TE jkbsk nB;ko Tfus gVskb
gfefonk dh ftTis eoB bJh, fXnkB ftu oydk j gs fJj okd dD d we ;d Bkb Bjh j fe egBh ftu ftsh
fogofNr bJh Tfus ndoBh ftsh fB: soB gDkbh j ns fJj fB:-soB nwbh ekoro jB. fJe gVskb ftu
wBiwiN dnkok toshnk rahnk byk Bishnk d Tfus jD ns egBh d fBodPef tbi ehs rJ byk nBwkBk d
tklp jD d wbkeD d Bkb"Bkb ftsh ;koDhnk dh ; wuh gPekoh dk wbkeD eoBk th Pkwb j .
N;h ftPtk; eod jk fe n;h 1 gVskb gwkD gkgs ehs JB Tj ftsh ;koDhnKk s ;kvh Pos ;fjs gVskb
okJ dD bJh Tfus nkXko gdkB eod jB.
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(1)

(2

Zr okJd

;kvh okd ns ;kvh ;G st urh §kDekoh NB;ko ns ;kB fds rJ ;gPNheoBk nB;ko f; tkJ Bkb BEh

NnBbr ftu Nnfes wd BL 1 si 8 d ; Gkfts gGktk B Sv e got efEs ftsh ;koDhnk, neN dnkok wrh rJh

Tj ;uBkfdd jB, fi; og ftu fJj wrh rJh j ns Gkos ftu nkw so s ; thfes byk f; Xksk NB ; ko fwsh

31 wkou 2016 B egBh d eko~tjko dh ;fEsh, T; fwsh B \sw jJ ;kb bJnh fJ;d bkG$jkBh ns fJ;d

Bedh gtkj dk tk; sfte ns tklp fdP fdd jB.

Jo eBBhns fB:-we loosk Tigo fogoN

neN dh Xkok 143 dh Tg Xkok (11) dhnk Posk NB ;ko Gkos dh eidoh ; oeko tbi 1koh egBhl (NkfvNol

fogoN) nkovo 2016 (“nkovo’) tbi bVvhid NB;ko, n;hk Nnkovo d go 3 ns 4 ftu do;kJ widnk Ts

‘NBbr J’ ftu fJe fpnkB fdd k.

neN dh Xkok 143(3) dh 1oos wskpe, n;hifogoN eod jf fel

(T) n;hTj ;koh ;uBk Nns ;gPNheoB wr ns gkgs eo bJd jB 1 fe ;kvh ;G sl urh 1kDekoh ns
ftPtk; NnB;ko ;kvh gVskb d wst bJh Tooh ;B.

(n) ;kvh okd NB;ko egBh B eBB wskpe Tfus byk*pjhnk B ofynk jfank j fiEl se fe ;kB TjBK
pjhnkdh 1ku st akgdk J -

(J) fJ; fogoN Bkb ;pXs pbi; PN, bkG ns jkBh ;koDh ns Bedh gtkj ;koDh, byk*pjhnk dh
NB;koskftu jB.

(;) Bkb BEh nBbr 1 ftu tofDs wd 1 sl 8 d ;Gkfts gGktf si f; tkJ ;kvh okJ ftu Tes efEs ftsh
;koDhnk neN dh Xkok 133, Bkb gV egBhl (byk) fB:-wk 2014 d fB:-w 7, ftu do;kJ byk fwnkoX
dh gkbDk eodhnk JB.

(J) fwsh 31 wkou 2016, B vkfiJoeNol eb! gkgs jJ fbysh fBtdB ns pov nkc vkfJoeNol tbi
foekov s bJ nB;ko, eJh th vifJoeNo fwsh 31 wkou 2016, B neN dh Xkok 164 (2) dhnk Posk
NB;ko vifJoeNo dhfBzeshd n-r Bjhi j .

(e) egBh dh ftsh fogoN Ts ndoBh ftsh fB-soB dh ;koEesk ns fJJBK fB:-soBk dh ;ukbB
gGktPhbsk d ; pX ftu “nBbr ph” ftu ;kvh tyohfogoN ty.

(y) egBh(nkivN ns nkfvNol) fB-w 2014, d fB-w 11 nB;ko gVskbeko dh fogoN ftu dol jD - r
Jo wkwfbnK d ; pX ftu, ;kvh okd wskpe, ;kvh ;G st urh 1kDekoh ns ;B fds rJ ; gPNheoBX
nB;kol
(1) egBhdhedhbfps wedwpkih Bjh j 1 fe fJ; dh ftsh ;fEsh B gGkfts eorh.

(2) egBhd eJdhbwhfwnkd d fJeokoBkw ;ws ftTsgB fJeokoBkw Bjh §B, fJ; bJh TBk eoe
fe; wjstgoD dodofPs Be ;B pko fNgDh eoB dk ; tkb gdk Byht jdk-

(3) TE nfijh edh oew Bjh ;h fi ;B egBh dnkok fBtPe f;fynk ns ofynk cv ftu spdhb
eoBk looh ;h.

thL wL okiht rfdb niv n; ;hIN;
ukoNov NnekTININ ;

o Lo
;IHIH ofjs rfdb
gkoNBo
; EkB L gfNnkbk Nnc nko NB 011106 NB
fwsh L 27H12H2016 NwHBL 091756
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gVskbeko dh fogoN dk ““nBbir J’”

s kvh ; wiwsh dh fogoN ftiu fdis jtkb nB;koL

1 (T)

egBh thbi nub ;gshnk d wksokswe toftnk Ns ;fEsh ;ws go tot do;kTidk JfInk Tfus foekov
fsnko ehsk ik fojk j f; tkd oki ;oeko dnkok BNhckdh ehsh rJh Nok; co ;ehw, i1 fe gfefonk nxhB
J, NB;ko fwsh 16H0442010 B spdhb jJhnk nub ;gshnk d. nub ; gshnk Tfgo eJh ftPP fBPkBS\K;
Bpo Bjh brkfankfrnk j .

(n) wBIwiN tbi nub ;gshnk dh gvkn fexh Bkb gVskb ehsh 1k ojh j, 1 fe fsB ;kbk d ;wi dokB ;kohnk

()

2

3

44

of

oH

TH(T)

wdk B Pkwb eoB dh ftTis j, fijVvh fe ;kvh okJ nB;ko egBh d nkeko ns fJ;d tgko dh gfeosh
wskpe tklp j. ftTis wskpe ;kb dokB wBiwiN B nub ;gshnk d fJe fj; dh Gfse gVskb ehsh j
Nns tjMykfsnk ftu foekov Ns Gfse nub ;gshnk ftu wy coe fXNkB ftu Bjh nkfdnk j. gos
Gfse gVskb dh fogoN ;kv eb s;dhe eoB bJh gP Bjh ehsh j .

fitife ;kB ;fus ehsk frnk, 16H0442010 si gfjbk jk; b ehshnk nub 1kfJddkdk d je”wkbeh d; skt
egBh d Bkw Bjh JB gos gikp ;oeko dnkok 2441242012 B xfPs ehsh rJh Nok; co ;ehw d okjh nwb
ftu nkJ ftXkB NB;ko TjBK dh wbehns egBh tb awk jdh j. Tes je’wkbeh d;sktl
ghin ;HghH; tiNbH eb TgbpX JB (feTife gopb ghokifptpH dk 1kfddkd d]so JD ghtin ;HghH; tHNbH
NXB ew eo fojk J Nns Tj nfij je~wkbeh d;sktlf dk fBrokB j). fJ; st nr, 160442010 s!
pknd jk; b ehshnk 1kfJdkdk egBh d Bkw jB.

wBiwiN thi tklp ;wk nsokbk s wkb”; uh dh Gfse gVskb ehsh rJdh j. ikDekoh ftu nkJ Joek dk
by Meskpk ftu ; jh toskn ehskfrnk j .

egBh B, egBhl neN 2013 dh Xkok 189 nXhB fsnko ehs rJ ofi ;No ftu Pkwb jdhnk egBhnk, cowk
1 Jo gkoNhnk B edh th ; ofyns i1k ro™;ofyns eolk Byh fdsk j . fJ; bJh egBh s nkovo dh d |k
3(iii) (J) st (;h) dhnk Xkokek bkr Bjht jB.

skvh okd ns ;kB fdsh ; uBk ns ;gPNheoBk NB;ko TE eJh eolk, fBtP, roNh ns IwkBs Bjhi fdsh
J, fijBk d ;pX ftu egBhl neN 2013 dh Xkoktk 185 ns 186 bkr jdink jD ns fJ; bdhfJ; s
fNgDh Bjhi ehsh j .

egBh B, egBhl neN dh Xkok 73 st 76 1k eJdh Jo ;pXs TgpXk ns T; nXhB pDkJ fB-wk NXhB eJh
1wk ; theko Bjhiehs jB.

fiti fe ;kB ;fus ehsk frnk, egBh B neN dh Xkok 148 dh Tg Xkok (1) nXhB eldo ;oeko dnkok
fBofdPN bkrs”~foekov fsnko ens jB. fiti fe bkrs~foekov dh gVskb bkrs”*gVskbeko dnkok ehsh
rJhj, fJ; bJhfJdj 1kBD bJdhfe, eh Tj PX ns goB jB, n;h foekov dh ft;Ekos 1fu Bjhi ehsh j .
;kB fdsh rJh ;uBk ns ;gPNheoBk ns byk feskpk, foekov d fBohyD wskpe egBh nkwso s
ro/ttkfds tXkiBe pekd ;ws gthviN cv, eowukoh ok phwk, nkwdB eo, fteoh eo, ; tkeo, nk:ks
€0, TsgkdB eo, Tg™eo ns jo di tXkiBe pekd ; pXs nfXekohnk eb 1wk eotkTD ftu fB-we j .
;kB fdsh rJh ;uBk ns ;gPNheoBk wskpe 27H1242016 B ckow 26 Jin;H ftu do;kdhnk ol
16,04,013144$™ dhnk Nitviin ;H eskjhnk B Sv e wkou 31, 2016 B Tgoes d ; pX ftu ro~fttkfds
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(n)
8

oA

10H

114

124

134

144

154

164

ndk: r oewkd pekd Bjh ;B fijVhinkfe SwjhfBnkd ;wi st tX bJdh pekfdnkoghnk jD.

;kB fdsh rJh ; uBk ns ; gPNheoBk wskpe TE nkwdB eo, fteoh eo, ;tkeo, nk:ks eo, TsgkdB
eo, wb tkXk eo fe; th fttkd ekoB pekidnk Bjhi jB.

skvh okd ns ;kB fdsh rdh ; uBk ns ;gPNheoBf NB;ko egBh B ftsh ; ; Ekt, plek ns foD*gso
Xkoek d pekfInk dh wv ndkfJrh ftu eskjh Bjhi ehsh j -

egBh tbi eJh th oew wYbh iBse gPeP i jo iBse gPeP okjh gkgs Bjh ehsh rJh j . ;kB fdsh
rJh ;uBk ns ;gPNheoBk NB;ko egBh B foD d;sktlk ns fwnkdh eof Nk okjh gkgs ehsk XB
fi; wstbJhgkgs ehsk ;h, Tj T; bJh jhtofsnk j.

;kv dnkok toshnk rJhnk gVskb ekoi gDkbhnk ns wBiwiN dnkok ;kB fdsh rJh ;uBk ns
;gPNheoBf NB;ko, n;h fogoN eod jk fe ;kb dokB egBh tb! ik egBh Bkb fJ; d nfXekohnk ik
eowukohnk tbiedh Jop dkfleo i1k fogoN Bjh ensk frnk j -

Gkos ;oeko d ekogoN wkwfbnk d wsokb tbi gekiPs ehs rJ xPDk gso BL 1h n; nko 463 (Jh)
fwsh 5 1B 2015, nB;ko Xkok 197 ; oekoh egBhnk s bkr Bjh ydh. fJ3; bJdh, nkovo dh d |k 3(xi) d
ftXkB egBh Tfs bkr Bjh jd.

egBh fJe fBXh egBh Bjh j -fJ; ekoB nkovo dh d ]k 3(xii) NnXhB fogofNr egBh s bkr Bjh ydh.
;kvh okd nB;ko, ;pXs gkoNhnk Bkb bD*dD egBhl neN, 2013 dh Xkok 177 ns 188 dh nkfrnk
NB;ko jB ns bkr byk fwnkok dh bV NB ;ko ftsh ;koBhNK ftu tot do;kJ rJ jB.

egBh d foekov dh ifu d NkXko s Nns wBiIwiN dnkok ;kB fdsh rJdh ; uBk ns ; gPNheoBk NB; ko,
ohftT nXnB ;kb dokB egBh B Pnok 1k goB so s 1k NP og ftu tNKTD : r foD*gsok dh solhgh
NbkNwIN 1K beth ;EkgBk Bjh ehsh j . fJ; bJh, nkovo dh d |k 3 (xiv) d ftXkB egBh s bkr Bjh
jd.

egBh d foekov dh ifu d nkXko s Nns wBIwWiN dnkok ;kB fdsh rJh ;uBk ns ;gPNheoBk d
NB;ko, egBh nkgD fBodPek ik T Bk Bkb ; pXs ftneshnk Bkb fe ; fpBi~"Bedh bDdD ftu dk\b
Bjh janj.

;kvh okd nB;ko, egBh B folot pie nkc favink neN, 1934 dh Xkok 45(nkJdh J) NnXhB giheoB
eotkTD dh loos Bjh j ns fJ; bJh nkovo dh d |k 3(xvi) dk ftXkB egBh s bkr Bjh jdk j -

thL wL okiht rfdb niv n; ;hIN;
ukoNov NekTiNIN ;

=y LA
;MHIH ofjs rfdb
gkoNBo

; EkB L gfNnkbk Nnc nko NB 011106 NB
fwsh L 27H12H2016 NwWHBL 091756
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. SSo0 gVskbeko dh fogoN dk ““nBbir ph”’

egBhl neN 2013 (““neN’”) dh Xkok 143 dh TgXkok 3 d]k (i) d nXnB ndoBh ftish fB:zsoBf s
fogoN.

gikp ;NN Nok;fwPB ekogoPB fbfwfNv, gfNnkbk (“egBh”) dh 31 wkou, 2016 dh ftsh fogofNr Tgo
ndoBh ftsh fB - soBf dh ;kv tbigVskb T; fwsh B \sw jJ ;kb dhnk fesh ;koDhnk dh ;kvh gVskb Bkb ; 1r
eod jJ ehskfrnkj.

NdoBh ftish fB - soB bJhwBiwiN dh 1wtkoh

fJ; NifuTN nkc ukoNov NekTININ; nkc fIvink dnkok fesh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh ftsh fB - soB dh gVskb
bJh gekfPs ehs nrtkdh BN ftu do;kJ rJ ndoBh fB:soB d looh Gkrk B fXnkB ftu oyd jJ egBh dnkok
ftsh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh fB:-soB bJh ;Ekgs ehs rJ wkgdvk d nkXko s egBh dh wBiwiN ndoBh ftsh
fB-soB B ;Ekgs eoB ns T;B ;Gkbh oyD bJdh Iwtko j. fJjBk Iwtkohnk ftu wBk;p ndoBh ftsh
fB - soBK dh ftTis eoBh, gkbDk eoBh ns dy”~CGkb eoBh Pkwb j fijV fe ewpX ns gGktPkbh Yr Bkb fJ;d
tgko dk ; ukbB eoB ;ws egBh dink Bishnk gsh fBPmk, fJ; dhnk ; gshnk dh ; ofynk, cop ns soNhink dh
y1 Ns oeEkw eoBk, byk foekov dh PXsk ns ; goBsk ns egBhl neN, 2013 nXhB bVidhnk fePtk; Mz r
ftsh ; uBktk B ;wif; o fsnko eoB ftu, nwbh ekoro jB.

gVskbeko dh 1wtkoh

;kvh Twtkoh fesh fogofNr Tgo egBh d ndoBh ftsh fB - soBk dh ;kvh gVskb d nkXko s fJe okJ Ikjo eoBk
J - n;hnkgbh gVskb, ftsh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh ftsh fB - soBk dh gVskb bJh nrtkdh BN (“nrtkdh BN™)
Ns NkJi; HIINKIH dnkok Tkoh ehs rJ gVskb Tgo fwnko nNs egBhi neN 2013 dh Xkok 143(10) NXhB
fBPfus wB ifd jB, fiEl se ndoBh ftsh fB:soBk d fJe gVskb bJdh bkr jd jJB, nB;ko ehsh j. dB!
ndoBh ftsh fB - soBk dh fJe gVskb bJh bkr jd jB ns dBifJ ; NifuTN nkc ukoNov nekTNIN ; dnkok Tkoh
ehs rJ jB. Tj fwnko ns nrtkdh BN wr eod jB fe n;h Bfse 1oosk dh gkbDk eohd ns gVskb dh - 1Bk
Nns gkbDk tklp ftPtk; gkgs eoB bJh eohd fe ftsh fogofNr Tfgo wBk; p ndoBh ftsh fB:soB ;Ekfgs j
rJ JB ns pDkJ oy rJ jB ns ieo Nnfij fB:soB ;ko looh g; rk ftu gGktPkbh Yr Bkb nwb ftu jB.
;kvh gVskb ftu TBK gfenktk dh gkbDk eoBk Pkfwb § fi ; Bkb ftsh fogofNr s ndoBh ftsh fB - soB gDkbh
dh ;woEk ns T; d gGktPkbh ;ukbB d ;pX ftu gVskb gwkD gkgs ehs ik ;eD. ;kvh ftsh fogofNr Tgo
ndoBh ftsh fB - soBk dh gVskb ftu ftsh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh ftsh fB - soBk pko ; wM gkgs eoBk, T'yw dk
NBwkB fe fJe wjstgoB ewlohwld j ns nBwkfBs Iyw d nkXko s ndoBh fB - soB dh gohfynk, ftTis d
wbfeD ns ;ukbB gGktPhbsk Pkwb j. uDhnk rJdhnk gfenktk gVskbeko dh ;M ;ws ftsh ;koDhnk dh
wjstgoB rbs fpnkBh d 1yw d nBwkB Gkt! T cop i rbsh ekoB jD, Tgo fBoGo eodhnk jB.

;kB zehB j fe n;h 1 gVskb gwkD gkgs ehsk J Tj egBh dh ftsh fogofNr Ts ndoBh ftsh fB - soB gDkbh
bJh, ;kvh gVskb okd dD bJh Tfus ns Yetf nkxko gdkB eodk j -
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ftish fogofNr Tigo ndoBh ftish fB - soBK dk noE

fJe egBh dk ftsh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh ftsh fB:soB fJe gfenk j, fi; dh ftTis ftsh fogofNr dh Go;
s rsk pko thklp ftPtk; gkgs eoB bJh ns nkw eoe gtkfBs byk f; Xksk NB;ko pkjoh wstk bJdh ftsh
;koDhnk fsnko eoBk j . fJe egBh d ftsh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh ftsh fB: soB ftu Tj Bhishnk ns gfenktX
Pkwb jB 1 fe (1) foekov B fsnko eoB Bkb ; pXs jB i fe egBh d bDdDK B ns ;gshnk d gpX pko wBk; p
tot, PX ns Tfus do;kTid jB. (2) tklp ftPtk; fdd jB fe bDdDK dk foekov ftsh ;koDhnk B nkw eoe
gtkfBs byk f; Xksk NB; ko fsnko eoB bJh 1ooh ;wM e ehsk frnk j ns egBh dink gkgshnk ns \ofunk B
egBh dh wBi1wiN ns fBodPef d n\fsnkok wskpe ehsk frnk j1 ns (3) egBh dink ; gshnk dh nDNfXekos
gkgsh, tos! ik gpX fi ; Bkb ftsh ;koDhnk s wjstgoD gGkt g ;edk jt, B oeDk ik ;wif;0 gsk brkTD pko
thlp ftPtk; fdd jB.

ftish fogofNr Tigo ndoBh ftish fB - soBK dink ; Gkfte ;hwktK

ftsh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh ftsh fB:=soBk dink ;Gkfte ;hwktk ;ws rkYk™;Kyk dh ; GkeBk ik fB - soBK dh
bxDk eod NDTfus gpX d ekoB nktPe rbs~MpnkBh rbsh ik cop ekoB TsgB j ;edh J ns gsk Bjh
brdh. Bkb jh, ftsh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh ftsh fB:- soBk d Gftyh ;wi bJh fe ; wbkeD dh - iBktk ftu, i fe
Jkbsk ftu spdhbh eoe ftsh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh ftsh fB:zsoBf d n;woE jD ekoB if Bhishnk ns
gfefonktk dh gkbDk dh fvroh ftu ftrkVv d ekoB, \sok j ;edk j -

okJ

fJ3;NifuTN nkc ukoNov NekTININ; nkc fIvhink tbi ftsh fogofNr Tgo ndoBh ftsh Bz soBk dh gVskb
bJh gekfPs efs rJ nrtkdh BN ftu ndoBh fB:soB bJh do;kJ rJ nktPe CGkrk B fXnkB ftu oyd jJ
egBh tb! ftsh fogofNr Tgo, ndoBh fB-soB bJh ;Ekgs ehs rJ wkgdvk d nkxXko s ;kvh okJd ftu, egBh
eb ;ko nktPe g; rk ftu, ftsh fogofNr Tgo fJe wBk; p ndoBh ftsh fB - soB gDkbh j ns ftsh fB - soBk
Tgo nfij ndoBh ftshfB: soB wkou 31, 2016 B gGktPkbh ekoro ;B.

thl wL okiht rfdb niv n; ;hIN;
ukoNov NnekTININ ;

o Lo
;THIH ofys rfdb
gkoNBo
;EkB L gfNnkbk Nnc nko NB 011106 NnB
fwsh L 27H12H2016 NwHBL 091756




FL tC I 6th Annual Report 2015-16

NBbir™1 31 wkou, 2016 B gikp ;NN Nok;fwPB
ekogoPB fbfwfNv dh wly gVskb fogoN dk Gkr

M)

(2)

3

4)

®)

(6)

egBh 220 efitht rfov ;p;NPB, wjkbh ns 220 elth rrtkb”wjkbh Nok; fwPB bkJhB, 1 fe -HNMH
uvirV d nxhB j, B ;ukbB ns ;KG™ ;Gkb dhnk ; tktk wjJdhnk eotk ogh j. gVskb nXhB ;kb
dokB ; ukbB ns ;kG™; Gkb dhnk ; tktk bJh ogJ 1,44,36,473%" dk fpb pDkfdnk frnk, 1 fe -HNAH
uvhrV B 1koh Bjh ehsk feTife -HNMH uvhrV B ;fus ehsk j fe ftsh ;kb 2011712 si ghHUR; M
(gnkfIN nkc eBePB) Pk;BgXsh d nkTD Bkb Tj nBHnbhvii;H (BPBb bv fv;gu ;iNo) d
bfynf NnB;ko TJBK dh eb fBek;h bJh ghiahi; HNkJHNbH B ghiUH; i bkrs dh ndkfJrh gfjbk gh
€eo 0] B, fco th nfij U ns nw bkrs dh t;bh bJh Tgoes Tfbys Nok; fwPB bkJhB tk;s
nkoHghi ; it gwkDheoB dh 1oos jdh j ns ghitin ;HENH; iHNbH tbi wkwb B nBHiNkolght; i (BkodoB
ohlB gkto ewNh) eb Tmkfdnk j ns Tgoes Tfbys Nok; fwPB bkJhB d pekfdnk U ns nw bkrs
dh t;bh tk;s -HNH uvhirV ns nBiNkolghi; it d Joe gXo s wkwbk ; orowh Bkb ftuko nXhB j -

; Xh Nok; co ;ehw 2012 nB;ko, ghin ;HNMH; tinbK B gikp gkto ;eNo fockowl Nok; co (gfjbh
;X) ;ehw 2012 wskpe, eowukohnk B dD:-r nsw bkGk d 11836# fj; dh ndkfdrh eoBh j.
TgbpX ;uBk NB;ko ghin ;Hght;HiNbt gBPB, ruNh ns SNh pdb GrskB dh eb nsw bkGK dh
dDdkoh d f;oc 88H64# fj; dk TgpX eodh j. TiM sk byk fwnko 15, ghin ;HNAH;HNDbH fEu
ghtn ; Hght ; tin bk st vgNPBS ; fevwiN Tgo ns gBPB ; ehw nXhB eto jd, ew eo oj eowukohnk
d ; pX ftu bkr Bjh j, ghin ; iNi ; HnbH dhnk byk g ; sef ftu nsw dDdkoh bJh grshtkdh cfvr
tk;s neuohnb dDdkoh wskpe giin ;HNM;MHNbH d 11H36# fj; dk TgpX Bjh ehsk frnk j .
ghin ; ENAH; tHinbH tbt “ ;Wi NB ; ko Ndk eo” d nkXko s ghin ;g ; tiNbKtbi eb ;fus ehsh oew
d 11436# fj ; dh pDdh oew ogJ 2,29,40,35,116%" dk nsw dDdkoh tii TgpX ehsk j -

ghtn ; Hght; tiNbH B$s! ; thtk fit! fe dcsok dk feokfdnk, ebBhnk dk feokfdnk nkfd dk fwsh se
bykMeskpk ftu byk Bjh ehsk frnk j. ;uBk dh nDjid ftu n;h fJ; dk gGkt bkG ns jkBh ;koDh
Ns pbi; PN s fBoXkos eoB st n; woE jk.

bDdkok d pekd ro~gPNhPdk jB. ;uBk dh nDjid ftu n;h fJ;dk gGkt bkG ns jkBh ;koDh ns
pbi; PhN s fBoXkos eoB sl n;woE jk.

fwsh 0140442015 B “folot cko wNhohnb ek; N tohni;” jv nXhB ogJd 16,28,70,583%" dk wY bk
pekfdnk j, i1 fe gopb ;kbk ftu gihrs ekoik s n; b Bkbi tX ukol jJ ;No bkrti\ofunfd Joe
B do;KkTidk j - gos egBh tbi ftsh ;kb 2015716 dokB fJ ; pekd B “gihrs okytf” ftu spdhb eo
fdsk j'. “gihrs okytf” ftu 1wk oew ogJ 16,28,70,583% ns fJJBK jh nub ;gsh NXhB tkX
VvipN ehsh oew fi; dk totk Tgo fdsk j, Bkb dBK dh €X~MpnkBh ehsh j. tohni; dh nub
;gshnk Ns ;vpfbTHNkJMghH s \ofunk ftueko dtv dh xkN eoe fJ; dk ; gshnk, wb”xkN, bkG
Ns JkBh ;koDh ns pbi; PN s gGkt fBoXkos Bjhi ehsk 1k ;fenk.

Jo ro ukb ;gshnk ftu Pkwb fwsh 1650442010 si gfjbk d ;wi Bkb ; pXs nso -fBN spdhbh dk
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7)

(8)

vipN pekfdnk WgJ 3131 eoV (31H03H2015 B pekfdnk WgJ 6H42 eoV j) ns pble - ~ue dk vipN
pekfdnk WgJ 54467 eoV dk fwbkB Bjh ehsk frnk j ns TjBK dk bkG ns jkBh ;koDh ns pbi; PN
S gGkt fBoXkos Bjhi ehsk 1k ;fenk j -

Jo ukb dDdkohnk d BN BL 9H2 ftiu jo dDdkohnk nxhB Pkwb ogJd 4,42,93,788% d
eofvN nkJhH - HNhHfpbK dh Tvhe ftiu

fit fe ;kB ;gPN efsk frnk “jo byk :-fBNK si gkgs jJIh oewsghin ;HNW;hMNbH Ns
ghin ;HghH ; tiNbH d jo byk - fBNK bJh ehshnk € ; bhnk N ;inkol ; No ubkB$n ; iNkotvpfbTH ftoX
gkgs ehs wkb d wb B eofvN nkJhi = N fpbk dh Tvhe ftu 1wk ehsk 1ktrk. fiti ns 1di ; pXs
- fBNK st dkntk gkgs jdk j, fJJ -"ue i1koh eoe$nkIM ;NI jv B spdhb eoe fJ; byk ev B
vipN eoe ebhno eo fdsk ktrk”. fJ; jv dk wYbk eofvN pekfdnk 01H0442015 B ogJ
16,16,25,375%" ;h ns 310342016 B nsw pekfdnk ogJd 4,42,93,788%"j . gVskb dokB fJj
dfynk frnk fe egBh eb eJh tot TgbpX Bjh JB fe fJJ oewk fejBk B fdshnk 1kDhnk jB. fJj
pekd ro™MwbkB ehs rJ ns ro”gPN jB, fJ; bJdh n;h nefvnk dh PXsk Tgo fNgDh eoB s
N ;woE Jk ns TBf d fwbkB dk bkG ns jkBh ;koDh ns pbi; PN s gGkt fBoXkos Bjh ehsk ik
;fenk.

BN BL 6 nXhB jo bw ;wh dink dDdkohnk nXhB ““fvgkfIN ekoik bJh gkgshnk> ogJ
61,60,35,038%" ns “‘eNonfpTPB ekoik bJdh gkgshnk’> ogJ 57,88,62,533%" jB.
fitife ;kB ;gPN ehsk frnk “ghin ; INhH ; HnbH thl pkjoh gkoNhnk st T§BK bJdh ekoi tk; s gkgs
ehsh oew jo bw ;wi dh dDdkoh nXhB “fvgkfIN eko ik bJdh gkgshnk” ns “eNohfpTPB eko ik bJh
gkgshnk” NXhB bfys ehsh ikdh j@. 01H04H2015 B wYbk eofvN pekfdnk “fvgkfIN ekoik bJh
gkgshnk” ns “eNohfpTPB ekoik bJh gkgshnk” NnXhB ewtko ogJd 64,38,90,952%" ns ogJ
54,47,44,660%" j . gVskb dokB fJj dfynk frnk fe egBh eb eJh tot TgbpX Bjh jB fe fJj
oewk fejBk B fdshnk 1kDhnk JB. fJJ pekd ro™MwbkB ehs rJ ns ro”~gPN jB, fJ; bJh n;h
nefVnk dh PXsk Tgo fNgDh eoB sl n;woE jk ns T Bk d fwbkB dk bkG ns jkBh ;koDh ns pbi;
PhN s gGkt fBoXkos Bjht ehsk 1k ;fenk.

thlL wL okiht rfdb niv n; ;hIN;
ukoNov NekTiNIN ;

o Lo
;MHIH ofjs rfdb
gkoNBo

;EkB L gfNnkbk Nnc nko NB 011106 NB
fwsh L 27H12H2016 NnwHBL 091756
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1 RajivGoel
Associates

CORPORATION LIMITED
CHASTIAEDAZ IO, Law™ s

19.01. 207

To

Residenl Audit officer

PSTLCL AND PSP{L

Patiala

Siv,

Subr Annoal Avcgunts of PATCL for the wear 200518

Independenl Auditar’s Remiot

Bease oty Lo oyour Letter No /RAG/PSTCLIAANNUAL ACCOUNTS (2015-16)/1292 dated 18/01/2017.
in thes regard it is subwnitted that Our fivm has been appainted as Statutary avditor of Punjab State
Trapsmissinn  Carporation Limited  for the  year  ending  31-3-2016  vide CaG Letter
No. /CA N /CO/PUNIAS, PSTCL(1)/1330 dated O7/08/2015. We have completed the audit for the
financiak year 2015 14 and sulrnitted the report on 27,12, 2014,

We have already submitted, the report an the Directions issued by CAG under secdon 143(3) of
the Companies At AN for the P 2015-16 te your orfice in respect of Punjaby State Transmission
Coiparation Limitedd along with the compliance cerfificata, It i alsn relevant to mention that the
report Wis 14305 way Tnadvertontly soparately submitted te your aflice on 2B.12.20M6 which shall be
taken care of in future, Tho said report submitted by us 15 143(9) be considered as integral part of
the independend Auditor's Reporl {main report] submitted or 27,12, 2016,

Frothor copy @b copark under scetion 14305) in srcordans with directions/sub directions issued
vy LaG aling with ceanpliance certificate is annexed herewith. Inconvenience caused is deapty

[y eiat o H

Thanking Yo,
Yours Trily,

Fir Rajiv Gool & Assooiatos
| Charter ed Accountandst

CA, Rohit Goel /
{Fartner)

MR, O917R4

PHH 01111148

Copy ta:
e Prupian State Tiamsmission Cerparation birndced
The Mall Patiale

Alone wath the copy of raport inder secnon *43(5] in accordance with dircctians /sub-directions fssucd
lor A0

Pﬁfﬁ,t: - ?) b

TET
L Franig
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED

RajivGoel - -
AS_SOC]ateS 1_l.-t‘-.. [.:;.r_:l«.: Fl‘c-ﬁc: .—;'nhalz. Cantt !.—:r'ncl. g
- ARTERFT AN EMTE Teol - T - AO0SELT :

28.12.2016

To

Resident sudit officer
PSTCL AND PSPCL
Patiala

Sir,

cub: Completion of Statutory Audit for the financial vear 2015-16

That vide CAG Letter No./CAV/COY/PUNIABR, PSTCL(1)/1330 dated 07/08/2015, Cur firm
has been appeinted as Statutory auditor of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited for -
the year ending 31-3-2016. ¥We have successfully completed the audit for the financial year
2015-16 and submitted the report on 27" December 2016.

We are hereby submitting you, the report on the Directions issued by CAG under section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the FY 2015-15 in respect of Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited along with the compliance certificate in respect of compliance with all
the directions/sub-directions issued to us. Copy of Performa on the performance of statutery

auditors of government campanies & corporations is also enclosed herewith.

Thanking You,
Yours Truly,

For Rajiv Goel & Associates
fChartered Accountants)

at rvf’(/ :
CA. Rohit Gael
i{Partner}

M.Ne. 091756
FRM 01 1106N

Chandigarh Oifice -
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AS

Rajiv Goel
Associates

e SAT TS0 ALGCUR 5 T

¥, Sk Froad, Aol Sa Erndil ; igacdd1a8Rg nad con
s SUEETT VBT L AR IGRE N

Compliance Certificate

we have conducted the audit of accounts of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPCRATION LIMITED for the year ended 31* March 2016 in accordance with the
directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

under Section 143 {5} of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied

with all the directions/sub-directions issued to us.

Place: Patiala

Date: 27" December, 2016

Far M/S RAJIYV GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

ff Wf/

CA. Rohit Goel
Pattner

FRH 011106N
M. No. 0917h6

Chandligarh Office = Dalhi OHfice :

i cba ATl T-1. 3d F s, 47 i
n FRazd, 25 LY
v M Dty Fhoas D
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REPORT ON THE DIRECTIONS ISSUED BY COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL
UNDER SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, FOR THE FY 2015-16 IN
RESPECT OF PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Sr. No. Directions Reply

1 Adequacy of steps to prevent encroachment of | PSTCL does not own any idle land. The entire land in
idle land owned by company may be examined. | possession of the Corporation has been put to use and no
In case land of the company is encroached, under | land has been declared as surplus. The details of the land
litigation, not put to use or declared surplus, [ owned by Company which is encroached and action
details may be provided. taken to preventencroachmentare as under:

(@ 9.2 marle land of 132 KV S/S Pathankot under
P&M Division, Sarna was encroached by
Bakhtawar Gill and Civil Court Pathankot has
given its decision in favour of PSTCL but
Bakhtawar Gill has filed the appeal in Hon’ble
Punjab and Haryana High Court and case is being
defended by PSTCL and next date of hearing is
17.02.2017.

(b) The land of 16 Marlas of 132 KV S/s Hoshiarpur
under P&M Division, Mahilpur bearing khasra no.
39/4/1/1/2 was occupied by Gurdwara Singh
Sabha Hoshairpur. The court has given decision in
favour of PSTCL on dated 24.04.2008. Now the
case has been filed for taking possession of land
under Punjab Public Premises and Land (Eviction
and Rent Recovery) Act, 1973 in the court of SDM
Hoshiarpur (having powers of Collector under the
aforesaid Act).The next date of hearing is
04.01.2017.

(c) 19.23 square metre land of 220 KV S/s Ablowal is
encroached by Bharpur Singh S/o Mangal Singh
r/o Babu Singh Colony, Ablowal. Earlier there was
no boundary wall of sub-station at this place due to
which this piece of land has been encroached. The
court case has been filed in Civil Court, Patialaand
is on witness. The next date of hearing is
22.02.2017.
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Sr. No.

Directions

Reply

Where land acquisition is involved in setting up
new projects, report whether settlement of dues
done expeditiously and in a transparent manner in
all cases. The cases of deviation may please be
detailed.

No land is acquired during the year for setting up of new
projects or otherwise.

Whether the company has an effective system for
recovery of revenue as per contractual terms and
the revenue is properly accounted for in the books
of accounts in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

Yes, the company has an effective system for recovery
of revenue as per contractual terms and the revenue is
properly accounted for in the books of accounts in
compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards
except for a bill amounting to Rs. 1,44,36,473/- raised
but not issued during the FY 2015-16 for Operation and
Maintenance services provided to 220 KV Grid
Substation, Mohali & 220 KV Ganguwal-Mohali
Transmission Line whichisunder UT Chandigarh.

The amount of this bill has not been recovered by the
Company as UT Chandigarh intimated that with the
introduction of POC (Point of Connection) Regime
from FY 2011-12, they are already making payments to
PGCIL for the POC charges on their total drawl as per
the account prepared by NLDC Delhi (National Load
Dispatch Centre). However for the recovery of such
O&M charges, the above mentioned transmission line
needs RPC certification and PSTCL has taken up the
matter with NRPC (Northern Region Power
Committee) and the same is under active consideration
at all levels with UT Chandigarh & NRPC for recovery
of outstanding O&M charges on account of
Transmission line mentioned above.

How much cost has been incurred on abandoned
projects and out of this how much cost has been
written off?

Expenditure of Rs. 222.60 lacs was incurred on the
abandoned 220 KV Sarna-Kotli Surat Mali line and no
cost has been written off till date.

Is the system of evacuation of power
commensurate with power available for
transmission with the generating company? If
not, loss, if any, claimed by the generating
company may be provided/commented.

As informed to us, PSTCL has commissioned adequate
transmission capacity to evacuate the power from
generating stations including those which are drawn from
outside of the state/northern grid. There has been no claim
of loss against PSTCL from any generating company.




6th Annual Report 2015-16

pslcl

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
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Sr. No.

Directions

Reply

6

How much transmission loss in excess of
prescribed norms has been incurred during the
year and whether the same been properly
accounted for in the books of accounts?

There is no system in place to determine the
transmission loss by the company. However, as
informed to us, PSERC has allowed a transmission loss
of 2.5% in the Tariff Order of FY 2015-16. The
company has claimed that even otherwise, the
difference between actual loss and the loss approved by
the commission is not required to be accounted for in the
books of accounts as the corporation has recovered its
transmission charges in full as approved by PSERC on
transmission capacity basis.

Whether the assets constructed and completed on
behalf of other agencies and handed over to them
has been properly accounted for in the financial
statements?

In the books of accounts as on 31.03.2016 a sum of Rs.
61,60,35,038/- is standing under the head of "Receipts
for Deposit Work™ and amounting to Rs. 57,88,62,533/-
under "Receipts for Contribution Work". These
amounts are on account of assets constructed and
completed on behalf of other agencies. These balances
are un-reconciled and un-confirmed and no details
regarding the same are available with the company as to
whom these amounts are payable.

If the Company has been selected for
disinvestment, a complete status report in terms
of valuation of Assets (including intangible assets
and land) and Liabilities (including Committed &
General Reserve) may be examined including
the mode and present stage of disinvestment
process.

The company has not been selected for disinvestment.

Please report whether there are any cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc., if
yes, the reasons thereof and the amount involved.

There is no case of waiver/write off of debts/
loans/interest etc.

10

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties & assets
received as gift from Govt. or other authorities.
Please provide the details of inventories lying
with the third parties and assets received as gift
from government or other authorities.

No inventories are lying with the third parties & no
assets have been received as gift from Govt. or other
authorities.

GD
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Directions
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11

A report on age-wise analysis of pending
legal/arbitration cases including the reasons of
pendency and existence/effectiveness of a
monitoring mechanism for the expenditure on all
legal cases (foreign and local) may be given.

1. Age-wise analysis of pending legal/arbitration
cases along with the reasons of pendency are
enclosed herewith (as per Annexure-A).

2. So far the existence/effectiveness of a monitoring
mechanism for the expenditure on all legal cases is
concerned, corporation assess the financial
implications of a case and depending upon the issue
involved the allocation of work is done to senior
advocates and junior advocates. Also the fees are
paid on the basis vide office order no. 19/Legal
dated 31.05.2011 & office order no. 2/PSTCL
dated 14.07.2015.

12

Whether the company has clear title/lease deeds
for freehold and leasehold respectively? If not
please state the area of freehold and leasehold
land for which title lease deeds are not available?

As informed to us, the title deeds of immovable
properties procured before 16.04.2010 are not in the
name of the company but the ownership of which
accrues to company by operation of law through
Transfer scheme notified by Punjab Government on
24.12.2012. The said title deeds are available with
PSPCL (as the Estate office of erstwhile PSEB which is
now functioning under PSPCL after unbundling and is
the custodian of such title deeds). Further, the title deeds
of immovable properties procured after 16.04.2010 are
in the name of the company.

Place : Patiala
Date :27.12.2016

For M/S RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-Sd/-
CA. Rohit Goel
Partner
FRN 011106N
M. No. 091756
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AGE-WISE ANALYSIS OF PENDING COURT
CASES/ARBITRATION CASES AS ON 31.03.2016

Year No. of Cases
before 2010 47
2010-11 0
2011-12 9
2012-13 12
2013-14 36
2014-15 18
2015-16 37
Total 159
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gkbDk ; oNhf|eN

egBhl neN 2013 dh Xkok 143(5) NnXhB Gkos d egNobo ns wjk byk*gVskbeko dnkok
ikoh fBodPB$Tg fBodPB NB;ko, ;kv tbigikp ;NN Nok; fwPB ekogoPB fbfwfNv d 31
wkou, 2016 B \sw jJ ;kb d bfynk dh gVskb ehsh rJh j ns s;dhe eod jk fe ;kB ikoh
ehs rJ ;ko fBodPB$Tg"BodPB dh gkbDk ;kv tbiehsh rdh j .

; EkBL gfNnkbk L wL okiht rfdJb ntv n; ;hIN;
fwshL 27 d;po, 2016 ukoNov NekTININ ;
;g
;IHIH ofys rfdb
gkoNBo

nc nko NB 011106 nB
NnwHBL 091756
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Gkos d egNobo ns wjk byk*gVskbeko tibl egBhll neN 2013 dh
Xkok 143 nXhB 1koh ehs rJ fBodPK Tfgo ftish ;kb 2015716 bJh
gikp ;NN Nok;fwPB ekogoPB fbfwfNv d ;pX ftiu fogoN

bVh BL fBodP i thp

1H egBh dh wbehns tkbh fejbh gJdh IwhB Tgo | ghin ;ENiH; HNbteb eJdh fegbh IwhB Bjh J.
Bkikfd 1 epl s! pukTD bJh ue rJ edwk dh | ekogoPB d epl nXhB IwhB tos! ftu j ns fe; th
tklpsk dh 1ku ehsh 1kt. 1eo egBh dh IwhB | IwhB B tkX xfPs Bjhi ehsk j -

s Bkakfdl eplk j, wedwpkih nXhB j, tosi | egBh dh wbehns tkbh IwhB i Bkikfidl epl nXhB j

ftu Bjht fonkdh rJh ik tkX xfPs ehnsh rdh | ns Bkikfidl epl st pukTD bJdh ue rJ edwk dk

J, tot fds ikD. totk jm nB;ko jLN

(T) gh ns nw wvb, ;oBk NXhB 132 ehtH ;$;
gmkBeN dh 942 wob IwhB s pyskto frb tb!
Bkikfdl eplk ehsk jfank j ns f;tb eoN
gmkBeN B fJ;dk | ; bk gin ;HNM; HNbK d je
ftu ehsk J gos pyskto frb th! wkB: r gikp
ns jfonkDk jkdheoN ftu nghb dkfJo ehsh
JJIh J s ghin ;HENM; HNbH tbi e ; dh goth ehsh
ik ojh j ns ;DtkIh dh nrbh fwsh 17H0242017
J-

(n) gh ns nwwvb wijbgo NXhB 132 ekt ;$; dh
16 wob IwhB \;ok BL 39$4$1$1$2 s rodnkok
f;x ;Ck JfPnkogo tbieplkehsk jfank j . jD
IwhB dk ep Ik bD bJh gikp gpfbe gofw; I niv
biv (fJftePB niv o ohetoh) neN 1973 nXhB
N ;Hvitnwi jJfPnkogo (fi ; eb got efEs neN
NXhB ebeNo dink Peshnk jB) dh eoN ftu e;
ehsk Jfank Jj. ;;DtkIh dh nrbh fwsh
044012017 j .

(J) 220 et ;$; npbtkb dh 1923 tor whNo
IwhB s Gogo f;x gso wrb f;x tk;h pkp f;x
ebBh, npbtkb d Bkikfdl epl ftu j. gfjbk
fJ; 1rks ;p”;NPB dh ukodhtkoh Bjh ;h fi;
ekoB IwhB d fJ; NeV Tigo Bkikidl eplk j
frnk j. f;tb eoN, gfNnkbk ftu wedwk dkfJo
eo fdsk frnk j ns rtkjh Tfgo j-. nrbh ;DtkIh
dh fwsh 2210242017 § -
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bvh BL

fBodP

1thp

A

fiE Bti gieN bkTD bJh IwhB dh gkgsh dk
wkwbk ;h, fogoN eo fe nfij ;ko wkwfbnk
dk fBgNkok Ssh ns gkodoPh ftXh Bkb ehsk
frnk j . fiBK wkwfbnk ftu fEVeD ehsh rJh
§J TBKd wBk; p tot fds 1kD.

;kb dokB Bt gieN brkTD ik jo eoe fe; th IwhB
dh gkgsh Bjhi ehsh rJh j -

3H

eh egBh eb fJeokoBkfwnk dhnk Posk wskpe
wkbhJd dh t;bh bJh gGktPkbh gDkbh j Nns
bkr byk fwnkok dh gkbDk eod jJ wkbhJ dk
byk~feskpk ftu Tfus Yr Bkb byk ehsk frnk

J<

JK, egBh eb fJeokoBkiwnk dhnk Posk wskpe wkbhJ
dh t; bh bJh gGktPkbh gDkbh §J ns bkr byk fwnkok
dh gkbDk eod jJ wkbhJd dk feskpk ftu Tfus Yr Bkb
byk ehsk frnk j f;tkJ 220 elthirfov ;p;NPB,
wjkbh ns 220 efthl rrtb”wjkbh Nof;fwPB
bkanB, 1 fe -HNM uvhirv d nXB j, d ;ukbB ns
;KGN ; Gkb dhnk ; tktk eoe ftsh kb 2015716 bJdh
fJe fpb oew ogJ 1,44,36,473% fijVk pDkfJInk
frnk, gos ikoh Bjht ehsk frnk. egBh dnkok fJ;
fpb dh oew Bjh t;bh rdh feTife ZHNMH uvhrv B
;fus ehsk j fe ftsh ;kb 2011712 si ghHUH; M
(gnkfIN nkc eBePB) Pk;B gXsh d nkTD Bkb Tj
NnBiNbhvit; M (BPBb bv fv;gu ;INo) d bfynk
NB;ko TJBK dh eb fBek;h bJh ghHihi; HNkJNbH B
ghiUH ; i bkrs dh ndkfJdrh gfgbk jh eo o JB, fco
th nfij U ns nw bkrs dh t;bh bJdh Tgoes
Tfbys Nok; fwPB bkJhB tk;s nkoHghi;H gwkDheoB
dh 1oos jdh J ns ghin ;HENH;HNbH thi wkwb B
NBHNkolghH;H  (BkodoB ohlB gkto ewNh) eb
Tmkfidnk j ns Tgoes Tfbys Nof;fwPB bkJhB d
pekfdnk U ns nw bkrs dh t;bh tk;s -HNMH uvhrV
Ns NBHNkolght; if d Joe gXo s wkwbk ; orowh Bkb
ftuko NXB j .

44

Sv JJ gieNf s feBk \ou ehsk frnk ns fJ;
ftul feBk \ou tN yks gkfdnk frnk j<

Swvh 3Jh 220 elithd ; oBk*eNbh ; os wkbh bkJhB Tfgo
0gJ 222160 by dk youk ehsk frnk ;h ns jD fwsh
se eJh \ouk tN yks Byht gkfdnk frnk j .

oA

eh Tsgkde egBh eb ;uko bJdh TgbpX
fpibh d NBog fpibh dh fBek;h bJh gDkbh
J< ieo Bjh sk Tsgkde egBh tb! Be;kB

fit ;kB ;fus ehsk frnk j, gn;HNM;MHNbH B
Tsgkde ;NPBK ;ws oki s! pkjo$BkodoB rfov s
gkgs ehsh fpibh dh fBek;h bJh tklp ;ukoB ;wWoOEK
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fBodP

1tkp

bJh ehshwr, 1eo eJdh j, g;ss$tNgDh ehsh
ikt.

NnfXekos ehsh jJh j.TE gin;HNM; HNbH ftoX fe;
th Tsgkde egBh thiBe ;kB bJh ehsk dkntk Bjh j -

of

;kb dokB ;ukoB Be;kB fBoXkos wkg st
feBk tX JfInk j ns eh T;dk byk feskpk
ftu Tfus Yr Bkb byk ehsk frnk j<

TE eJh gDkbh Bjht j fi; Bkb egBh B jJJ ;ukoB
Be;kB dkgskub ;e. gosfit ;kB ;fus ehskfrnk
J, OMN;HIMNkoH ;M B ftsh ;kb 2015716 d
Nfoc*nkovo ftu 2i5# ;ukoB Be;kB dh ;fjwsh
fdsh j. egBh B xfPs ehsk j fe n;b Be;kB ns
efwPB tbi wBlo efs rJ Be;kB d ftu coe dk
bykfeskpk ftu byk eoB dh 1oos th Bjh j feTife
ekogoPB B gftn ;HJIMNkoH ;i tbt ; ukoB ;woEk d
NkxXko s wBl1o ehs fJ;d Nok;fwPB ukol ; goB og
ftut;b bJ jB.

H

eh dihnk 31 ;hnk dh so|! ; gshnk dk fBowkD
Ns ;goB ehshnk JB ns TjBK B ;gD dk
ftsh ;koDhnk fEu Tfus Yr Bkb byk ehsk j<

31H03H2016 B byk eskpk ftu “fvgkfIN ekoik bJdh
gkgshnk” jv nXmB ogJ 61,60,35,038%" ns
“eNohfpTPB ekoif bJh gkgshnk” jv nXB ogJd
57,88,62,533%" dh oew pekidnk j. fJj oewk
d;ohnk Ji;hnk dh so|i fBowkD eoB ns ;goB
eoB d ekoB jB. fJj pekd ro™MwbkB ns ro”gPN
JB ns egBh eb fJjJB d tot wid Bjh jJB fe 1Jj
oewf fejBkB ndkfJrhzr jB.

8H

1e0 egBh NfBtP bJh ubh rJh j, sk ; gshnk
;WS NSj ;gshnk Nns IwhB ns dDdkohnk
(;ws gshpX ns ;XkoB okytf) d wbkeD d
og ftu goB dPk fogoN ;ws gXsh ns
NnfBtP gfefonk dh wldk ;fEsh dh 1fu eo
bJh ikt.

egBh NfBtP bJnhBjhubh rdh j .

oA

fe TE eJh dDdkohnk$eof I Nksftnkl nkfd dh
SN$EN yks ftu gkTD d wkwb B, ieo jB sk
TjBk d ekoB s Pkiwb oew pko Tfus fogoN
ehsh mkt.

TE eJdh dDdkohni$eof INksftnkl nkfd dh SN$EN
yks ftu gkTD dk e Jh wkwbk Bjh j -

10H

eh shih fXok eb gJh wkb™; uh ns ;oeko ik
Jo njddkok st sj| d og ftu gkgs ;gshnk
dk Tfus foekov ofynk frnk j< shih fXok
eb gJh wkb”™; uh ns ;oeko 1Kk Jo njddkok

shih fXok eb eJh wkb”™; uh Bjht gJdh J nNs ;oeko ik
Jo di njddkok st edh ;gsh sj| d og ftu gkgs
Bjhi jJnj -
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st sj] d og ftu gkgs ;gshnk d tot
wjJhnkeotkd 1kD.

114

bwed eBBh;kb;h wiwfbnk dk JI7MtEkdnl
ftPbPD ;ws TjBf d bwekn ftu ofjD d
ekoB ns ;ko eBBh wkwfbnk (ftdPh ns
;EkBe) Tfgo \ofunk bJdh fBohyD ftXh dh
w I drh$gGktPhbsk Tgo fogoN fdsh ikt.

1 bwed eBBW;kb;h wkwfbnk dk JI™Mtkdhl
ftPbPD ;ws TjBK d bwekn ftu ofjD d ekoB
Bkb BEh JB (NBbr”~J NB;ko).

2 fiE!l se ;ko eBBh wkwfbnk Tfgo \ofunk bJh
fBohyD ftXh dh wldrh$gGktPhbsk dk ;pX j,
ekogoPB e; d ftsh Gko dk nBwkB brkTidh j
ns f;N d nkXko s ;hBhno tehb Nns iBNo
tehb B ekol ;ifgnk wkdk j, Bkb jh ch; dh
ndkfJrh d| soh jew BL19Sbhrb fwsh 310542011
Nns d]soh jew BL 2$ghin ;N ;tHNbH fwsh
1440762015 d NnkXko s ehsh ikdh j .

124

eh egBh eb goh wkbeh ns gN s bJh IwhB d
ewtko ;gPN wbehns$ gNk jB< ieo Bjh sk
TJBK ;gPN wbehns ns gN s bJh 1whB dk
oepk df; nk ikt (fiBk dh wbehns$gN wid

Bjh jB)

fiti fe ;kB ;fus ehsk frnk, 1650452010 st gfjbk
Jk; b etshnf Nnub 1kfJdkdk d je”wkbeh d;sktl
egBh d Bkw Bjh jJB gs gikp ;oeko dnkok
24H12H2012 B xfPs ehsh rJh Nok;co ;ehw d okjh
Nnwb ftu NkJ feXkB NB;ko TjBk dh wbehns egBh
tbh iwk jdh j. Tes jewkbeh dj;sktl
ghin;Hghi;tiNbK eb TgbpX jB (feTife gopb
ghokifpHpH dk §kfddkd d]so jJD ghin ;HghH; hHNbH
NnXB ew eo fojk J nNns Tj nfij jewkbeh
d;sktlk dk fBrokB j). fJ; st nr, 1640442010 s
pknd jk;b ehshnk 1kfJdkdk egBh d Bkw jB.

;EkB L gfNnkbk

fwsh

L 27H12H2016

tL wL okiht rfdb niv n; ;hIN;
ukoNov NnekTININ ;

; Jhsn
;IHIH ofjs rfdb
gkoNBo
Nnc nko NB 011106 NB
NnwHBL 091756
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fwsh 31H03KH2016 B bwekn nt;Ek ftiu gJ eoN
e;k$;kb;h ek dk J1™Mtkdnl fEPbPD

;kb e ;K dh frDsh
2010 s! gfjbk 47
2010-11 0
2011-12 9
2012-13 12
2013-14 36
2014-15 18
2015-16 37
Y 159
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Annexure-V to Directors' Report

REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE COMMENTS OF
THE STATUTORY AUDITORS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FY 2015-16

Ref
No.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

ANNEXURE-ATO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

la

The company is maintaining proper records
showing full particulars including Quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets except for the
fixed assets transferred on 16/04/2010 pursuant to
the transfer scheme notified by the State
Government which is in process. No distinctive
mark / specification number has been marked on
Fixed Assets.

Maintenance of Fixed asset register in respect of
fixed assets transferred on 16.04.2010 pursuant to
the Transfer Scheme notified by the State
Government is in process.

1b

The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by
the management in a phased manner, designed to
cover all the items over a period of three years,
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the company and nature of its business.
Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset
has been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies
between the books records and the physical fixed
assets have been noticed. However, no report of
physical verification was produced before us for
verification.

Physical verification has been done by the field
accounting units and the certificates of physical
verification were given to the Statutory Auditors.

7a

According to information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, and records, the Company has been
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax,
Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above
were in arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of
more than six months from the date on when they
become payable except for the TDS defaults of
Rs.16,04,013.44/- reflecting under Form 26AS as on
27.12.2016.

Steps have been taken to get clearance/rectification
of the TDS defaults from concerned accounting
units. Major defaults have been got cleared/rectified
in FY 2015-16 resulting into decrease of amount
fromRs. 38,20,319.00 toRs. 16,04,013.44.




6th Annual Report 2015-16

pstcl

Ref
No.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

ANNEXURE -1 FORMING PART OF MAIN AUDIT REPO

RT OF PSTCL AS ON 31°" MARCH 2016

1.

That Company is providing Operation and
Maintenance services to 220KV Grid Substation,
Mohali & 220 KV Ganguwal-Mohali Transmission
Line which is under UT Chandigarh. During the
year under audit, a bill for operational and
maintenance services amounting to Rs.
1,44,36,473/- is raised but not issued to the UT
Chandigarh as UT Chandigarh has intimated that
with the introduction of POC (Point of Connection)
Regime from FY2011-12, they are already making
payments to PGCIL for the POC charges on their
total drawl as per the account prepared by NLDC
Delhi (National Load Dispatch Centre). However
for the recovery of such O&M charges, the above
mentioned transmission line needs RPC
certification and PSTCL has taken up the matter
with NRPC (Northern Region Power Committee)
and the same is under active consideration at all
levels with UT Chandigarh & NRPC for recovery of
outstanding O&M charges on account of
Transmission line mentioned above.

PSTCL is maintaining 4 No. 66 KV bays meant for
supplying power to UT Chandigarh at the 220 KV
Grid Sub-station, Mohali. Erstwhile PSEB has
never claimed the O&M charges of these 4 No. 66
KV UT bays. When the PSTCL came into existence,
matter was raised with UT authorities for signing an
Agreement for the O&M Charges of said 66 KV
bays. Draft agreement/O&M Charges calculation
sheets have already been sent to UT Electricity
Authorities for their concurrence. Matter is lying
pending with UT for signing the Agreement. Billing
will be started as & when the O&M Agreement is
signed.

Regarding 220 KV Ganguwal-Mohali Transmission
Line the requisite clarification was received from
NRPC stating that 220 KV Ganguwal-Mohali line
does not qualify for RPC Certification. UT
Electricity authorities were intimated about the said
clarification and were asked to make payment of
O&M Charges as per CERC norms.

As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL has
to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits payable to
employees as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer (1st Amendment) Scheme 2012. As per
information available PSPCL provides only 88.64%
share of the total terminal benefit Liability in respect
of pension, gratuity and leave encashment. As such
AS 15 is not applicable to PSTCL in respect of
employees working in PSTCL on deputation/
secondment from PSPCL and covered under the
Pension Scheme, no provision has been made in the
books of accounts of PSTCL to the extent of
PSTCL's share of progressive funding being
11.36% of actuarial liability on account of terminal
liability. PSTCL has provided for terminal liability
on the principle of 'Pay as you go' basis amounting to
Rs. 2,29,40,35,116/- being 11.36% of total amount
as intimated by PSPCL.

A complete disclosure has already been given in the
Note no. 22.2 Employee Benefit Expenses —
Terminal Benefits of notes to accounts of Annual
accountsof FY 2015-16.

Moreover actuarial valuation as at 31.03.2016 was
not available from PSPCL even upto date of signing
of Annual accounts and submission of statutory
auditor’s report and the same was delivered by
PSPCL vide memo no. 73 dated 20.01.2017.
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Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

_| Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent of
colonies etc is not accounted for in the books of
accounts up to date. In the absence of information
we are unable to ascertain the effect on statement of
profit & loss and balance Sheet.

Please refer to Note - 40 to Notes to Accounts of
Annual accounts of FY 2015-16. However a draft
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for such
services has been sent to PSPCL for their consent
after which MOAwill be executed with the approval
of Board of Directors.

.| The balances of Creditors are not confirmed. In the
absence of information we are unable to ascertain its
effect on statement of profit & loss and balance
sheet.

Please refer to Note - 38 to Notes to Accounts of
Balance Sheetasat31.03.2016.

.| There is an opening credit balance of Rs.
16,28,70,583/- as on 01-04-2015 under the head
“Reserve for Material Cost Variance” which
represents the excess store incidental expenses
incurred to Capital Works over the actual
expenditure during the earlier years. However the
company has transferred this balance to “Capital
Reserve” during the financial year 2015-16. The
credit of Rs. 16,28,70,583/- under Capital Reserve
and corresponding excess debited under fixed assets
are both over stated by the amount detailed above. In
absence of the bifurcation of variance between the
Fixed Assets and CWIP and Expenses its effect of
Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Statement of Profit
and Loss and Balance Sheet could not be
ascertained.

Accounting of Material Cost Variance has been
done in accordance with the accounting instructions
issued by erstwhile PSEB upto FY 2014-15.
However from the FY 2015-16, the procedure has
been changed and the difference between actual
expenditure of store incidental expenses incurred on
Capital works and allocated expenditure thereof on
estimated/ normative basis has been adjusted at the
end of the year in Capital work in progress account.
Reserve for Material Cost Variance of Rs.
16,28,70,583/- crore upto 31.03.2015 has been
transferred to capital reserve during the FY 2015-16
as per expert advice taken in this regard. So there is
no overstatement of capital reserve and fixed assets
and CWIP during the year.

.|Other Non Current Assets include Inter Unit
Transfer debit balance of Rs. 3.31 Crore (Balance as
on 31.03.2015 is Rs. 6.42 Cr) and Blank U Cheque
debit balance of Rs. 54.67 Crore relating to the
period prior to 16/04/2010 are not reconciled and
effect thereof on Statement of Profit and Loss and
Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

The IUT transactions having debit balance Rs. 6.42
Crore and Blank U-Cheque having debit balance of
Rs. 54.67 Crore have been vested with PSTCL as on
16.04.2010. Out of Rs. 6.42 crore, Rs. 3.11 crore has
been cleared during FY 2015-16 which relates to
different divisions of PSTCL. In the absence of
availability of the details of the pending amount of
Rs. 3.31 crore and debit balance of Rs. 54.67 crore
relating to blank U-cheque account,the matter has
been again taken up with PSPCL for necessary
reconciliation/adjustment of these transactions/
balances. However the IUT transactions after
16.04.2010 are being cleared on yearly basis.

.|Credit Awaiting IUT Bills amounting Rs.
4 42 93 788/- under Other Liabilities Note No. 9.2
of Other Current Liabilities.

Steps have been taken to prepare the details of
concerned accounting units relating to these heads
and its reconciliation at the division level. Major
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Ref
No.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

That as explained to us “the amount received from
other accounting units/recoveries made on behalf of
other accounting units of PSTCL & PSPCL and cost
of material received against SR, Store
challan/SRWs shall be Credited under Credit
Awaiting IUT Bills. As and when the claim is
received from the concerned units then it will be
cleared by issuing U-Cheque/transferring to ICT
head by debiting this account code”. That opening
credit balance under this head as on 01.04.2015 is
Rs.16,16,25,375/- and closing credit balance as on
31.03.2016 amounts to Rs. 4,42,93,788/-. That
during the audit it was observed that details are not
available with the company as to whom these
amounts are payable. These balances are un-
reconciled and Un-confirmed, therefore we are
unable to comment upon the accuracy of the figures
and the effect of reconciliation on profit and loss
accountand Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

amount has been got cleared/rectified during FY
2015-16 resulting in decrease of amount from Rs.
16,16,25,375/-to Rs. 4,42,93,788/-.

“Receipts for deposit works” is Rs. 61,60,35,038/-
and under “Receipts for Contribution Works” is Rs.
57,88,62,533/-. under Note No. 6 of Other Long
Term Liabilities.

As explained to us, “the amount received by PSTCL
from outside parties to undertake works on their
behalf are accounted under “Receipts for deposit
works” and “Receipts for Contribution Works”
under Other Long Term liability”. That opening
credit balance under “Receipts for deposit works”
and “Receipts for Contribution Works” as on
01.04.2015 is Rs. 64,38,90,952/- and Rs.
54,47,44,660/- respectively. That during the audit it
was observed that details are not available with the
company as to whom these amounts are payable.
These balances are un-reconciled and Un-
confirmed, therefore we are unable to comment
upon the accuracy of the figures and the effect of
reconciliation on profit and loss account and
Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

Review meetings have been taken at corporate level
with circle/division level in this regard and steps
have been taken to prepare the details of concerned
accounting units relating to these heads and its
reconciliation at the division level.
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JAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED

-kb 2015716 bJh egBh d bfynK Tfs ;ftXkiBe gVskbekok
dhnK fNIgDhnK Tis wBiIwiN d 1tkp

Jtkbk | ; fEXkfBe gVskbekok dhink fNzgDhnk wBiIwWIN d itkp

BL

gVskbeko dh fogoN dk ““nBbir J°’

T | egBh thl nub ;gshnk d wksokswe toftnk | oki ;oeko tb! xfPs ehsh Nok;co ;ehw
ns ;fEsh ;ws go tot do;kTidk JfInk Tfus | NB;ko 16H04H2010 B spdhb ehshnk nub
foekov fsnko ehsk ik fojk j f; tkJ oki ;oeko | ;gshnkd ;pX ftu nub ;gsh ofi ;No fsnko
dnkok BNhckdh ehsh rJh Nok;co ;ehw, 1 fe | ehsk akfojkj .-
gfefonk NXhB j, NB;ko fwsh 16H0452010 B
spdhb jJJnk nub ;gshnk d. Nub ;gshnk
Tgo eJh ftPP fBPkBS\k; Bpo Bjh brkfdnk
frnkj.

IH n | wBiwiN tbl nub ;gshnk dh gvkn feXh Bkb | ysoh byk zfBNK dnkok Gfse gVskb ehsh ik
gVskb ehsh ik ojh j, 1 fe fsB ;kbk d ;wi | ueh j ns Gfse gVskb d ;oNnf]eN ;ftXkBe
dokB ;kohnk wdk B Pkwb eoB dh ftTis j, | gVskbekokB d fds rJ ;B.
fijVvh fe ;kvh okd nB;ko egBh d nkeko ns
fJ;d tgko dh gfeosh wskpe tklp j. ftTis
wskpe ;kb dokB wBiwIN B nub ;gshnk d
fJe fj; dh Gfse gVskb ehsh J ns
tjykfsnk ftu foekov ns Gfse nub
;gshnk ftu wy coe fXnkB ftu Bjh nkfank
J -gos Gfse gVskb dh fogoN ;kv eb s;dhe
eoB bJhgP Bjh ehsh j .

7HT | ;kB fdsh rJh ;uBk ns ;gPNheoBk ns byk | ;pXs byk -fBNK si Niiviin;H eskjhnk dk

feskpk, foekov d fBohyD wskpe egBh nkwso
s ro~Mttkfds tXkiBe pekd ;ws gthviN cv,
eowukoh oki phwk, nkwdB eo, fteoh eo, ;tk
€eo, Nnk:ks eo, TsgkdB eo, Tg™eo Ns jo
di tXkfBe pekd ;pXs nfXekohnk eb 1wk
eotkTD ftu fB-we j. ;kB fdsh rdh ; uBk ns
;gPNheoBK wskpe 27H12H2016 B ckow 26
Jin ;H ftu do;kJhnk ol 16,04,013H44$" dhnk
NhiviiN ;Heskjhnk B Sv e wkou 31, 2016 B
Tgoes d ;pX ftu ronfttkfds ndkz r oewk
d pekd Bjh ;B fi jvinkfe SwjhfBnkd ;wi s
tX bJh pekfidnkoghnk jD.

GrskB$do;sh eotkTD bJh edw ue rJ jB.
fesh kb 2015716 ftu rGho eskghnk dk
GrskB$do; sh eotkTD d Bshl til oew ogJ
38,20,319H00 st XN e ogJ 16,04,013#44 ofj
rahj.
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NBbir~l 31 wkou, 2016 B ghHn ;HNMH;HNbH dh wly gVskb fogoN dk Gkr

1K

egBh 220 efthi rfov ;p;NPB, wjkbh ns 220
et rrtkb~wjkbh Nok;fwPB bkJhB, i fe
HNH uvhirV d nxhB j, B ;ukbB ns
;KGN Gkb dhnk ; tktk wjdhnk eotk ojh j.
gVskb nNXmB ;kb dokB ;ukbB ns ;KG";Ckb
dhnk ; tkek bJh ogJd 1,44,36,473% dk fpb
pDKfINk frnk, 1 fe ZHNM uvhrV B ikoh Bjh
ehsk feTife -HNM uvhrV B ;fus ehsk j fe
fesh ;kb 201172 si ghiUR; M (gnkfdN nke
eBePB) Pk;BgXsh d nkTD Bkb Tj
NnBiNbhvii; M (BPBb bv fv;gu ;INo) d
bfynk nB;ko TjBk dh eb fBek;h bdh
ghMHEMH; hINKJIMNDH - B ghiUK;MH  bkrs  dh
ndkfdrh gfjbk jh eo oj jB, fco th nfij U
Nns nw bkrs dh t;bh bJdh Tgoes Tfbys
NoK; fwPB bkJhB tk; s nkoHghH; i gwkDheoB dh
loos jdh j ns ghin ;N ; tiNbH tbi wkwb B
NnBHNkolght; i (BkodoB ohlB gkto ewNh) eb
Tmkfidnk J ns Tgoes Tfbys Nok;fwPB
bkdhB d pekfdnk U ns nw bkrs dh t;bh
thk;s -HNMH uvhrV ns nBHNkoHgt; M d joe
gXo s wkwbk ; orowh Bkb ftuko nXhB j .

ghin ;HENNH; fHiNbH 220 efitif rfov ;p;NPB,
wjkbh Ts HNWH uvhrV B fpibh dh ; gbkdh dD
bJh pDkJhnK 4 BH 66 ettt pI dh ;kG™; Gkb eo
fojk J- gopb gtin ;HJMHpH B fJJBK 4 BH 66
eltif iNH pl d U ns nw ukol ; dk ed th
dkntk Bjht ehsk. 1di gitn ;N ; HNbH jid ftu
NkfdNk sk -HNE gd™nfXekohnk eb Tes 66
et pl d U ns nw ukol ; bJh fJeokoBkwk
fsnko eoB ; pXh wkwbk TmkfInk frnk. vok|N
fJeokoBkwkSU ns nw ukol; rDBk PhNK - HNAH
fpibh gd*nfXekohnk eb TjBK dh ;fywsh bJh
gfgbf jh Gahnk 1k uehnk JB. fJeokoBkwk
d;\s eoB ;pXh wkwbk -HNM eb gfvr fgnk
J- 1dl U ns nw fJeokoBkwk d;\s J ktrk
fpbk dh Ponks eo fdsh iktrh.

220 efthH rrtkb~wjkbh Nok;fwPB bkdhB d
; pX NnBHNkolght; M st bVhidk ; gPNheoB fwb
frnk j fi; ftu df;nk frnk j fe 220 ekt
rrtkb Mwjkbh bkJdhB, nkolghi;H gwkDheoB dh
crsk goh Bjh eodh. ZHNM fpibh
gd™nfXekohnk B Tfbys ; gPNheoB pko ;fus
eo fdsk frnk ;h ns ;MIMNkoH;H d Bkowl
wskpe U ns nw ukol ; dh ndkfdrh eoB pko
fegkfrnk j.

24

;:Xh Nok;co ;ehw 2012 nB;ko,
ghin ; HNhH ; tiNbH B g ikp gkto ; eNo fockowl
Nok;co (gfgjbh ;X) ;etw 2012 wskpe,
eowukohnk B dD:-r nsw bkGK d 11436# fj ;
dh ndkfJrh eoBh j. TgbpX ;uBk NB;ko
ghin ;Hght ; tiNbH gBPB, ruNh ns SNh pdb
GrskB dh eb nsw bkGKk dh dDdkoh d f; o]
88H64+# fj; dk TgpX eodh j. TIM sk byk
fwnko 15, ghin ;HNhi;hHNbH  ftu
ghtn ; HgH; tiNbH st vgNPB$; fevwiN Tgo ns

ftsh ;kb 2015716 d ;kbkBk bfynkd BN; d BN
BH “22H2 eowukoh bkG \ou”nsw bkG” ftu
goB grNkn gfjbk yh fdsk frnk y . fJ; st SN
31H03K2016 B neuohnb wbkeD ;kbkBk bfynk
d j;skyo eoB ns ;ftXkfBe gVskbeko d
fogoN dD dh fwsh se th gkgs Bjht JJh ;h ns
ghHiN 3 HNBH; tHnbH tbt 3§ NkgD whw BH 73 fwsh
20HO1H2017 okght ;gh rdh j .

@
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gBPB ;etw nXhB eto jd, ew eo 0j
eowukohnk d ;pX ftu bkr Bjhk j,
ghin ;HNH; tHiNbH dhnk byk g; sek ftu nNsw
dDdkoh bJh grshtkdh cfvr tk;s neuohnb
dDdkoh wskpe ghin ;N ; HNbK d 11H36# f§ ;
dk TgpX Bjh ehsk frnk j. ghin ;AN ; N bH
thl “;wh nNnB;ko ndk eo” d nkxko s
ghtn ;HgMH; tiNbH bl eb ;fus ehsh oew d
11H36# fj; dh pDdh oew o0gJd
2,29,40,35,116%" dk nsw dDdkoh til TgpX
ehsk jJ -

3H

ghtn ; Hght; tiNbH B$st ; tktk fiti fe dcsok dk
feokfdnk, ebBhnk dk feokfdnk nkfd dk fwsh
se byiMeskpl ftu byk Bjh ehsk frnk j.
;uBk dh NDjid ftu n;h fJ;dk gGkt bkG ns
JkBh ;koDh ns pbi; PIN s fBoXkos eoB si
N ;woE jk.

fegk eoe ;kbkBk bfynfk d BN; dk BN~40 ty.
fco th ;wMs wwoivw (NwWHTHIH) dk fJe yoVk
ghin ;Hghi;tHNbK eb TjBK dh ;fjwsh bJdh
Gfink 1k ufenk J ns T; si pknd pov nkc
vifJoeNol dh gtkBrh Bkb nwHTHIH B bkr eo
fdsk iktrk.

4

bDdkok d pekd ro~gPNnPdk jB. ;uBk dh
nDjid ftu n;h fJ;dk gGkt bkG ns jkBh
;koDh ns pbi; PIN s fBoXkos eoB s! n ;woE
K.

fegk eoe 3140342016 B pbi; PN d bfynk d
BN; dk BN"38 ty.

ol

fwsh 0180442015 B “folot cko wNhohnb ek;N
tohni;” jv nXhB ogJ 16,28,70,583%" dk
wYbk pekfdnk j, 1 fe gopb ;kbk ftu gihrs
ekoik s n;b Bkbl €X ukol JJ ;No bkrti
\ofunf d Joe B do;kTidk j. gos egBh tbi
ftsh ;kb 2015716 dokB fJ; pekd B “gihrs
okytk” ftu spdhb eo fdsk j'- “gihrs okytf”
ftu iwk oew ogJ 16,28,70,583%" ns fJjBK
Jhnub ;gsh NXhB tkX vipN ehsh oew fi ; dk
totk Tgo fdsk j, Bkb dBK dh €tXpnkBh ehsh
J- tohni; dh nub j;gshnf ns
; ivpfb THNkJMg s \ofunk ftueko dtv dh
xkN eoe fJ;dk ;gshnk, wb”xkN, bkG ns
JkBh ;koDh ns pbi; PN s gGkt fBoXkos Bjhi
ehsk 1k ;fenk.

ftsh ;kb 2014715 se wkb bkrs nso B gopb
ghin ;HJMHphH  dnkok ikoh ehshnk  jdkfJsk
NB;ko bfys ehsk frnk j. gos ftsh ;kb
2015716 st fexh pdb fdsh rJh Jj ns gihrs
ekoif s ehs ;No bkrt! \ofunk d n;b \ou
Ns NBwkfBs$BkowfNt NnkXko s tv \ou d ftu
coe B ;kb d ns s grsh nXhB gihrs ekoik
ftu ;wk:fis ehsk frnk j . 3140342015 se wkb
bkrs nso d fJem jJ okyti B fJ; ;pX ftu
bJh wkjo ;bkj d nB;ko ftsh ;kb 2015°16
ftu gihrs okytk ftu spdhb eo fdsk frnk j -
fJ; bJh ;kb dokB gihrs okytk, nub ;gshnk
Ns ;vpfbTHNKJMgH dh tXAfpnkBh Byht §Jh

j-

@
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oH

Jo ro ukb ;gshnk ftu Pkwb fwsh 1640442010
sigfybkd ;wiBkb ; pXs nso zfBN spdhbh dk
VvipN pekfdnk WgJd 3431 eoV (310342015 B
pekfdnk WgJ 6442 eoV j) ns pble z”~ue dk
VvipN pekfdnk WgJ 54H67 eoV dk fwbkB Bjhi
ehsk frnk J ns TjBK dk bkG ns jkBh ;koDh
Nns pbi; PIN s gCkt fBoXkos Bjh ehsk uk
;fenk j .

fwsh 16H04H2010 d nkJhH - HNMH bDdDK d vfpN
pekd ogJ 6H42 eoV ns pble -"ue d vipN
pekd ogJ 54H67 eoV ghin ;HNH;HNbH B ; gt
rJ ;B. ftsh ;kb 2015716 dokB ogJ 6h42
eoV ftui ogJd 3Hl1l eoV, 1 fe
ghin ;ENAH; tHinbH d ty~ty wvbk dh §, dk jb
ensk 1k ufenk j. pekidnk ofydh ogJd 3H31
eoV ns pble -”ue Bkb ;pXs vipN pekd
0gJ 54167 eoV d toftnk dh TgbpXsk dh
ro®wldrh ekoB fJjBK bDdD{$pekd d looh
fwbkBS$ ; wk= 1B ; pXh wkwb B ghtn ;HghH ; tHnbH
eb Tmkfidnk frnk j. fco th 16H0442010 si
pknd d NkJ zHENMH bDdDK dk ;kbkBk nkXko s
Jbenhskikfojkj.

H

jJo ukb dDdkohnk d BN BH 9H2 ftiu jo
dDdkohnk NXhB Pkwb ogJd 4,42,93,788%"
d eofvN nkJ - ENhHfpbK dh Tvhe ftiu

fitife ;kB ;gPN ehsk frnk “jo byk - fBNK si
gkgs jJh oew$ghin ;HNM;MHNbH nNs
ghin ;Hghi; tinbH d jo byk - fBNK bJh ehshnk
t;bink N;HNkol ;No ubkB$n ;HNkotvpfbTH
ftoX gkgs ehs wkb d wb B eofvN nkJhH - HNMH
fpbk dh Tvhe ftu 1wk ehsk 1ktrk. fitins 1di
;pXs -fBNK sl dkntk gkgs jdk j, fJJ =" ue
1koh eoe$nkJi; N jv B spdhb eoe fJ;
byk ev B vipN eoe ebhno eo fdsk iktrk”.
fJ; Jv dk wYbk eofvN pekfdnk 01H04£2015 B
ogJ 16,16,25,375%" ;h ns 3140342016 B
nsw pekfdnk ogJ 4,42,93,788%" j. gVskb
dokB fJj dfynk frnk fe egBh eb eJdh tot
TgbpX Bjh jB fe fJJ oewk fejBk B fdshnk
1kDhNK JB. fJJ pekd ro™MwbkB efs rd ns

fJJBK Jvk Bkb ;pXs byk BNk d tot fsnko
eoB ns fJjBK dk fwbkB eoB bJh wvb gXo s
edw ue rJ jB. ftsh ;kb 2015"16 dokB wy
oew dk jb$do;sh eotkdh rJh j Bshl tli
oew ogJ 16,16,25,375%" si xXN e ogJ
4,42,93,788%" ofj rah j.
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ro”gPN jB, fJ; bJdh n;hk nefvnk dh PXsk
Tgo fNgDh eoB si n;woE jk ns TBK d fwbkB
dk bkG ns jkBh ;koDh ns pbi; PN s gGkt
fBoXkos Bjhi ehsk 1k ;fenk.
8H BN BH 6 nXnB jo bw ;wi dink dDdkohnk | fJ; ;pXh ekogoN gXo s ofhftT whfNrK

NnXhB ““fvgkfIN ekoi1k bJdh gkgshnk’> ogJ
61,60,35,038%" Nns “eNohfpTPB ekoik
bJh gkgshnk’” ogJ 57,88,62,533%" jB.
fitife ;kB ;gPN ehsk frnk “ghin ;N ; N bH
tbi pkjoh gkoNhnKk si TjBK bJdh ekol tk;s
gkgs ensh oew jo bw ;wi dh dDdkoh nXxhB
“fvgkfIN ekoik bJh gkgshnk” ns
“eNohfpTPB ekoik bJh gkgshnk” NXhB bfys
ehsh ifdh j@. O01KHO4H2015 B wYbk eofvN
pekfdnk “fvgkfIN ekoik bJdh gkgshnf” ns
“eNohfpTPB ekoif bJdh gkgshnk” nXhB
ewtko ogJ 64,38,90,9528" ns o0gJ
54,47,44,660%" j. gVskb dokB fJj dfynk
frnk fe egBh eb eJh tot TgbpX Bjh jB fe
fJJ oewk fejBk B fdshnf §kDhnk jB. fJj
pekd ro™MwbkB ehs rJ ns ro”gPN jB, fJ;
bJh n;h nefvnk dh PXsk Tgo fNgDh eoB si
Nn;woE jk ns TjBK d fwbkB dk bkG ns jkBh
;koDh ns pbi; PN s gGkt fBoXkos Bjhi ehsk
1k ;fenk.

;oeb$wvb gXo Bkb ehshnk rJhink jB ns
fJJBk Jvk Bkb ;pXs byk BNk d tot fsnko
eoB ns fJj Bk dk fwbkB eoB bJh wvb gXo s
edwue rJ jB.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDLIA UNDER SECTION 14X6Kb) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016.

The preparation of financial statements of the Punjab State
Tramsmission Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2016 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The Staiutory Auditers appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 13%(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial smatements under Section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated o have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 27 December 2016.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the
financial statements of the Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2016. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and
is limited primarily to inquiries of the Stattory Auditors and Company personnel
and a selective examination of seme of the accounting records. Based on my
supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters
under Section 143(6)a) of the Act which have come 1o my attention and which in
my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial
statements and the related Audit Report,

A, Commenis on Profitability
A.l.  Employees Benefit Expenses (Note No. 22)- T403.97 crore

The above does not include liability of Deamess Allowance payable (o
employees for the period 01-01-2014 to 31-3-16 which has resulted in
understatement of “Other Current Liabilities™ by ¥12.82 crore and
overstatement of “Reserves and Surplus™ by T10.34 crore and profit for
the year 2015-16 by T2.48 erore,

B. Comments on Finuncial Position

B.1 Equity and Lizbilities
Share Capital (Note No.3)- T605.88 crore
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Persuant (o the implementation of Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer Scheme, 2010, consumer's contribution, grants and subsidies
amounting to $338.97 crore were wrongly converted as capital of the
state Government in the Company. This has resulted in overstatement of
Share Capital and understatement of Reserve and Surplus by T338.97
crore,

Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term provisions — (Note No.7) -T4.75 crore

A reference is invited to Qualification MNo. 2 of Annexure-1 of
Independent Auditor®s Report vide which non-provision of Company’s
share (11,36%) of progressive funding of acruarial lability on account
of terminal liability as per Amended Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer Scheme, 2012 has been pointed out.

The qualification of the Auditor is deficient to the extent that it does not
quantify its impact which is understatement of 'long term provisions'
and overstaicment of 'Reserves and Surplus' by F2569.49 crore
{ T2T796.89 crorce (=) T229.40 crore).

For and on the behalf of the
Coamptroller & Auditor General of India

f f
—_—
:"h.r -—_ ‘—- K
|
Principal .-'tlcmuntant General (Audit)
Punjahb

Place: Chandigarh

Date:
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gikp ;NN Nok;fwPB ekogoPB fbfwfNv d 31 wkou 2016 B ;wkgs jJ
;kb dhnK ftish ;koDhnK TZs egBhl neN 2013 dh Xkok 143(6)(ph)
d nsors Gkos d egNobo ns wjk byk*gVskbeko dhnk fNIgDhnK.

egBhl neN, 2013 (neN) NXhB fBPfus ehs ftsh fogofNr Yku wskpe, 31 wkou 2016 B ;wkgs
JJ ;kb bJh gikp ;NN Nok;fwPB ekogoPB fbfwfNv dhnk ftsh ;koDhnk B fsnko eoB dh Iwtkoh egBh
wBiIwiN dh J. neN dh Xkok 139(5) nXhB Gkos d egNobo ns wjk byk*gVskbeko tbi fB:es ehs
;ftXkBe gVskbeko, neN dh Xkok 143(10) nXhB gVskb bJdh fBPus ehs fwnkok wskpe nkgDh ;sso
gVskb d nkXko s neN dh Xkok 143 NnXhB ftsh ;koDhnk Ts nkgDh okd ;gPN eoB bJh Iwtko jB. TjBK
tbi nkgDh gVskb fogoN fwsh 27 d ; po 2016 okjh fJJ eo ue jD pko df; nkfrnkj .

wi, Gkos d egNobo ns wjk byk*gVskbeko dh soc!, 31 wkou 2016 B ;wkgs jJ ;kb bJdh gikp
;NN Nof; fwPB ekogoPB fbfwfNv dhnk ftsh ;koDhnk dh neN dh Xkok 143(6) (J) nXhB fJe nBgoe
gVskb ehsh j . fJJ nBgoe gVskb, ;ftXkiBe gVskbekok d ekoirs ekrIf dh gju si fpBK ; ssosk Bkb
ehsh J Nns wy so s ;ftXkfBe gVskbeko ns egBh d eowukoh tor dh gS*gVskb se ns eM e byk
foekov d uDti fBohyD se ;hfws ojh j . woh nBgoe gVskb d nkXko s, wi neN dh Xkok 143 (6) (ph)
NnXhB jm fds looh wkwfbnk B Tikro eoBk ukjkrk 1 fe wo ftuko Bkb ftsh ;koDhnk ns ;pXs gVskb
fogoN dh fpjso ;wM bJh - r pDKTD tk;s looh jB.
(JIH) bkGdkfJIesk Tis fNIigDh
(JH1H) eowukoh bkG \ou (BN BH 22)"" 403H97 eoV

eowukohnk B 01H01H2014 si 31H03H2016 d ;wi dh ndk eoB - r wfjrkdh Gs dh dDdkoh Tgoes
ftu Pkwb Bjhi j, fi ; eoe “jo ukb dDdkohnK” dh =~ 12482 eoV Bkb XN~ fpnkBh ns “okyti ns tk]o”
dh ~ 10434 eoV Bkb ns ;kb 2015716 d bkG dh ™ 2448 eoV Bkb tX MpnkBh jJh j .
(phH) feIsh ;fEsh Tis fNIgDh
(pH1) fJenNh ns dDdkohnk

Pno gih (BN BH3) ™ ~ 605H88 eoV

gikp Toik yso ;Xko ns spdhbh ;ehw 2010 B nwb ftu fonkTD eoe egBh ftu ygsekok d
NPdkB, rofNk ns ; pf;vhnk dh oew ~ 338497 eoV B oki ;oeko dh gih tii rbs spdhb ehsk frnk j .
fJ; eoe " 33897 eoV Bkb Pno gih dh tX MpnkBh ns okyti ns tk]o dh XN fpnkBh jJh j -
(phH2) ro”ukb dDdkohnk

bwhfwnkd ftt ; EKN(BN BH7) N ~ 4H75 eoV

; Sso gVskbeko dh fogoN d nBbr”1 d gyD BH 2 dk Tbhy ehsk akdk j fi; okghi ; Xh gikp Touk
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yso ;Xko spdhbh ;ehw, 2012 wskpe nsw dDdkoh til neuohnb dDdkoh bJdh egBh d fj ; (11H36#) dk
TgpX Bk eoB pko fXnkB fdtkfInk frnk j .

gVskbeko dk fJJ gyD ;wk se ngoB j feTife fJj fJ;d gCGkt, 1 fe = 2569149 eoV
(" 2798H89 (©) " 229440 eoV) Bkb bwhfwnkd ftt; Ek dh XN pnkBh ns okyt! Nns tk]o dh tX fpnkBh,
dh wksok fBoXkos Bjh eodk.

Gkos d egNobo ns wjk byk*gVskbeko
dh so ]t ns bJdh
;EKB L uvhrv
fwsh L e [
fg;hgb wjk bykeko (gVskb),
gikp
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Annexure-VI to Directors' Report

Reply on Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 143(6)(b)
of the Companies Act 2013, on the annual accounts of Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31st March 2016

ﬁ% Observations raised by CAG Reply by Management
A. Comments on Profitability
A.1 | Employees Benefit Expenses (Note No. 22) Rs. 403.97 crore
The above does not include liability of Dearness | As per Sr. no. 27 of Accounting Standard 1 (AS-1) —
Allowance payable to employees for the period [ Main principles, it is stated that if the fundamental
01-01-2014 to 31-03-16 which has resulted in|accounting assumptions, viz. Going Concern,
understatement of "Other Current Liabilities" by [ Consistency and Accrual are followed in financial
Rs. 12.82 crore and overstatement of "Reserves | statements, specific disclosure is not required. If a
and Surplus™ by Rs. 10.34 crore and profit for the | fundamental accounting assumption is not followed, the
year 2015-16 by Rs. 2.48 crore. fact should be disclosed. A sufficient disclosure has
already been made in the annual financial statements
ending 31.03.2016 through significant accounting
policy no. 8 (Expenses) — DA claims are accounted for
on payment basis in the year these are paid.
So there is no understatement of *“Other Current
Liabilities” by Rs. 12.82 crore and overstatement of
“Reservesand Surplus” by Rs. 10.34 crore and profit for
the year 2015-16 by Rs. 2.48 crore on the basis of
significantaccounting policy taken by PSTCL.
B. Comments on Financial Position
B.1 [ Equityand Liabilities

Share Capital (Note No. 3)- Rs. 605.88 crore

Persuant to the implementation of Punjab Power
Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2010,
consumer’s contribution, grants and subsidies
amounting to Rs. 338.97 crore were wrongly
converted as capital of the State Government in
the Company. This has resulted in overstatement
of Share Capital and understatement of Reserve
and Surplus by Rs. 338.97 crore.

As already replied by the management on the comments
of C&AG on the accounts for the FY 2013-14 & FY
2014-15, pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer Scheme 2010 as amended by Punjab Power
Sector Reforms Transfer (First amendment) Scheme
2012, the Government of Punjab took over all the assets,
liabilities, interest etc. of the PSEB and the same were
vested in the State Govt. at the book value. The entire
shareholding of State Govt. in PSEB including
consumer contribution, grants and subsidies etc. stood
cancelled and thereafter PSEB ceased to operate w.e.f.
16.04.2010. The transmission undertakings as
classified under the Transfer Scheme 2010 were vested
in PSTCL at a value with the stipulation that as a
consideration for such transfer and vesting, the shares
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Sr.

No.

Observation raised by CAG

Reply by Management

shall stand issued as may be notified by the State Govt.
PSTCL was vested with the transmission undertaking
at a total value of Rs. 4114.28 crores as on 16.04.2010
as mentioned in the State Government Notification No.
1/4/04-EB(PR)/632 dated 24" December 2012 and in
consideration of such vesting State Government was
entitled to fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 605.83
crores in share capital of PSTCL as per the said
notification dated 24.12.2012. As such, there is no
overstatement of Share capital and understatement of
Reserve & Surplus by Rs. 338.97 crores.

B.2

Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term provisions—(Note 7) - Rs.4.75crore

A reference is invited to qualification no. 2 of
Annexure-1 of Independent Auditor’s Report
vide which non-provision of Company’s share
(11.36%) of progressive funding of actuarial
liability on account of terminal liability as per
Amended Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer Scheme, 2012 has been pointed out.
The qualification of the Auditor is deficient to
the extent that it does not quantify its impact
which is understatement of ‘Long-term
provisions’ and overstatement of ‘Reserves and
Surplus’ by Rs. 2569.49 crore (Rs. 2798.89
crore () Rs. 229.40 crore).

The employees working in PSTCL covered under the
Pension Scheme are on deputation/secondment from
PSPCL. Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the
Terminal Benefit Trust in respect of pension, gratuity
and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by
Powercom and Transco respectively, as decided by the
Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission in the
ratio of 88.64 : 11.36, over a period of 15 financial
years commencing from 1% April, 2014. Punjab State
Electricity Regulatory Commission has not allowed
progressive funding of Rs.117.05 crores as claimed by
PSTCL in its tariff petition of FY 2014-15 mainly on
the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provide
for payment of terminal liabilities on the principle of
"Pay as you go" basis. PSTCL filed an appeal before
Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) against the
said order which has been decided against the
Corporation. PSTCL has filed second appeal u/s 125 of
the Electricity Act, 2003 against the order of APTEL
before Hon'ble Supreme Court of India. Pending a
decision on the second appeal, the company has
provided for terminal liability on the principle of 'Pay
as you go' amounting to Rs. 229.40 crore being 11.36%
of total amount as intimated by PSPCL.

The employees for which progressive funding was
provided in the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer
(First Amendment) Scheme 2012, are not the
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Sr.

No.

Observation raised by CAG

Reply by Management

employees of the Corporation. As such, AS 15 is not
applicable to PSTCL in respect of employees working
in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from PSPCL and
covered under the Pension Scheme. Therefore, no
provision has been made in the books of accounts of
PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share of progressive
funding amounting to Rs. 2798.89 crore being 11.36%
of actuarial liability on account of total terminal
liability of Rs. 24638.14 crore as on 31.03.2016 as per
actuary valuation report of PSPCL which was received
on 20.01.2017. Complete disclosure of the above has
been given in the note no. 22.2 “Employee benefit
expenses — Terminal benefits” of notes to accounts of
annual accounts of FY 2015-16.

So there is no understatement of long term provisions
and overstatement of Reserve and Surplus as at 31°
March 2016 by Rs. 2569.49 crore.
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31 wkou, 2016 B \sw jJ ;kb bJdh gikp ;NN Nok;fwPB ekogoPB fbfwfNv d
;kbkBk bfynk s, egBhl neN, 2013 dh Xkok 143(6)(ph) NnXhB Gkos d
egNobo ns wjk byk*gVskbeko dhnk fNZgDhnk dk 1tkp

bVh BL

;IHIHEMH tbh brkd rJ gyD

wBiIwiN dk 1tkp

JH

bkGdkfJdesk Tis fNIgDh

JH1H

eowukoh bkG \ou (BN BH 22)" 403H97 eoV

eowukohnk B 014012014 si 3140342016 d
;wi dh ndk eoB - r wijrkdh Gs dh dDdkoh
Tgoes ftu Pkwb Bjh j, fi; eoe “jo ukb
dDdkohnk” dh = 12482 eoV Bkb XN fpnkBh
Nns “okyti ns tkjo” dh "10H34 eoV Bkb
Nns ;kb 2015716 d bkG dh ~ 2448 eoV Bkb
tXMpnNkBh §Jh j .

byk fwnko”l (Jin ;™) d bVh BH 27 wy f; Xksk
NB;ko fJj df; nk 1kdk j fe 1eo wb byk wkBsktk
fit fe ukb ;;Ek, brkskosk ns ;fus nkxko dh
gkbDk ftsh ;koDhnk ftu ehsh ikdh j sk ftPP grNkn
dh 1oos Bjh j. 1eo fe; wb byk wkBsk dh gkbDk
Bjh ehsh rJdh j sk s B grN ehsk akDk ukghdk j -
31H03H2016 B \sw ;kbkBk ftsh ;koDhnk ftu
wjstgoD byk Bhsh BH 8 (\ou) ftu Tfus grNkn
gfjbk gh ehsk 1k uek JAVIHIH d dknt ndkfJdrh
nkxko s, fi; ;kb ftu f3JBK dh NndkfJIrh ehsh akdh
T; ;kb ftu bfys ehs ikd jB.

fJ; bJdh ghin;HNMH;MNbH thi NgDkdhnK rJmnk
wjstgoD byk Bishnk d nkXko s “jo ukb
dDdkohnk” dh ~ 12482 eoV Bkb XN~fpnkBh ns
“okyti ns tkjo” dh ~ 1034 eoV Bkb ns ;kb
2015716 d bkG dh = 2448 eoV Bkb tX"fpnkBh Bjh

janj.

PphH

ftish ; fEsh Tis fNIgDh

pphH1

fJenNh ns dDdkohnk

Pno giih (BN BH 3)*° 605188 eoV

gikp Toikyso ; Xko ns spdhbh ;etw 2010
B nwb ftu fonkTD eoe egBh ftu ygsekok
d NnPdkB, rofNk ns ;pf;vink dh oew
~ 338197 eoV B oki ;oeko dh gih til rbs
spdhb ehskfrnk j. fJ; eoe ~ 338197 eoV
Bkb Pno gih dh tXMpnkBh ns okyti ns
th] o dh xNMpnkBh jJh j .

fit fe wBiwiN dnkok gfjbk jh ftsh ;kb 2013714
Nns ftsh ;kb 2014715 d bfynk Ts ;MHNiHIHEM
dhnk fNgDhnK Ts 1tkp fdsk frnk j, gikp gkto
;eNo ;Xko spdhbh ;ehw 2010, gikp gkto ;eNo
; Xko spdhbh (gfgbh ;X) ;ehw 2012 Bkb ;X nB;ko
gikp ;oeko B ghin ;HIMHphH dhnk ;kohnK ; gshnk,
dDdkohnk, je nkfid b bJd ns fJj oki ;oeko B

feskph etws s oy bJdhnk. oki ;oeko dh
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;IHIHEH tbh brkd rJ gyD

wBiIwiN dk 1tkp

ghtn ; KIhHphH ftu ;wuh fj ; dkoh ;ws ygseko nPdkB,
rofNk s ;pf;vhink nkfid od j rJ ns T; si pknd
ghin ;HJhHphi B 16H04H2010 st ew eoBk pd eo fdsk.
Nok; co ;ehw 2010 nXhB torhfes Nok;fwPB ekopko
ghin ; ENfH; tHnbH ftu fJe ehws s fJ; Pos Bkb oy
rJ fe f{J; spdhbh ns ;igD dh ehws tii oki ;oeko d
BNhckdh eoB wskpe Pno i#koh ehs 1kDr.
ghin ; ENfH; tinbH B Nok; fwPB ekopko oki ;oeko d
BNhfcePB BH 1§4$04~Jhph (ghnko)$632 fwsh 24 d ; po
2012 ftu do;kJ wskpe ~ 4114428 eoV dh eb elws s
fds rJd ns fJ; dh ehws tii fwsh 2441242012 d Tes
BNhfcePB NnB;ko oki ;oeko B ghin ;HNAH;tHnbH dh
Pno gih ftu = 605483 eoV d goB ndk ehs fJenNh
Pno fwbD:r jB. fJ; sok = 338497 eoV Bkb Pno
gih dh tXMpnkBh Ns okyti Ns tkjo dh XN fpnkBh
By yJahj -

phH2

ro”ukb dDdkohnkK

bwhMfwnkd ftt; EKN(BN BH7) N © 4475 eoV

;Sso gVskbeko dh fogoN d nBbr~l d
gyD BH 2 dk Tby ehsk ikdk j fi; okjh ;Xh
gikp Toik yso ;Xko spdhbh ;ehw, 2012
wskpe nsw dDdkoh tit neuohnb dDdkoh
bJh egBh d fj ; (11436#) dk TgpX Bk eoB
pko fXNkB fdtkfank frnk j .

gVskbeko dk fJj gyD ;hwk se ngoB j
feTife fJJ fJ;d gGkt, 1 fe ~ 2569449 eoV
(C 279889 (©) ~ 22940 eoV) Bkb
bwhfwnkd ftt; Ek dh XN fpnkBh ns okyt!
ns tkjo dh €X fpnkBh, dh wksok fBoXkos
Bjh eodk.

ghitn ; ENH; tiNbH ftu ew eo o gBPB ;ehw NXhB
eto jd eowukoh ghin ;Hght; HNbH st vgNPBS$ ; evwiN
s JB. gikp gkto ;eNo ;Xko spdhbh (gfybh ;X)
;ehw 2012 nB;ko, gikp ;NN fJbeNohf; Nh orbNoh
efwPB d c; b nB;ko gBPB, ruNh ns SNh BedheoB
bJh NowhBb pBffcN No;N, gktoekw ns Nok;e
dnkok 88164 L 11436 d nBgks ftu 1 ngb 2014 si Po
eoe 15 ;kb d ;wi bJhf;bf;btko grshtkdh ;fus ehs
1kDr. gikp ;NN fJbeNohf;Nh orbNoh efwPB B
ghin ;HNRH ; tHnbl dnkok £J; dh fEsh kb 2014715 dh
Nfoc gNhPB ftu ebw ehsh ™ 117H05 eoV dh grshtkdh
cfvr dh wy og ftu fJ; nkXko s nkfrnk Bjh fdsh fe
ghin ;HJminkoH ;i d Nfoc orbPB NowhBb dDdkohnk
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bVh BL

SIHIHEMH tbt brkd rJ gyD

wBiIwiN dk 1tkp

dh ndkfidrh, “;wi NB;ko Nndk eo” d f; Xks s eoB
dk TgpX eod jJB. ghin;HNM;HNbH B Tes nkdP
d ftoX fpibh d nghbN fNfpTBb (NngNb) eb nghb
ehsh fi;dk c;bk ekogoPB d ftoX j frnk.
ghin ; HNM ; iinbH B fJbeNohf ; Nh neN 2003 dh Xkok
125 d nXnB ngNb d nkdP d ftoX dih nghb
wkD - r ;gohw eoN ftu ehsh j. dihnghb Ts c;b
d gifvr jD d ubfdnk egBh B “;wi NnB;ko ndk eo”
f; Xks d nkxko s ghin ;Hght; HNbH dnkok ; fus eb
oew d 11H36# oew ~ 229440 eoV dk TgpX ehsk j .
gikp gkto ;eNo ;Xko spdhbh (gfybh ;X) ;ehw
2012 ftu fi1BK eowukohnk tk; s grshtkdh cfvr bJh
TgpX ehsk frnk ;h, TJ ekogoPB d eowukoh Bjh
JB. fJ; sof giin;HNM;HNbE ftu ew eod
eowukohnk, figVv fe gn;HgM;MHNbH si
VvgNPBS$;evwiN s JB ns gBPB ;efw nXB eto
Jjd jB, d ;pX ftu gin ;HENMH;HNbH s JiN;H 15
bkr Bjh jdk. fJ; bJh ghin ;ENM;HNbH dhnk byk
g;sek ftu ghin;HENMH;HNbH d fj; dh grshtkdh
cfvr = 2798489 eoV, i fe ghin;Hghi;MNbH dh
2040142017 B gkgs jJIh neudohnb wbkeD fogoN
NB;ko 31H03KH2016 B ~ 24638114 eoV dh eb Nnsw
dDdkoh dk 11H36# J, dk eJh TgpX Bjh ehsk frnk
J - ftsh ;kb 2015716 d ;kbkBk bfynk d BN; d BN
BH 22H2 “eowukoh bkG \ou ™ nsw bkG” ftu Tes dk
;goB grNkn efskfrnk j .

fJ; bJh 31 wkou 2016 B TE ~ 2569449 eoV Bkb
bwh fwnkd d TgpXk dh XN pnkBh ns okyti s tk]o
dh tXMpnkBh BN j -
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED.

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31"MARCH 2016

Figures in Rupees

Sr  Particulars tot Note Figures as at Figures as at
No. No. 31st March, 2016  31st March, 2015
| EQUITY AND LIABILITES iekAtl Aq dxdirlAl
1  Shareholders' Funds: SArDirki d PF:
(a) Share Capital (a) SAr pjl 3 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650
(b) Reserves & Surplus (n) okyt ns tk]o 4 22,63,83,55,718 22,61,81,56,232
(c) Money received against share warrants ~ (e) SAr virtl ivr-D pipg rkm - -
28,69,71,90,368 28,67,69,90,882
2 Share Capital pending allotment SAr pjl bkiieAn Alrtmit - -
3 Non-Current liabilities gr-cul dxdirlAl
(a) Long-term borrowings: (a) bwh fwnkd d eol 5
(i)~ Secured loans: (i) srikKAq krz 5.1 34,06,43,00,705 30,89,28,50,066
(if) Unsecured loans (i) AsrikKAq krz 5.2 6,27,30,36,755 6,89,36,16,360
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) (A) sQigq kr dxdirl (inrll) - -
(c) Other long-term liabilities (e) hr Iml-imAud dIAI dxdirlAl 6 1,53,73,89,946 1,52,07,46,622
(d) Long-term provisions (s) Imi-imAud el apbD 7 4,75,16,847 2,78,16,413
41,92,22,44,2 29,461
4  Current Liabilities cwll dxdirlAll ,92,22,44,253 39,33,50,29.46
(a) Short-term borrowings (a) Gt-imAid smid krz 8 2,53,82,66,111 1,77,06,56,178
(b) Trade payables (A) kirbirl dxXg
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro (i) wkdheo Td:zrk ns SN Td: rk - -
enterprises & small enterprises dk eb pekfank
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors (i) wkJheo Td:=rk ns SN Td:rk - -
other than micro enterprises & small sl fbktk jo bDdkok dk eb
enterprises pekfdnk
(c) Other current liabilities (e) hr cil dxdirl Al 9 6,07,02,51,555 6,17,21,29,811
(d) Short-term provisions (s) G-t-imAid lel apbD 10 1,06,64,73,286 1,48,77,17,746
) 9,67,49,90,952 9,43,05,03,735
Il ASSETS Toal oqial iv 80,29,44,25,573 _ 77,44,25,24,078
1 Non current assets gr cil spqlAl
(a) Fixed assets (a) Ac-l spqglAll
(i) Tangible assets (i) poK spqglAl 1 65,41,77,57,088  64,25,90,48,585
(i) Intangible assets (i) gr -pgK spqlAl i -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress (iiiy pgqgl ADIn pjlgqg kirj 12 7,61,64,92,987 7,39,71,25,853
(iv) Intangible assets under development (iv) pggl ADIn gr pgK spglAl - -
(b) Non-current investments (A) gr cil invS - -
écg Deferred tax assets (Net) (e) sQigq kr spql (inrl) - -
d) Long-term loans and advances (s) Iml-imAid d krz g pSglAl 13 63,91,002 48,30,237
(e) Other non-current assets (h) hr gr-cil spglAl 14 61,90,03,631 66,36,53,550
73,65,96,44,708 72,32,46,58,225
2 Current assets cill spqlAl
(a) Current investments (a) cil invS - -
(b) Inventories (A) mil scl (ienvntrl) 15 1,32,18,39,629 1,58,79,39,350
(c) Trade receivables (e) vpirk IxXg 16 3,81,07,67,037 1,85,47,82,493
(d) Cash & Cash equivalents (s) nkdl Aq nkdl smin 17 70,32,994 1,42,81,490
(e) Short-term loans & advances (h) Gt-imAid d krz g pSglAl 18 1,43,38,45,429 1,63,89,02,427
(f) Other current assets (k) hr cil spglAll 19 6,12,95,776 2,19.60,093
6,63,47,80,865 5,11,78,65,853
Total iv 80,29,44,25,573 77,44,25,24,078
Significant accounting policies mh-gvprn IKv niglAll 2

The accompanying Notes 1 to 44 are an integral part of financial statements

BIEh BN 1 sk 44 ftish ;koDhnk dk NnfBlyVtk Gkr jB

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajiv Goel & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN 011106N

Sd/-
(Rohit Goel)
Partner
M.No 091756
Place: Patiala
Date: 27.12.2016

sSd/-
(U.K.Panda)
Director/F&C

Sd/-
(S.K. Beri)
Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board

Ssd/-
(A. Venu Prasad)
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Sd/-
(Jasvir Singh)
Company Secretary
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2016  Figures in Rupees

Sr  Particulars tot Note  Fortheyearended  For the year ended
No. No. 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
1 Revenue from operations scilnlil gl mil AW 20  11,77,18,26,854  9,52,58,55,855
2 Other income hr Aimdn 21 29,52,90,357 19,35,35,661
3 Total Revenue (1+2) k-1 Auimdn (1+2) 12,06,71,17,211  9,71,93,91,516
4  Expenses \ou
(&) Employee benefit expenses (a) krmcirl hiB ~rc 22 4,03,97,13,486  3,71,15,27,933
(b) Finance costs (A) iv-gl higgl 23 4,76,59,81,522  3,73,98,93,576
(c) Depreciation & amortization expenses (e) m-1 Grtn Aq riKvikrn lel ~rc 24 2,55,64,61,253  2,28,91,29,207
(d) Other expenses (s) hr ~rc

The accompaning Notes 1 to 44 are an integral part of financial statements

(i) Repairs & maintenance

(ii) Administration & General expense
(iif) ULDC charges

(iv) Others debits

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-4)

Tax expense

(a)
(b)

Profit /(Loss) after tax from continuing

Current tax
Deferred tax

operations (5-6)

Earnings per equity share (Rs.)

(a) Basic
(b) Diluted

BZEh BN 1 si 44 ftish ;koDhnk dk nfBlyVtk Gkr jB

() mrmqg g siB sBil 25 38,55,80,771  37,15,75,006
(i) pSuskl Aq sDirn ~rc 26 16,55,61,495  14,44,47,301
(i) X.ALfl.sl. *rc 27 11,75,65,557 8,42,77,979
(i) hr fibts 28 1,60,53,641 56,50,842
k-1 Krc 12,04,69,17,725 10,34,65,01,844
LiB/(hwnl) kr gl pihlil (3-4) 2,01,99,486  (62,71,10,328)
kr Krci
(@) cil kr 0 0
(A) sQigq kr 0 0
1iB/(hinl) kr gl biAd, jurl scilln 2,01,99486 (62,71,10,328)
aql (5-6)

pgl SAr Aimdn (r: iv-c) 30

(a) bisk 0.03 (1.04)

(A) grl 0.03 (1.04)

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 011106N
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Director

sd/-
(Jasvir Singh)
Company Secretary




6th Annual Report 2015-16

I PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March 2016

Figures in Rupees

Sr. | PARTICULARS For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

No. 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015

(A) | Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax as per statement of profit
and loss account 2,01,99,486 (62,71,10,328)
Adjustment for:

i | Depreciation 2,55,64,61,253 2,28,91,29,207

ii | Interestand Finance charges 4,76,59,81,522 3,73,98,93,576

iii | Excess provision for Income tax withdrawn (31,13,374) 0

iv | Provision for unservicable items 1,09,48,999 3,68,181

v | Provision for obsolete items, losses under investigation
and for bad & doubtful debts withdrawn (4,62,17,010) (1,32,39,951)

vi | Provision for Terminal benefits 1,98,96,114| 7,30,39,57,504 1,36,74,244] 6,02,98,25,257
Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes 7,32,41,56,990 5,40,27,14,929
Adjustment for working capital changes:

CurrentAssets

i | (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 25,66,82,507 (13,89,56,056)

ii | (Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables (1,95,59,84,544) 19,19,10,134

iii | (Increase)/Decrease in Short-term loans & advances 4,55,103 (8,02,046)

iv | (Increase)/Decrease in Long-term loans & advances (15,60,765) 37,57,726

v | (Increase)/Decrease in Other current assets (3,93,35,683) 60,94,682

vi | (Increase)/Decrease in Other non-current assets 8,93,35,144 6,47,91,750
Current liabilities:

i | Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities (68,82,79,646) (1,42,70,04,607)

ii | Increase/(Decrease) in Other long-term liabilities 1,66,43,324 13,18,50,710
Net working capital change (2,32,20,44,560) (1,16,83,57,707)
Cash generated from operations 5,00,21,12,430 4,23,43,57,222
Income tax paid (21,37,24,871) (33,71,74,464)
Net Cash from operating activities 4,78,83,87,559 3,89,71,82,758

(B) | Cash Flow from investing activities

i | Netaddition of fixed assets (3,71,51,69,756) (14,87,72,27,067)

ii | Netaddition of capital work-in-progress (21,93,67,134) 9,19,42,55,148
Net Cash used in investing activities (3,93,45,36,890) (5,68,29,71,919)

(C) | Cash Flow from financing activities

i | Proceeds fromissue of Share Capital 0 0

ii | Changeinlong-term borrowings - secured loans 4,64,30,00,507 5,85,06,68,100

iii | Changeinlong-term borrowings - unsecured loans (1,49,67,36,745) (1,49,67,39,064)

iv | Change in short-term borrowings 76,76,09,933 1,15,84,27,870

v | Interest paid (4,77,49,72,860) (3,72,40,85,988)

Net Cash from financing activities (86,10,99,165) 1,78,82,70,918
(D) | NetIncrease/(Decrease)incashandcashequivalents(A+B+C) (72,48,496) 24,81,757
(E) | Cashand cashequivalentsatthe beginning of the year 1,42,81,490 1,17,99,733
(F) | Cashand cashequivalentsatthe end of the year 70,32,994 1,42,81,490

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 011106N

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(U.K.Panda)

Director/F&C

Sd/-
(Rohit Goel)
Partner
Sd/-
M.No 091756 (S.K. Beri)

Place: Patiala
Date: 27.12.2016

Chief Financial Officer

sd/-

(A. Venu Prasad)
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

sd/-

(Jasvir Singh)
Company Secretary
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gikp ;NN Nok;fwPB ekogoPB fbfwNv
Bedh gtkj ;koDh 31 wkou, 2016 B \sw jJ ;kb bJh

oew ofgnk ftlu

ew tot 31 wkou, 2016 B \sw 31 wkou, 2015 B \sw
BL jJ ;kb bah j§J :kb ban
(T) | ;ukbB rshftxXhnk st Bedh gtkj
bkG ns jkBh \ksk ;koDh nB;ko fBob
bkG$(jkBh) eo sk gfjbk 2,01,99,486 (62,71,10,328)
; WkXkB
i wh xkNk 2,55,64,61,253 2,28,91,29,207
ii ftnki ns fts \ou 4,76,59,81,522 3,73,98,93,576
iii nkwdB eo bJh tkX TgpX tkg; fbnk (31,13,374) 0
iv NnD/; thzr t;snf bJdh TgpX 1,09,48,999 3,68,181
% ngufbs t;snk, ifu NXB Be;kB bJh TgpX (4,62,17,010) (1,32,39,951)
Nns vp ns Peh dDdkok ; pXh TgpX tkg; fbnk
vi nsw bkGk bJh TgpX 1,98,96,114 7,30,39,57,504 1,36,74,244 6,02,98,25,257
ekoih gih spdibhnk sl gfjbk ;ukbD bkGS(jkBh) 7,32,41,56,990 5,40,27,14,929
ekoih gih spdhbhnk bJh ;wkXkB
ukb ;gshnk
i wkb ;uh (fIBtBNoh) ftu (tkXk)$xkNk 25,66,82,507 (13,89,56,056)
ii tgkoe eoldkok ftu (tkXk)$xkNk (1,95,59,84,544) 19,19,10,134
iii xNMwnkd d eol s gPrink ftu (EkXK)$xkNk 4,55,103 (8,02,046)
iv bwwnkd d eol s gPrhnk ftu (EkXk)$xkNk (15,60,765) 37,57,726
v Jo ukb ;gshnk feu (EkXk)$xkNk (3,93,35,683) 60,94,682
vi Jo ro”ukb ;gshnk feu (EkXK)$xkNk 8,93,35,144 6,47,91,750
ukb dDdkohnk
i Jo ukb dDdkohnk ftu tkXkS(xkNK) (68,82,79,646) (1,42,70,04,607)
ii Jo bwifwnkd dhnk dDdkohnK ftu TXKS(<kNK) 1,66,43,324 13,18,50,710
fBob ekoih gih spdhbh (2,32,20,44,560) (1,16,83,57,707)
; UkbB sk Bedh Tsgkd 5,00,21,12,430 4,23,43,57,222
ndk ehsk NnkwdB eo (21,37,24,871) (33,71,74,464)
; ukbB rshftXhink sk fBob Bed gkgsh 4,78,83,87,559 3,89,71,82,758
(n)| BtP rshftXink st Bedh gtkj
i nub ;gshnk dk fBob tkXk (3,71,51,69,756) (14,87,72,27,067)
i grsh nXiB gihrs ekoi ftu fBob thXk (21,93,67,134) 9,19,42,55,148
fBtP rshftXnk ftiu tosh fBob Bedh 3,93,45,36,890 (5,68,29,71,919)
(J) | ftish rshftXhink st Bedh gtkj
i Pno gih ikoh eoB s! gkgshnk 0 0
i bwhfwnkd d eoflnk ftu spdhb;ofyns eol 4,64,30,00,507 5,85,06,68,100
ili bwifwnikd d eof Ink ftu spdhbi™*n; ofyns (1,49,67,36,745) (1,49,67,39,064)
eol
iv XNMwnkd d eol ftu spdhbh 76,76,09,933 1,15,84,27,870
v ndk ehsk fenki (4,77,49,72,860) (3,72,40,85,988)
ftish rshftXink sk fBob Bed gkgsh (86,10,99,165) 1,78,82,70,918
() | Bed ns Bedh ;w8 ftZu fBob tXS(<NK) (72,48,496) 24,81,757
(TONO0J)
() | ;kb dh Ponks s Bedh ns Bedh ;wkB 1,42,81,490 1,17,99,733
(e)| ;kb d ns s Bedh ns Bedh ;wkB 70,322,994 1,42,81,490
;kvh BIEh ehsh ;wfwsh dh fogoN wskfpe pov dh sock ns bJh <o
L okiht rfJb niv N; ;hIN; A (JHt’S Z;kd)
ukoNov NekTiNIN ; (=Hetigvk) unowB ew wBfir vifJoeNo

Nnc nko NB 011106 NB
SN

ofjs rfdb

fjz; dko
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; EKBL gfNnkbk
fwshL 27H12H2016

vkfJoeNosftis s tDi

s ahsn
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wly ftis nc;o

sansn
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Note 1: General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated on 16" April, 2010 under
the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of commencement of Business was received on the same date from
Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh.

The Govt. of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board under the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers conferred by Section 131,132 and 133 of the Act, the Govt. of Punjab
made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme, 2010 vide Notification dated
16.4.2010 which interalia provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights, liabilities,
obligations, proceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electricity Board. The Scheme was subsequently
amended by State Govt. by making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on 24.12.2012.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer Scheme read with Section
131, 132 & 133 of the Act, the Govt. of Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertakings with Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) vide Notification nos. 1/4/04-EB/PR/620 & 632 dated
24.12.2012 by vesting the transmission undertaking with an aggregate value of Rs. 4114.28 crores as on
16.04.2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business of transmission of electricity in the State
of Punjab and discharging the functions of SLDC.

Note 2: Significant Accounting Policies
1. Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under the historical cost

convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and relevant

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent notified and the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent
applicable including Accounting Standards notified there under and the provisions of the Electricity

Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

2. Fixed assets

»  Fixed assets are shown at historical cost comprising of purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

* In case of assets 100% funded by consumer contribution, grant and subsidies, amount equal to the
annual depreciation on such asset has been transferred from capital reserve to depreciation.

* Incase of assets part funded by consumer contribution, grants and subsidies, proportionate amount of
the annual depreciation has been transferred from capital reserve to depreciation and balance
depreciation is transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

* Inrespectof supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at site and accepted is treated
as Capital Work-in-progress.

»  Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance
of claims.
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Capital Work-in-Progress

Capital Work-in-progress includes the cost incurred on fixed assets that are not ready for intended use.
All expenditures of Transmission system Organization are allocated to the capital projects on pro rata
basis.

Capitalization of Borrowing Costs

»  Guarantee Fees paid to Punjab Govt. for standing as guarantor to the Loans obtained from Banks/Fls for
execution of Capital Projects has been included in the project cost.

*  To the extent that funds are borrowed specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization on that asset has been determined as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the period less any income on the temporary
investment of those borrowings.

»  Totheextent that funds are borrowed generally and used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization has been determined by applying a
capitalization rate to the expenditure on that asset. The borrowing cost is capitalized on the basis of
weighted average formulaas under:-

a)  Average of total opening & closing balance of CWIP

b)  Average of openingand closing outstanding loans for capital works.

C) Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works.

d)  Capitalization of borrowing cost=c xa/b

Machinery Spares

Machinery spares of the nature of capital spares/insurance spares are capitalized separately at the time
of their purchase. The total cost of such capital spares/insurance spares are allocated on a systematic
basis over a period not exceeding the useful life of the principal item, i.e., the fixed asset to which they
relate.

Inventories

* Inventoriesare valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis or net realizable value.

e Thecostof inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

e The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities), freight inwards and other
expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition.

e The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores and spares is ascertained on
review and provided for.

Revenue Recognition

*  Transmission income has been accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of tariff orders notified

by PSERC.
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10.

Income from open access consumers is accounted for on the basis of Regulations read with the Tariff
Orders notified by PSERC.

Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation of such income is
uncertain.

Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and Interest on advances to suppliers are
accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Sale of Scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual basis. Interestis recovered
after recovery of principal amount.

Expenses

All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel concessions, medical
reimbursements, TA/DA claims and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the
year these are paid.

Depreciation

In line with Part B of Schedule 11 to Companies Act 2013, with effect from 1st April 2014, depreciation is
provided as per PSERC (Terms & Conditions for determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2005 (as
amended in 2012). In accordance with PSERC Regulations, 2005, depreciation is calculated annually
based on Straight Line Method at rates specified in Appendix Il of CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff)
Regulations, 2014.

The fixed assets are depreciated up to 90% of the original cost after taking 10% as residual value of
assets. However, the leasehold assets are fully amortized over the entire lease period as per the terms of
the lease agreement.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisitions/capitalization by taking the
WDV as Re. 1/- for control purpose.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-rata basis
from the month of such addition or as the case may be upto the month in which such asset is sold,
discarded, demolished or destroyed.

Assets costing up to Rs. 5,000/- each are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition except where
specific classification has been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classification
Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment.

Terminal benefits

All the employees working in PSTCL covered under the Pension Scheme are on deputation/secondment
fromPSPCL.

Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, there shall be
common Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and
PSPCL which shall be progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab




=
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13.

14.

State Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 over a period of 15 Financial
Years commencing from 1% April, 2014. The terminal benefits liability accruing during the period of
progressive funding, and thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The
actual amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on and with effect from 16"
April, 2010 to 31" March, 2014 shall be shared by the PSPCL and PSTCL, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 on
yearly basis.

Provision towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees recruited by the company
are made based on actuarial valuation.

Impairment Loss

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date. An asset is treated as impaired
when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged when the
asset is identified as impaired.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Taxeson Income

Provision for Income Tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the period at current rates. Tax
expense comprises both Current Tax and Deferred Tax at the applicable enacted or substantively
enacted rates. Current tax represents the amount of Income Tax payable/recoverable in respect of
taxable income/loss for the reporting period. Deferred Tax represents the effect of timing difference
between taxable income and accounting income for the reporting period that originates in one year and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years.

Preliminary Expenses

In compliance with AS 26, the expenses incurred on the incorporation of the Corporation have been
considered as a charge to the Profit & Loss Account in the period in which the same is incurred.
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BN 1H

BN 2H
1H

2H

Nnkw ; uBk

gikp ;NN Nok; fwPB ekogoPB fbfwifNv, egBhl neN 1956 nXhB 16 ngb, 2010 B fBrws
JJh. ofi ;Noko nkc egBhl, uvirV ebl ew dh Ponks ;pXh gwkD gso T; fwsh B jh gkgs
eo fbnkfrnk ;h.

gikp ;oeko B fpibh neN, 2003 d TgpXk sfjs gikp oki fpibh pov dk gBo rmB ehsk.
neN dhnk Xkoktk 131, 132, ns 133 dnkok fds nfXekok dh tos! eofdnk gikp ;oeko B fJe
;ehw pDkdh fi ; B gikp Toikyso ;Xko ns spdhbh ; elw”2010 fejk frnk ns fJ; bJh fwsh
16H0442010 B nfX; uBk 1koh ehsh ran. fi; ftu gikp okn fpabh pov d ekoik, ;gshnk dh
Iwtkoh, 1kfddkdk, nfXekok, dDdkohnk, fJeokoBkw, ekotkdhnk Nns nwb dh spdhbh d ;pX
ftu TgpX ehsk frnk. pknd ftu okl ;oeko B1J; ;ehw ftu ;X enshfi; B gikp Tolkyso
; Xko spdhbh (gfgbh ;X) ;ehw, 2012 fe jk frnk 1 fe 2441262012 B NnfX; fus ehsh rJh.
spdhbh ;ehw dh Xkok 5 dh Tg”Xkok 4 Bkb gV neN dhnk Xkoktk 131, 132 ns 133 dnkok fds
nfXekok dh tosl eofdnk, gikp ;oeko B gikp ;NN Nok;fwPB ekogoPB fbfuNv
(ghin ;HNMH; tiNbH) B NfX; uBk BL 1$4%04"Jhph$ghnko$620 Nns 632 fwsh 2441242012 dnkok
;uko d ndko spdhb eoe ;god ehs ns fwsh 161442010 B 4114428 eoV d eb wb dk ; uko
ndkok ;god ehsk ns egBh T; fwsh st gikp ok ftu fpibh d ;uko dk tgko eo ojh J ns
N ;HiNbhvii; i d ekor fBGk ojh j -

wjlstgoB byk Bishnk

fsnko eoB dk nkxko

ftsh ;koDhnk, Gkos ftu nkw so s gtkiDs byk f; Xksk d wskpe fIfsjk; e bkrs eBtBPB
NXhB ;fus nkXko s ns egBhl neN 2013 dnk NfX;fus ;pXs Xkoktk Nns egBhl neN,
1956 fiEt se bkr j ;ws fJ; nXhB nfX;fus ehs byk fwnkok ns fabeNohf;Nh neN 2003
dhnk Xkokek fiEl se bkr B, wskpe fsnko ehshnk rahnk jB.

Nnulb ; gshnk

Nnub ;gshnk B fJfsjk; e bkrs fi ; ftu TjBKk dh yohd ehws ns ; gsh dh wsth tosi bJh T;
B ukb ;fEsh ftu fonkTD bJh ehs ; pXs you Pkwb JB, s doPkInkfrnk j.

1 ;gshnk 100 ch;dh ygseko nPdkB, rofN ns ;pf;vink dnkok pDhnk jB, sk nfi jhnk
;gshnk Tgo ;kbkBk wb”xkN d pokpo oew gihrs okytk ftul wb”xkN B spdhb ehsh rJh j .
1 ;gshnf NPe og ftu ygseko NnPdkB, rofNk ns ;pf;vink dnkok pDhnk §JB sk Nfij
wkwb ftu ;kbkBk wb”xkN dh nBgkse oew gihrs okytk ftul wb xkN B spdhb ehsh rJh j
Nns pekfJnk wb”xkN B bkG ns jkBh by ftu spdhb ehsk frnk j .

; gbkdMsEMBowkD fJeokoBkfiwnk d ;pX ftu, ;Eb s gkgs ns gtkfDs ;gbkJh B grsh
NXhB gihrs ekol titwiBnkfrnk j.

mfenk dh ;os ftu ehws spdhbh$tNkdok do spdhbh ;pXh dknftnk B gtkBrh Tgos jh
bfynk ftu fonk ikdk j -
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3K

4H

oH

6H

)
(n)
J)
)

grshnXhB gihrs ekoi

grsh nXhB gihrs ekoi ftu TBK nub ; gshnk Tfgo you jJh bkrs th Pkfwb j, fi jvhnk fe
wsth tosi bJh ni fsnko Bjh jB. ;uko gDkbh ; rmB d ;ko you nBgkse nkXko s gihrs
gkieNkB tv rJ jB.

TXko bkrsk dk giheoB

gihrs gkieNk B wewb eoB bJh plel$ftsh ; ; Ektl st bd eofInk bJh gikp ;oeko d kwB
tiiPkwb D ekoD ndk ehshnk TkwB ch; K gkieN bkrs ftu Pkwb ehshnk rJhnk jB.

- r ;gshgkgs eoB d TdP Bkb fi; ;hwk se ftP; so s TXkoh bJh akdh j, T; ;gshdhbkrs
ftu TXko bkrsk, ftPP so s TXkoh s ; pXs ;wiftu you jJhn;b TXko bkrs ftui nkolh so
s TXkoh B fBtP eoB st gkgs jJh nkwdB B wBch eoB Tgos pkeh B, giheoB bJh - r wiBnk
frnkj.

fi; ;hwk se nkw so s TXkoh bJh 1kdh J Nns - r ;gsh gkgs eoB bJh tosh akdh j sk TXkoh
bkrs d giheoB dh oew dh rDBk T; ;gsh Tgo jJ you s giheoB do brk e ehsh rJh j.
TXko bkrsk dk giheoB jmk do;kJ nB;ko Gkfos N ;s ckowb d nkXko s ehsk akdk j -

; HvpfbTHNKJMgH d eb NkoGe Ns nsw pekfdnkdhn;s.

gihrs ekoik bJh nkoGe ns nsw pekfdnkeoflnkdhn;s.

gihrs ekoik bJdh eof INk Tgo ;kb dokB ndk ns TgpX eotkfInk ftnki .

TXko bkrsf dk giheoB & J%Tn .

wPhBoh ;gnol

gihrs ;gnol$phwk ;gnol dh gfeosh d wPhBoh ;gnol B TBk dh yohd d ;wi tyo so s
giheoB ehskfrnk j. nfij gihrs ;gnol$ phwk ;gnol dh eb bkrs B fJe fBPfus fwnkd
ftu - 1BkpX nkXko s tfvnk j fijVh fe T; wb wd noEks nub ;gshfi; Bkb Tj ;pXs j,
dTg:rhihtB sitXoBjh jdh.

wkb ; uh (fIBtiNoh)

wkb ; uh ftubhnk t; sk dh ehws Gkfos N ;s NkXko s 1k fBob t;bh-r etws 1 th XN Jt, s
bJhrdhj.

wkb ; uh t; sk dh bkrs ftu ;kohnk bkrsk noEks yohd ehws, spdhbh ehws ns wkb ; uh t; sk
B TBKd widk ;EkB ns g;fEsh ftu fonkTD bJh JJ jo you Pkwb jB.

yohd bkrs ftu yohd etws ;ws fvTNh ns eo, (TBK st fpBk fijV fe pknd ftu Tdw dnkok
€0 bKTD tkbhnk NnEkoNhl st t;bhzr jd jB) GkVk ndotko ns jo youk fijVk fe f; X og
ftu t;s dh gkgsh Bkb ; pXs jdk j, Pkwb ehsk mkdk j -

gokbhnk, Bk*wows: r ns tkX ;Nol ns ;gno dk ntwbD Blo;kBh Tgos fBoXkos ehsk
frnk j ns TgpX ehsk j .
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wkbhnk wkBsk

; uko NkwdB ghin ; KJhHNkoH ; i thi Nfoc jewk, B nfX; fus eoB st pknd, d nkxko s 1di th
;fus jt bfys ehsh akdh j .

f; Xh gju tkb ygsekok st JJIh nkwdB fefB-wk 1 fe ghin ;HJIHNkol ;M th! NfX;fus Nfoc
Jewk Bkb gVB:r jB, d nkxko s bfys ehsh ikdh j .

; Gkfte nsooklh bkJhBK st nkwdB tk; sfte gkgshnk d nkXko s bfys ehsh ikdh j -

Jo nkwdB ;fus s wBh ifdh j, f; tkJ 1di nfi jh nkwdB dh nsw t; bh nfBPfus jt.

do eoe ndkfJrh ; oukoi, fBoXkos joikB$tkoNh dknt ns gosheosktk B gPrink s ftnki,
tk; sfte gkgshnk d nkXko s bfys ehs ifd jB.

odh wkb dh fteoh B Tdi bfys ehsk ikdk j, idifJ; B tfunk ikdk j -

nwbk eof INk Ns gPrhink si ; fus ftnki dh nkwdB B ;fus nkXko s TgpfXs ehsk frnk j .
ftnki dh t; bh wbXB dh t; bh st pknd ehsh 1kdh j -

you

;ko you ;fus nkXko s bfys ehs ifkd jB f; tkd SNh -ksok fonkfdsk, vkeNoh gshgoshnk,
NHHJIHSVIHIH dknt Ns sBykj d pekd, 1 fe T; ;kb ftu bfys ehs rJ B fi; ;kb ftu fJjBK
dh ndkfJrh ehsh rahn j .

WZbxkNk

egBhl neN 2013 dh nB; uh 2 d Gkr ph dh NB;kosk ftu 1 ngob 2014 st wb”xkNk dk TgpX,
ghin ; KJItENkoH ;- (Nowl niv evhPBI cko fvNowhBPB nkc Nfoc) orb;BI, 2005 (2012
ftu ;X nB;ko) wskpe ehsk frnk j. ghin ;HJINkoH;tH orbPBI 2005 NB ;ko wb”XxkN dk
byk, ;kbkBk f;Xh bkdhB gDkbh d nkxko d n;HIMNkoH;H (Nowl niv evhiPBI nkc Nfoc)
orbPBI, 2014 dh nBbr 2 ftu d;hnfdok s, ehskfrnk j .

;gshnk dk pkeh wb 10# bid JJ nub ;gshnk dk n; b bkrs d 90# se wb”xkNk ehsk frnk
J- gs gN s bJdhnk ;gshnk B gN d fJeokoBkw wskpe gN ;wi dokB goh sok Bkb XNkfJnk
frnkj.

nkoIh T ; kohnk dk fB - soB d wst bJh fbfys wb ogJ 1$" wBd jJ gkgsh$giheoB d ;kb ftu
gok (100#) wb xXNkfInk frnk j -

;kb dokB nub ; gshnk ftu tkXkseNshnk dk wbxkNk T; wjhB si, 1di fJJ tkxk JfInk j ik
e; NB;ko T; wjhB se nBgkse nkXko d fonk frnk j fi; ftu nfijh ;gsh tuh, poyk;s
ehsh, Ykgh rIh ikBPN ehsh rJh j .

5000$" ogJ se dh bkrs dink ;gshnk dk gkgsh ;kb dokB goB wb”xkNk eo fdsk ikdk j
f;tkJ fJ; d fiE fe coBhuo ns fce;uo ns dcsoh ;kI ;wkB d torheoB d sfjs wb”xkN
bJh ftPP torheoB fBPfus ehsk frnk jt.
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Nnsw bkG

gBPB ;ehw nXhB NkTid, ghin ; ENH; iNbH ftu ekor eo o ;ko eowukoh ghin ;HghH ; HNbH
sivgNPB$;fevwiN s jB.

gikp Tolk yso ;Xko ns spdhbh ;ehw (gfybh ;X) 2012 d nB ;0B ftu ghin ;AN ; i K
Nns ghin ;Hght; fNbH dtk bJdh gBPB, ruNh ns SNh BedheoB bJh ;kM eowukoh bkG No ;N
JDr fi; dh grshtkdh cfvr 01 ngob 2014 st Po jD tkb 15 ftsh ;kbk ftu gikp ;NN
fJbeNohf; Nh orbNoh efwPB tb fBoXkos nBgks 88164 L 11436 ftu ehsh iktrh. grshtkdh
cfvr dokB ns T; s! pknd TsgB jD tkbhnk nsw bkG dDdkohnk dBiI ekogoPBK thi T ;
NBgks ftu tvink 1kDrink. gBPB, ruNh ns SNh BedheoB dh 16 ngob 2010 st 31 wkou
2014 dokB n;b ndk ehsh$ndk eoB - r oew ghin ;Hght;HNbH Ns ghtn ;HNM; iNbH ftu
88164 L 11H36 NnBgks ftu tkofPe nkXko s tvh 1ktrh.

egBh dnkok Gosh ehs eowukohnk d ; pX ftu ruNh ns ewkdh SNh pkps TgpX neunoh
dnkok ehs wbkeD d nkXko s ehsk frnk j -

XNh ehws”xkNk

;gshnk dh yksk doi oew dk gBo ntbeB joe pbi; PhN dh fwsh B ehsk ikdk j . fe; ;gshdh
ehws B Tdi xNh jJIhwiBnk akdk j 1di ;gshB nr b e kD tkbh bkrs fJ; d t;bh - r wb s!
tX ikdh j . fe; xNh jJIh ehws dk xkNk T; ;wi ukoi ehsk ikdk j idife; ;gshdh PBkys XNh
ehws tkbh ;gsh tilehshrdh jt.

NuBus dDdkohnk ns TgpX

nfij TgpX, fiBk d wkg ftu NnBwkB dh fBro ;koEesk dh Pwbhns jt B Td! wkBsk fdsh akdh
J 1di phshnk xXNBktk d Bshi tiiwidk Iwtkoh g 1kt ns fJj ;GktBk jt fe TE ; sk dk fJe
fBek; jtrk. nuBus dDdkohnk B wkBsk Bjh fdsh rJh gs fNgDhnk ftu fJ; ;pXh grNkn
ehsk frnk j. NnuBus ;gshnk B Bk sk ftsh ;koDhnk ftu wkBsk fdsh rJh J ns Bk yh fIBK dk
grNkn ehskfrnk j .

NnkwdB TFIgo eo

fJ; ;widokB eo : r nkwdB Tfgo nkwdB eo dk TgpX ukb dof s ehsk frnk j . eo you ftu
Pkwb dBl, widk eo ns ;Efrs eo, ekBBh bkr ik tk; sfte ekBBh dok nB;ko jB. fogofNr
;wi d widk eo dh oew ftu eo :r nkwdB$Be;kB s GrskB: rigkgsh- r nkwdB eo
do;Tidk j. ;Efrs eo fogofNr ;widh eo :r nkwdB ns byk nkwdB ftu ;wid Joe d
Bshi til do;kTidk j fijVk fe fJe ;kb ftu TsgB jdk j ns pknd d fJe ik tXo ;kbk ftu
TONKTD - r jdk j -

gkoGe you

byk fwnko”26 dh gkbDk fjs fBrw d fBrwB Tfgo yofunk B T; ;wi dokB bkG ns jkBh byk dk
youk wfiBnk frnk, fi; ;widokBfJj jJ jB.
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Note 3 : Share Capital

Sr. Particulars Account As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
No. Code Rs. Rs.
(@) | Authorised:
3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 30,00,00,00,000 30,00,00,00,000
Total 30,00,00,00,000 30,00,00,00,000
(b) | Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
60,58,83,465 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 54.5 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650
paid up
Total 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650
Note : 3.1

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- each per share. Each holder of equity
share is entitled to one vote per share. Company has no preference shares.

Note : 3.2

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part | of Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013 - No. of Shares at the beginning
& at the end of reporting period

S As at 31st March 2016 As at 31st March 2015
Ng. Particulars Equity Shares Equity Shares
Number Amount (Rs.) Number | Amount (Rs.)
1 | Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 60,58,83,465 | 6,05,88,34,650] 60,58,83,465 |6,05,88,34,650
2 | Shares issued during the year 0 0 0 0
3 | Shares bought back during the year 0 0 0 0
4 | Shares outstanding at the end of the year 60,58,83,465 | 6,05,88,34,650| 60,58,83,465 | 6,05,88,34,650

Note : 3.3

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(g) of Part | of Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013 - Detail of Share holders
holding more than 5 % of Shares in the Company

As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March 2015
Sr. Class of
NO Name of Shareholder Share No. of No. of
' Shares held | Percentage | shares held | Percentage
1 | Governer of Punjab Equity | 60,58,33,465 99.990 (60,58,33,465 99.990
2 | Sh. Sarvesh Kaushal, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
3 | Sh. D.P. Reddy, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 0 0.000
4 | Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 0 0.000
5 | Sh. Arun Sekhri, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 0 0.000
6 | Sh. Jaspal Singh, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
7 | Sh. Anurag Verma, IAS Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
8 | Sh. Umakanta Panda, CMD, PSTCL Equity 5,000 0.001 0 0.000
9 [ Er. Karan Deep Chaudhri, CMD, PSPCL Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
10| Sh. Umakanta Panda, Director/F&C, PSTCL Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
11| Sh. Subash Chand Arora, Director/Fin., PSPCL Equity 5,000 0.001 5,000 0.001
12| Ms Vini Mahajan, IAS Equity 0 0.000 5,000 0.001
13| Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS Equity 0 0.000 5,000 0.001
14| Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS Equity 0 0.000 5,000 0.001
15] Sh. Narinder Singh Brar, PCS Equity 0 0.000 5,000 0.001
Total 60,58,83,465 100.000 |60,58,83,465 100.000

Share holders at Sr. No. 2 to 11 as at 31st March, 2016 are the nominees of Government of Punjab.
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Note 4 : Reserves & Surplus

Sr.|  particulars Account| As at 31st March, 2016 |As at 31st March, 2015
No. Code Rs. Rs.
1 General Reserves
Opening Balance 56.1 2,00,05,121 2,00,05,121
Add : Addition during the year 0 0
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year 0 0
Closing balance 2,00,05,121 2,00,05,121
2 Capital Reserves
Opening Balance 56.2 18,45,82,07,825 18,45,82,07,825
Add : Addition during the year 16,28,70,583 0
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year 0 0
Closing balance 18,62,10,78,408 18,45,82,07,825
3 Other Reserves
Reserve for Material Cost Variance Account
Opening Balance 56.6 16,28,70,583 14,70,37,480
Add : Addition during the year 0 1,58,33,103
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year 16,28,70,583 0
Closing balance 0 16,28,70,583
4 Surplus
Opening Balance 3,97,70,72,703 4,60,41,83,031
Add :Net Profit/(Loss) after tax for the current year 2,01,99,486 (62,71,10,328)
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year 0 0
i) Interim dividend paid 0 0
ii) Proposed dividend 0 0
iii) Transfer to Reserve 0 0
Closing balance 3,99,72,72,189 3,97,70,72,703

Total

22,63,83,55,718

22,61,81,56,232

Note 4.1 The balance of "Reserve for Material Cost Variance Account” as on 31.03.2015 has been transferred to "Capital

Reserves" during the year.




B STATE TRANSMISSION

CORPORATION LIMITED

6th Annual Report 2015-16

990'05'82'68'0€ 69.'79'80'G¢'C GE8'VT'LEVT'EE |S0L'00'€Y'90'VE 1€9'VT'v2'2L'e Tre'ST'L9'8L L€ €101 puet
AN AN . o .y M0.2S3 J|neyeq
0 0 0 000°00'00'00°C 0 000'00°00'00°C 0TS'€S | G202-2T-1€ | GT02-C1-0E % 331UEIENS 10D qelund sureBe painass %z + ley aseq
BIPU| JO ueg wouy ueo] waal Buo| g
AAfAAIAN AN o S U . e g M0.253 )neyaq
000°00°00°00°T 0 000°00°00°00°T  |000°0S'£8'96 000°052T'e 000'00°00'00°T 0TS'€S | ¥202-21-1€ | ¥102-2¢1-0E 79 981URIEND 109 qelund JsureBe painass %z + aley aseq
'IPU| JO Yueg wody ueo] wisl Buoq| ,
(nianfest (AR At . an. on. M0.253 )neyaq
0 0 0 000°00'00'G2'T 000°00'00°52 000'00°00'0S'T TOE'ES | 8T02-90-0€ | ST0Z-90-8T 79 sa1UEIENS) 109 qefung JsUTeBe Paindss %05 ZT 01 %SZ2T
uonelodio)
UO11BD1411193] T [BANY WOJ) UBOT WAL WNIPsN| 9
de ARG i i U . A o M0.253 J|neJeq
000°00°00°0S'T 0 000°00°00'0S'T  |000°00°00°0S 000°00'00°00°'T 000'00°00'0S'T TOE'ES | LT02-60-0€ | ¥T02-60-vC %9 s81UIEND) JA0D) qelung JSUreBE Painass %05 'ZT 0} %SZ'2T
uoneaodio)
U01BII4III93|T [eANY WOJ) UBOT] WIAL WNIPBIN|  §
P P ot )t cnt) ) . 9T02'€0'TE MO0JIST |Neja 7 S19SSe a4niny Jo uonedsylodAH
000'82'TS '€V 0 000'82'TS €Y 000'SY'LL'L2'T 0 000'SV'2L'L2'T 00V'E€G | SIBBACT +€ 01 ST02°Z0'TT JsureBe painoas asne|o 18sal Jeak G yum “e'd 91T
AdvavN woaj ueojwial) v
816'G6'G5'S9 000'0C'TT'TT 8TS'GT'29'9L G6T'69'66'CY 2/6'10°95'TC /9T'T/'G5'S9 eloL
(ORiRRT ORiRAl . U . . o o 01953 }NeJaq 7 %90IS ‘aajuelens) JN09
L0'86'66 65 0 2L0'86'66 65 S67'69'66 € 000°00°00°9T S6T'69'66 65 T0S'€S | 6T02-0T-T€ | ST0Z-T0-SO qelund jsureBe painods Wial WIS %0S'T + a¥ey] aseq
it P —— A rn‘act rhact . AN an MO013s3 J|nejsq % d8juRIeND IA0D
9vv'.6'G5'S 000°02'TT'TT vy’ LT'L9°9T 0 2L6'T0'95'S 2L6'T0'95'S TOS'€S | 9T02-60-9¢ | TT02-60-LC qelund JsureBe painoss Wwial WNIpai %0G'T + ayeyd asea| 1
B[eljed JO ueg 8)e)S WoJj ueojuwsl| ¢
8vS'LC'TY'EL'9C TEV'8L'G0'EL'T 6.6'G0'/v'9v'8¢ |015'0.'18'82'L2 G99'62'2.'66'T G/T'00'75'82'6C [eloL
‘enfont ‘oniont Ao ‘00" fopio )t . 9T0C’€0'TE (Dd1S) Mo1os3 JInejaq 7 S19Sse aininy Jo uonedsyodAH
006'S0'EY'T 0 006'S0'EY'T 910°20'8¥'€ §12'98've Tec'e6'eL'e TOE'EG | SIBBAGT +€ 01102200z | 15ureBe paingss “asneja 19sa1 Jeak ¢ yum e'd 06522 01 %621 .
(o7ineia )t [P . (aoigris )t (ian'ne [P . 9T0C’€0'TE M01053 )|nejaq 79 S19SSe aininy Jo uonedsyodAH
T0¥'82°0G'6L'7C 92T'eL'81'8C'T 125'T0'69°'L0'92  |669°€€'92'2L'SC 866'6.'90'09'T LBI'ET'EECE LT TOE'EG | SIBBAGT +€ 010T02'60°20 | 15ureBe painoas asnejo 18531 Jeak € ynm “e'd 9605°2T 01 %TT
I (i) (g et ‘i) ia s At et ) 2202'80'ST e MO12S3 }jnejaq 7P SIasse aIniny o uoeasylodAH
99%'06'LG'¥S 990'0L'6L'L 2€5'09'2€29 00%'02'8L"9Y 990°0L'6L'L 991'06'2G'VS TOE'ES 01 2202'90°ST 0T02-70-9T JsureBe painaas asney 19sal Jeak € LM ‘e'd %0521 O %8
1202201 M01253 )|Neyaq 7 SIesse
292'G6'0T'82'T §82'1€'2L LT 1v5'92'€8'SS'T 6.6'€9'8€'00'T v82'1€'2L' LT £92'G6'0T'82'T TOE€S 010202'20'ST 0T02-v0-9T | 81mny Jo uonedaylodAH ‘seluesens) JUBWUIBA0D 81RIS qefund
JsureBe paindes asneo 18sal Jeak € yum e'd 905°2T 01 %8
g - A feninR* (-0'00* R . 6T0C°€0'TE e MO.IST }INeJaQ 79 39JUBIENS JUSWUIBA0D BJelS qelund
6TSL06L6 ¥56'€0 GE'6 €LV TTVT 6T 9TY'Sv 06'S ¢01'2988¢€ 8T1S'L06L6 T0E°€S 01210221 TE 0T0C-70-9T JsureBe painods asnejo 10531 1eak £ uim e'd 9%05°2T 0 %8 _
uone10di0D UOILIIIINGIT [BANY WOy sueo wlsl| ¢
000'66'6.'9S 8€€'99'T6'0F 8€€'G9'T. L6 000'99'96'€E 000'€€'€8'2C 000'66'6.'9S [eloL
[ - it - - it . e e MO01353 N8 79 SI9SSe JO
000'66'6€'€E 000°€EET'TT 000°CEeS vy 000'99'92°22 000°€EET'TT 000'66'6E'€E T0SCS | 8T0¢-L0-ST | 0T0Z-¥0-9T UOI1B23YI0dAH 15ureBe painoss Ajpenuue sjqeked (paxid) %TT| Al
MO019s3
000'00'0v'€2 000°00'0L‘TT 000'00'0T‘SE 000'00°0L'TT 000'00°0L'TT 000'00'0¥'€C T0S°CS 1T02-L0-GT 0T0C-¥0-9T JINejaQ 7 S19SSe JO U01edaYIodAH ‘88lueIeNS) JUBWUIBA0D
qelund isurebe painass Ajjenuue sjqeed (paxid) %TT
(e (e . MO01353 }Neyaq % SI9sse JO
0 000'00'5.'6 000°00'SL'6 0 0 0 T05CS | 9T02-T0-ST | 0T0Z-70-9T uoieaayIodAH 1sureBe painass Ajjenuue ajqeAed (pax1) 96TT
Leotat (eptat . e e MO01953 J|Neyaq 7 S19SSe JO
0 8ECEEEEB 8ECEEEEB 0 0 0 T0SCS GT0C-L0-GT 0T0C-¥0-9T uoneasy1odAH 1sureBe painoas Ajfenuue ajgeAed (pexid) %TT| 1
'IpU| JO d10D 8ouBINSU| 8417 WOy sueo T wIaL| T
sy sy sy sy sy sy
(8)-0)=00) [€) ) (8)-")=00) [€) [C2)
seMjiqer sapjiqer ueo] ueo
sBuimoliog wuaaj . sbuimo.iiog sbuimoaiog wual . sbuimoliog apoD ‘ON
BUOT - somIger] JUa4unD Jaylo 9’1 waL BuoT - sanijiger] jusaun) Jsy3o 8’1 wel 1UN0ody 10 Ajuniey | Jo Juswireny sie|noiued 45
UALINA UO sbuimouiog waey buo | o F UaLIN LD sbuimoutog waey buo | 0 81BQ J0 ore@
v Shal 10 SaNLINTeIA JUa4IND TI=0L ¥ O LON 10 SaLINTeIA JUa4IND TIE0L

STOZ ‘UdJBIN ISTE 1B SV

9T0Z ‘UdJBIN ISTE 1B SV

SUBOT PaJndas : T'G 810N
sbuimoltiog wia] Buo : g o10N




SLC

PUNTAB STATE TRANSMISSION

P

6th Annual Report 2015-16

CORPORATION LIMITED

"(STOZ'€0°TE U0 Se-//88'88'€9'G/ 'T'SH) 9T0Z €0"T€ U0 se A|igel] pun4 Uspinoid

[eJauas) spaemol ajqeled si /T2 0v'89'€G T Sy Bunebiaibbe 1sal1a1ul Yyrim Jayiabol pauoiiodde Junowre ay) ‘oS “ajgealjdde se 1salaiul
yumbuoje €10z ‘|14dy 1ST wody Bulouswiwod sieak QT Jo poriad e JaA0 papuny aq [|IM YdIym 1sni] 449 ayp 01 ajqeled 0102 v0°9T
uo se (pauoiuodde) -/602°09'v2'€L'T "SY 10 Aljigel] 449 UO ‘Bwi) 0] 8WI) W) pun4 JUsPIAOId [esaus9) 0] ajqetjdde se ‘€T0Z°€0'TE
0} 0T0Z'¥0°9T poriad 8y} 1oy 1saiaiul Aed 03 8|qel] a9 [[eys TOLSd ‘ZTOZ ‘BWBYIS (JUBWPUSWY 1S11) Jajsuel] W0y 103093
1amod gelund Jo ,.g9-0T., 8Sne|2 40 suoIsIA0Id Jad Sy "8WaydS pun4 JUsPIAOId [eJauas) Japun patanod ale 002 T0 TO 81048q paulol oym
saakojdw3 " 1DdSd WOl JUsWpUO0IaS/uoireIndap uo ase 0TOZ dWaydsS Jajsuel] syl Japun paiajsuel) Auedwo) syl Jo seakojdwsa ay L
:puUN4 JUBPIAOIH |RIBUBD

'T2-0202 A4 03 /T-9T0Z A Wol)sieak

G J0 pouiad wnuiojesow BulAIb Ag pajnpayasal usaq sey 9T0Z'€0'TE U0 Se Buipuelsino asuejeq ‘“1D.1Sd 72 10dSd Usamiag paindexe
9T0Z'0T'0T palep Juswaaiby [eluswsalddng Jad se Jsyund "€T0Z ¥0°Ge parep uswsalby ueo Jad se sl 1DdSd WOy ueoj wial ay L

!
“9J0N

095'9T'9€'68'9  |989°/6'99'67'T  |966'CT'C0'6E'8  |GGL'9E0E'L2'9  |96Y'07'S0'C9 190'11'6€'68'9 [€10L pues9
TIZ0v'89'6ST  |9T9'87'56'TC 188'88'€9'GLT  |SS9'T6'ZLTET  [9T9'8Y'G6'TC TLZ07'89'€ST 0¢T°LG | €¢0¢-€0-TE | 0TOC-+0-9T Ainger4do| ¢
00T'SY'2G'S6'  |020'6Y'TT 66 02T'76'89'76'G  |00T'SY'/G'G6 |0 00T'S'/G'6'y TI8'€S | 9¢0¢-€0-T€ | TT0C-€0-EC 70dSd wouj ueo] e'd 9605 'T + a1ey ased ANd
10dSd woaj ueof ¢
686'05'0T 0% 000'00°09'82 686'0£'0L'89 0 088'76'60°0F 088'76'60°0% [el0L
e o e o o . | moios3ynejaq isurele painoss salaLULI] J0 ueg [BIUHQ
L9TT9€T'9¢ 00000811 L9TT9 TV OF 0 68C'9€€T'9¢ 68¢'9E€T9¢ G0S'€S | 9T0¢/0T | 0T0C-#0-9T W01} Ueo] WIa) 3SMefd 19531 Jeak & Wi e 045724 1d 19S |
N o o . N . | moios3ynejaq isurele painoss salaLLLIY J0 ueg [BIUHO
2086996 €T 00000¢E YT {08698¢'8¢ 0 1659596 €T 7659596 €T G0S€S | 9T0¢/0T | 0TOC-¥0-9T LU0} UBO] WL} ‘aSmefo 1osad 12k & UM ed 06z-41d 195 |
30J8LUIOY) JO Yueg [RIUBLIO W0JJ SUBOT W3 | T
‘Y ‘SH ‘Y S Sy Sy
(8)-(v)=(0) (a) V) (@)-(v)=(0) @ v)
saNjicer] sa|icer
sbuimouog _Essu Jaypo sBumoLIog sBumo.log _E&So 3o sBuImoLL0g 009 ueo Ueo Jo o
wis 9’1 sBuimoLlog W) AT 9’1 sBuimouloq Wis) Jnoooy 10 AUNIBIA | JUBLeAY $Ie[naNJed 1S
Buo - sompigei|  wis) Buo — Buo - seniniger| - wusy Buo Buo 1oL joarg | Joseg
WALND UON | 1O SanuInyely WaLIND UON | 4O SanLINIBIy
081N uaIn)
GT02 'YoJeIN 1STE 1 Sy 9702 'yoJelN 1STE Je Sy

SUROT PaInNdasuN : Z'G 910N
sbuimotlog wia] Buo : g a1oN




6th Annual Report 2015-16

pstcl

Note 6 : Other Long Term Liabilities
Sr.No. | Particulars Account Asat31stMarch, 2016 |Asat31stMarch, 2015
Code Rs. Rs.
Deposit & retention money
from suppliers & contractors | 46.1 & 28.930 34,24,92,375 33,21,11,010
Deposits for :-
i | Depositworks 47.305 61,60,35,038 64,38,90,952
il | Contribution works 47.309 57,88,62,533 54,47,44,660
Total 1,53,73,89,946 1,52,07,46,622

Note : 6.1 As the reconciliation of above liabilities (mostly relating to opening balance vested on 16.04.2010) is in
process, the same has been considered as long term liabilities.

Note 7 : Long Term Provisions
Sr. No. | Particulars Account As at 31st March, 2016 | Asat31st March, 2015
Code Rs. Rs.
Provision for Gratuity 44.161 1,59,59,079 90,92,652
Provision for Leave 44,162 3,15,57,768 1,87,23,761
encashment
Total 4,75,16,847 2,78,16,413

Note: 7.1 As per AS-15 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly
recruited by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of an actuary.

Note 8 : Short Term Borrowings

Sr. Date of Availment|Date of Maturity] Account Asat 31st Asat 31st
No. Particulars of Loan of Loan code March, 2016 March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 | Cashcreditsfrom SBOP
Cash credits limitRs. 200 29-09-2015 Renewable 50.1 1,53,82,66,111|1,77,06,56,178
crores, Base Rate + 2.25% Annually
secured against Stock &
Default Escrow
2 | LoanfromPFC
12.25% net of rebate, secured
against default Escrow 18-09-2015 09/2016 53.801 | 1,00,00,00,000 0
Total 2,53,82,66,111(1,77,06,56,178
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Note 9 : Other Current Liabilities

Note 9.1 : Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

Date of

Date of

As at 31st March, 2016

As at 31st March, 2015

Current Maturities of

Current Maturities of

;2‘ Particulars Availment | Maturity of Aé?éjent Long term borrowings | Long term borrowings
' of Loan Loan i.e. other Current i.e. other Current
Liabilites Liabilites
Rs. Rs.
Secured Loans
1 |Term Loans from Life Insurance Corp. of India
i |11% (Fixed) payable annually secured against ™ e
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow 16-04-2010 1 15-07-2015 | 52.501 0 8,33,33,338
. AP .
i |11% (leed_) payable annually secured against 16-04-2010 | 15-01-2016 | 52501 0 9.75,00,000
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow
i |11% (Fixed) payable annually secured against Punjab
Government Guarantee, Hypothecation of assets & 16-04-2010 | 15-07-2017 | 52.501 11,70,00,000 11,70,00,000
Default Escrow
. g .
v |119% (Fixed) payable annually secured against 16-04-2010 | 15-07-2018 | 52501 11,13,33,000 11,13,33,000
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow
Total 22,83,33,000 40,91,66,338
2 |Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation
i [8% to 12.50% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured 31.12.2012
against Punjab State Government Guarantee & Default | 16-04-2010 to 53.301 3,88,62,102 9,35,03,954
Escrow 31.03.2019
i |8% to 12.50% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured 15.02.2020
against Punjab State Government Guarantee, 16-04-2010 to 53.301 27,72,31,284 27,72,31,285
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow 15.02.2021
i 8% to 12.50% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured 15062022
. . 16-04-2010 to 53.301 7,79,70,066 7,79,70,066
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow
15.08.2022
iv 0 " . 07.09.2010
11/? to 12.50% p.a._wnh 3 year reset clause secured o 3415 Years| 53301 1.60.06.79.998 1281873.126
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow 31.03.2016
v [12% to 12.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause, secured 20.02.2013
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow to 3+15VYears| 53.301 24,86,215 0
(SLDC) 31.03.2016
Total 1,99,72,29,665 1,73,05,78,431
3 [Term Loan from State Bank of Patiala
i |Base Rate + 1.50% Medium Term secured against
. 27-09-2011 | 26-09-201 501 ,56,01,972 11,11,20,
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow 09-20 6-09-2016 | 53.50 556,019 0.000
ii |Base Rate + 1.50% Medium Term secured against
Punjab Govt. Guarantee, stock & Default Escrow 05-01-2015 | 31-10-2019 | 53.501 16,00,00,000 0
Total 21,56,01,972 11,11,20,000
4 |Term Loan from NABARD
. . 11.02.2015
0,
e, | fae v s : :
¥P 31.03.2016
5 |Medium Term Loan from Rural Electrification
Corporation
0, 0, i i
12.25% to 12.50% secured against Punjab Govt. 24-09-2014 | 30-09-2017 | 53301 1,00,00,00,000 0
Guarantee & Default Escrow
6 [Medium Term Loan from Rural Electrification
Corporation
0, 0, i i
12.25% to 12.50% secured against Punjab Govt. 18-06-2015 | 30-06-2018 | 53,301 25,00,00,000 0

Guarantee & Default Escrow
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7 |Long Term Loan from Bank of India
Base Rate + 2% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee 30-12-2014 | 31-12-2024 | 53510 312.50.000 0
& Default Escrow e
8 |Long Term Loan from Bank of India
Base Rate + 2% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee 30-12-2015 | 31-12-2025 | 535510 0 0
& Default Escrow
Total Secured Loans 3,72,24,14,637 2,25,08,64,769
Unsecured Loans
9 |Term Loans from Oriental Bank of Commerce
i |SBIPLR-2% p.a. with 3 year reset clause, term loan from
Oriental Bank of Commerce secured against Default 16-04-2010| 10/2016 53.505 13,96,55,591 14,32,00,000
Escrow
i |SBI PLR-2.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause, term loan
from Oriental Bank of Commerce secured against 16-04-2010| 10/2016 53.505 26,13,36,289 14,28,00,000
Default Escrow
Total 40,09,91,880 28,60,00,000
10 |Loan from PSPCL
PNB Base Rate + 1.50% p.a. loan from PSPCL 23-03-2011 | 31-03-2026 | 53.811 0 99,11,49,020
11 |GPF Liability 16-04-2010 | 31-03-2023 | 57.120 21,95,48,616 21,95,48,616
Total Unsecured Loans 62,05,40,496 1,49,66,97,636
Grand Total 4,34,29,55,133 3,74,75,62,405
Note 9 : Other Current Liabilities
Note 9.2 : Others
) Account As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Sr. No. Particulars Code 2016 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 | Liability for Capital supplies/works 42 49,15,35,806 59,75,19,044
2 | Liability for supply of Material - O&M 43 7,11,76,683 5,06,14,926
44 except
3 | Staff related liabilities & provisions 44.161 12,69,13,802 12,89,79,418
& 44.162
4 | Liability for expenses 46.4 40,66,28,629 34,59,02,604
5 | Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 46.7 10,56,33,121 10,42,62,054
LIC, REC & PFC
6 | Interest accrued & due - commercial banks 51.211 0 1,03,61,645
7 | ICT- Payables to PSPCL 46.946 to
46.952 33,84,72,301 69,60,80,813
8 | Other Liabilities Bal. 46.9 18,05,83,806 32,27,14,446
9 [ Contribution (including interest) of employees
covered under NPS relating to :-
i | Employees on deputation/secondment from | 57.160, 161,
PSPCL. 165 & 166 12,71,942 11,68,124
ii | Employees recruited by PSTCL 57.170,
171,175
& 176 47,21,346 44,02,808
10 | GPF Liability (except Opening) payable to 57.126 &
Trust 57.127 3,58,986 16,25,61,524
Total 1,72,72,96,422 2,42,45,67,406
Grand Total (Note 9.1 +9.2) 6,07,02,51,555 6,17,21,29,811
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Note : 9.2.1

i New Defined Contributory Pension Scheme (NPS) in respect of employees on deputation/ secondment
from PSPCL : Employees of erstwhile PSEB who have joined on or after 01.01.2004 and are on
deputation/secondment to PSTCL are covered under this scheme. The Company deducts 10% of basic pay,
grade pay plus DA of such employees as contribution towards this scheme (NPS) from the salaries of the
employees and a matching amount is being contributed by Company. The total contribution including interest
iISRs.12,71,942/-ason 31.03.2016 (previous year Rs.11,68,124/-).

il New Defined Contributory Pension Fund in respect of employees recruited by PSTCL : Employees
recruited by PSTCL after 16.04.2010 are covered under this scheme. The Company deducts 10% of basic pay,
grade pay plus DA of such employees as contribution towards New Defined Contributory Pension Scheme
(NPS) from the salaries of the employees and a matching amount is being contributed by Company. The total
contribution including interest is Rs.47,21,346/- ason 31.03.2016 (previous year Rs.44,02,808/-).

iii - General Provident Fund : The employees of the Company transferred under the Transfer Scheme 2010 are
on deputation/secondment from PSPCL. Employees who joined before 01.01.2004 are covered under
General Provident Fund Scheme. As per provisions of clause "10-C" of Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme, 2012, PSTCL shall be liable to pay interest, as applicable to General
Provident Fund from time to time, on the net accruals of the GPF amount on and with effect from 16th April,
2010 and up to the date of issuance of this Scheme and thereafter all the General Provident Fund matters shall
be settled through trust. The Net accurals (Recovery & Payment along with Interest) being payables as on
31.03.2016 comes to Rs.3,58,986/- (previous year Rs.16,25,61,524/-).

Note 10 : Short Term Provisions

Sr.No. | Particulars Account Asat 31st March, 2016 | Asat31st March, 2015

Code Rs. Rs.

1 Provision for Income Tax 46.800 1,06,59,44,090 1,48,73,84,230

2 Provision for Gratuity 44,161 33,106 20,528

3 Provision for Leave 44,162 4,96,090 3,12,988
encashment

Total 1,06,64,73,286 1,48,77,17,746

Note : 10.1 - As per AS-15 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly

recruited by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of an actuary.

Note 10.2 : Detail of Provision for Income tax

FY Particulars AmountinRs. AmountinRs.
2012-13 | Provision forincome tax 0 42,14,40,140
2013-14 | Provision for Income Tax 1,06,59,44,090 1,06,59,44,090

Total 1,06,59,44,090 1,48,73,84,230
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Note 12 : Capital Work in Progress

Sr. Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
No Particulars Code 2016 2015
Rs. Rs.

1 Capital works in progress 14 5,87,27,91,724 6,03,49,35,577

2 Contracts in progress :

i [ 400 KV Rajpura Project 15.102 1,05,94,55,677 91,97,61,646

ii | 400 KV Talwandi Sabo Project 15.103 68,05,97,249 42,60,58,086

3 Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (capital) - 25 36,48,337 1,63,70,544

being issue of material for works
Total 7,61,64,92,987 7,39,71,25,853

Note 12.1 : Detail of Capital Work in Progress are as under:-

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016(As at 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
Opening Capital work in progress 7,39,71,25,853 16,57,55,47,898
Add | Addition during the year including capitalization of 4,15,54,36,530 5,68,54,31,399
interest, employee cost & other expenses
Less | Transferred to Fixed Assets/ICT during the year 3,93,60,69,396 14,86,38,53,444
Closing Capital work in progress at the end of 7,61,64,92,987 7,39,71,25,853
the year

Note 12.2 : Capital Work in Progress

i The Capital work in progress and Contract in progress as shown in the Balance sheet includes
interest and finance charges on money borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission
projects amounting to Rs.67,97,32,356/-, capitalisation of establishment cost of Rs.46,58,65,691/-,
capitalization of R&M expenses of Rs.50,81,911/-, capitalisation of A&G expenses of
Rs.6,03,94,553/- and capitalization of Depreciation of Rs.27,55,459/- during FY 2015-16.

i During the year, Rs.15,52,84,887/- was transferred from capital work in progress to ICT account
being amount recoverable from PSPCL for the works relating to PSPCL wrongly parked in PSTCL.

Note 13 : Long Term Loans & Advances

Sr.No Particulars AccountCode |Asat31stMarch, 2016 | Asat31stMarch, 2015

Rs. Rs.

1 Advances/Securities 28.9 except 28.930, 63,91,002 48,30,237
28.950 & 28.951

Total 63,91,002 48,30,237
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Note 13.1 : Details of Long Term Loans & Advances

Sr.No | Particulars Asat31stMarch,2016 | Asat31stMarch,2015
Rs. Rs.
1 Secured considered Good
Advances/Securities 0 0
Total 0 0
2 Unsecured considered Good
Advances/Securities 63,91,002 48,30,237
Total 63,91,002 48,30,237
Grand Total 63,91,002 48,30,237
Note In the opinion of Company, Long term loans & advances are the values as stated in the accounts, if
realized in ordinary course of business.
Note 14 : Other Non Current Assets
Sr.No Particulars Accountcode Asat 31st Asat 31st
March, 2016 March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 Bank Depositsagainst LC 20 0 22,00,000
2 Interest accrued on staff 28.2&28.3 6,45,355 7,76,199
loans & others
3 Other receivables 28.868 & 28.870 3,88,97,996 9,47,98,608
Less: Provision for bad & doubtful debts 28.950 0 (4,44,52,413)
Less : Provision for losses under 28.951 (3,88,397) (6,21,209)
investigation
Net Other receivables 3,85,09,599 4,97,24,986
Total (1+2+3) 3,91,54,954 5,27,01,185
4 Inter Unit Transfer priorto 16.04.2010
i | Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 16.04.2010) 30-37 3,19,91,352 6,07,76,952
ii | Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 01.04.1986) 39.100 11,18,149 34,36,237
iii [ Blank U Cheque (priorto 16.04.2010) 39000 54,67,39,176 54,67,39,176
Total (i+ii+iii) 57,98,48,677 61,09,52,365
Grand Total 61,90,03,631 66,36,53,550
Note: 14.1

i Rs. 4,44,52,413/- on account of unreconciled balance of Sundry receivables standing under common location code
pertaining to the period prior to 01.04.1986 has been written off and provision already created in FY 2013-14 for the
same has been withdrawn.

ii Provision for losses under investigation of Rs.6,21,209/- made during previous year reduced to Rs.3,88,397/- during
currentyear.
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Note 15 : Inventories

Sr.No Particulars Account Code |Asat31stMarch, 2016 [ Asat 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
Stores & Spares
1 |Stock of materials at stores 22.600t022.639 1,35,33,24,537 1,59,03,99,226
2 |Materialsatsite 22.6401022.659 3,78,55,458 5,80,92,305
3 |Material stock (excess)/shortage 22.8 0 (6,29,029)
Total 1,39,11,79,995 1,64,78,62,502
4 |Less: Provisions for
i |Difference invalue of stock & spares 22.901 (1,66,55,828) (1,66,55,828)
ii [Value of obsolete items 22.902 (3,53,03,842) (3,68,35,627)
iii |Value of unservicable items 22.903 (1,73,80,696) (64,31,697)
Total Provisions 22.9 (6,93,40,366) (5,99,23,152)
Net 1,32,18,39,629 1,58,79,39,350
Note:15.1
i Physical verification of the Store have been carried out at the unit level on 31.03.2016 and no discripencies
have been reported.

i Provision for difference in value of stock & spares (prior to 16.04.2010) of Rs.1,66,55,828/-made during
previous years remains unchanged.
iii Provision for obsolete items of Rs.3,68,35,627/-made during previous year reduced to Rs.3,53,03,842/-
during current year.
iv Provision for unservicable items of Rs.64,31,697/- made during previous year increased to Rs.1,73,80,696/-
during current year.

Note 16 : Trade Receivables

Sr.No Particulars Account Code Asat 31st Asat 31st
March, 2016 March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 | Sundry debtors for transmission charges 23.8
i | Exceeding Six months 39,09,33,034 2,39,972
ii | Others 3,41,98,34,003 1,85,45,42,521
Total 3,81,07,67,037 1,85,47,82,493
Note 16.1 : Details of Trade Receivables
1 Exceeding Six months
Secured considered Good 0 0
Unsecured considered Good 39,09,33,034 2,39,972
Doubtful 0 0
Total 39,09,33,034 2,39.972
2 Others
Secured considered Good 0 0
Unsecured considered Good 3,41,98,34,003 1,85,45,42,521
Doubtful 0 0
Total 3,41,98,34,003 1,85,45,42.521
Grand Total 3,81,07,67,037 1,85,47,82,493
Note :16.2

In the opinion of Company, trade receivables are the value as stated in the accounts, if realized in the ordinary
course of Business.
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Note 17 : Cash & Cash equivalents

Sr.No Particulars Accountcode Asat31st March, | Asat31st March
2016 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 Cash at Bank 24.130 & 24.401 69,85,917 1,42,16,953
2 Postage stamps in hand 24.120 47,077 47,150
3 Imprests with staff 24.2 0 17,387
Total 70,32,994 1,42,81,490
Note 18 : Short Term Loans & Advances

Sr.No | Particulars Account Asat31st March, 2016 | Asat31st March, 2015
Code Rs. Rs.
1 Advances to Staff 27.1t027.2 9,67,904 14,23,007

2 Advance Income tax/Tax
deducted at source 27.4 1,43,28,77,525 1,63,74,79,420
Total 1,43,38,45,429 1,63,89,02,427

Note 18.1 : Details of Short Term Loans & Advances is as under:-

Sr.No | Particulars Asat 31st March, 2016 Asat 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 Secured considered Good

Advances to Staff 0 0
Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source 1,43,28,77,525 1,63,74,79,420
Total 1,43,28,77,525 1,63,74,79,420

2 Unsecured considered Good
Advances to Staff 9,67,904 14,23,007
Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source 0 0
Total 9.67.904 14.23.007
Grand Total 1,43,38,45,429 1,63,89,02,427

Note : 18.2 In the opinion of Company, Short term loans & advances are the values as stated in the accounts, if

realized in ordinary course of business.

@o
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Note 18.3 : Details of Advance Income Tax/Tax Deducted at Source

FY Particulars AmountinRs. AmountinRs.
2010-11 | TDS 36,721 36,721
2011-12 | TDS 78,478 78,478
2012-13| TDS 0 1,92,086
2012-13 | Advance Income tax 0 37,20,32,680
2012-13 | Selfassessmenttax paidin FY 2013-14 0 4,52,50,000
2012-13 | Selfassessmenttax paid in FY 2014-15 0 8,52,000
2013-14 | TDS 24,76,55,421 24,76,55,421
2013-14 [ Advance Income tax 63,50,59,570 63,50,59,570
2013-14 | Selfassessmenttax paid in FY 2014-15 16,29,58,000 16,29,58,000
2013-14 | Selfassessmenttax paid in FY 2015-16 2,19,47,500 0
2014-15| TDS 17,33,64,464 17,33,64,464
2015-16 | TDS/TCS 19,17,77,371 0

Total 1,43,28,77,525 1,63,74,79,420

Note 19 : Other Current Assets
Sr.No| Particulars Account [ Asat31stMarch, 2016 [As at 31st March, 2015
code Rs. Rs.

1 | Receivables for otherincome 28.1 4,37,64,125 75,76,337

2 | Amountrecoverable fromemployees 28.4 1,21,12,808 92,84,067

3 | Prepaid expenses and other receivables | 28.8 except 54,18,843 50,99,689

28.868 &
28.870
Total 6,12,95,776 2,19,60,093
Note 20 : Revenue from Operations

Sr.No| Particulars Account Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended
code 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 Transmission Charges from PSPCL 61.831 11,07,32,00,000 8,65,99,00,000

2 Transmission Charges from Open Access
Customers 61.830 38,92,30,854 14,19,45,855

3 Transmission Charges from others 61.833 0 39,05,00,000

4 SLDC Charges from PSPCL 61.832 24,40,00,000 29,67,00,000

5 Operating charges from open access

customers 62.810 6,53,96,000 3,68,10,000
Total 11,77,18,26,854 9,52,58,55,855

@
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Note: 20.1

During the FY 2015-16, total revenue of Rs.1131.72 crore has been recognized based on the Review of FY
2015-16 as per Tariff Order 2016-17 read with the Clarificatory Order dated 21.11.2016 issued by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission. This comprises of Rs.1107.32 crore for transmission charges &

Rs.24.40 crore for SLDC charges from PSPCL.

Note 21 : Other Income

Sr.No| Particulars Account Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended
code 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.

1 | Intereston bank deposits & staff loans 62.2 2,16,992 4,17,974

2 | Income fromsale of scrap 62.3 2,09,16,737 2,63,64,800

3 | Income from sale of fixed assets 62.4,77.735 4,70,89,222 1,57,58,804

4 | Income from staff welfare activities 62.6 1,10,152 80,149

5 | Miscellaneous Income 62.9 22,18,05,948 12,76,53,241

6 | Excess provision of income tax withdrawn 65.5 31,13,374 0
7 | Provision withdrawn on obsolete items &

losses under investigation 65.8 17,64,597 1,32,39,951

8 | Priorperiodincome 65.9 2,73,335 1,00,20,742

Total 29,52,90,357 19,35,35,661

Note: 21.1

Miscellaneous income includes rental for staff quarters Rs.42,90,970/-, sale of tender forms Rs.16,38,267/,
NOC charges from Open Access Consumers Rs.2,16,50,000/-, security deposit/EMD forfeited
Rs.10,56,228/-, rebate on early paymentto NRLDC Rs.28,26,796/-, revenue from O&M of bays of PGCIL
Rs.3,92,49,200/- and other income Rs.8,79,49,007/- etc.

Miscellaneous income also include Rs.2,82,19,920/- on account of un-reconciled balance of liabilities
consisting of Rs.2,38,46,816/- towards liabilities for capital supplies (creditors), Rs.19,57,777/- towards
staff related liabilities & Rs.24,15,327/- towards other liabilities pertaining to the period prior to
01.04.1986 standing under common location code written back by crediting to income. Further it also
includes Rs.1,82,84,927/- towards unclaimed liabilities for capital supplies (creditors) pertaining to FY
1991-92 and Rs.1,32,72,051/- towards credit awaiting IUT bills pertaining to FY 1996-97 written back by
crediting to income.

Income tax assessment for the FY 2012-13 (AY 2013-14) completed in FY 2015-16 and excess provision of
Rs.31,13,374/- withdrawn after adjusting TDS, Advance income tax and self assessment tax already paid.
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Note 22 : Employee benefits expenses

Sr.| Particulars Account Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended
No code 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 | Salaries 75.1except 75.190 82,97,70,924 88,52,05,253
2 | Overtime 75.2 4,61,86,924 5,27,25,032
3 | DearnessAllowance 75.3 88,66,39,578 80,01,46,122
4 | OtherAllowances 75.4 17,18,74,736 17,94,29,689
5 | Bonus 75.5 0 0
Total (A) 1,93,44,72,162 1,91,75,06,096
6 | Medical expenses reimbursement 75.641-653 1,27,12,482 91,31,328
7 | Leave Travel Assistance/Concession 75.612,613 & 616 18,08,701 19,89,915
8 | Payment under Workmen Compensation Act 75.629 5,56,520 20,690
Total (B) 1,50,77,703 1,11,41,933
9 | Staff Welfare Expenses
i | Electricity Concessionto Employees 75.761 1,58,40,135 1,93,58,238
ii | Staff Welfare Expenses Bal. 75.7 30,51,233 23,61,652
Total (C) 1,88,91,368 2,17,19,890
10 | Terminal Benefits
i | Shareof Pension, Gratuity & Medical 75.8 2,09,19,07,352 1,83,96,99,670
ii | Shareof Leave Encashment 75.617 & 618 20,21,27,764 16,68,63,129
Total Share @ 11.36% as per Transfer Scheme 2,29,40,35,116 2,00,65,62,799
iii | Other Terminal Benefits Bal 75.8 5,73,53,524 4,93,42,729
Total (D) 2,35,13,88,640 2,05,59,05,528
11 | Expenses for engagement of manpower through outsourcing
agencies 75.190 18,57,49,304 17,68,48,495
Total (E) 18,57,49,304 17,68,48,495
Grand Total(A+B+C+D+E) 4,50,55,79,177 4,18,31,21,942
Less:
i | Establishmentcostrecoverable onexecution of 66 KV works 75.940 0 10,75,191
ii | Employee costs capitalized Bal.75.9 46,58,65,691 47,05,76,079
Total 75.9 46,58,65,691 47,16,51,270
Add : Prior period expenses/losses 83.5/65.8 0 57,261
Net Total 4,03,97,13,486 3,71,15,27,933

Note 22.1 : Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL

The employees working in the Company who are on deputation from PSPCL under the provisions of the Transfer Scheme, 2010 are
entitled to electricity concession for electricity consumption in their residential accommodations. PSPCL has been allowing such
concession to all such employees in their monthly electricity payments. As agreed with PSPCL, the total concession availed by the
employees of both PSPCL and PSTCL have been apportioned between the two companies in the ratio of average humber of
employees during the period under report. The amount apportioned to PSTCL is Rs.1,58,40,135/- during 2015-16 (previous year

Rs.1,93,58,238/-).

Note 22.2 : Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits
The employees working in PSTCL covered under the Pension Scheme are on deputation/ secondment from PSPCL. Pursuant to the
Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit Trust in respect of pension, gratuity
and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco respectively, as decided by the Punjab State
Electricity Regulatory Commission in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36, over a period of 15 financial years commencing from 1st April,
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2014. Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission has not allowed progressive funding of Rs. 117.05 crores as claimed by
PSTCL in its tariff petition mainly on the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provides for payment of terminal liabilities on
the principle of "Pay as you go" basis. PSTCL filed an appeal before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) against the said
order which has been decided against the Corporation. PSTCL has gone for second appeal to Supreme Court of India u/s 125 of the
Electricity Act, 2003 against the order of APTEL. Pending a decision on the second appeal, the company has provided for terminal
liability on the principle of 'Pay as you go' basis amounting to Rs.2,29,40,35,116/- being 11.36% of total amount as intimated by
PSPCL. The employees for which progressive funding was provided in the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme 2012, are not the employees of the Corporation. As such AS 15 is not applicable to PSTCL in respect of
employees working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from PSPCL and covered under the Pension Scheme. Therefore, no
provision has been made in the books of accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share of progressive funding i.e. 11.36% of
acturial liability on account of total terminal liability.

Note 22.3 : Employee benefits expenses - Other terminal benefits
Other terminal benefits include Rs.2,96,47,237/- towards NPS (Company's share), Rs.27,00,000/- towards Solatiums and
Rs.68,79,005/- towards provision for Gratuity & Rs.1,30,17,109/- towards provision for Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by company.

Note 23 : Finance Cost

Sr.No Particulars Account [ Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended
code 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
Intereston Loans:

1 | Life Insurance Corporation 78.501 8,11,10,113 12,59,83,246
2 | Rural Electrification Corporation 78.531 3,86,41,64,511 3,39,02,36,307
3 | Loansfrom NABARD 78.541 8,68,49,110 50,66,709
4 | Loan from Commercial Banks 78.551 29,85,28,173 17,39,80,403
5 | LoanfromPSPCL 78.596 63,29,71,673 77,12,63,796
6 | Short Term borrowings 78.700 25,69,52,663 14,46,18,315
7 | General Provident Fund 78.852 14,39,60,575 16,29,02,924
Total 5,36,45,36,818 4,77,40,51,700

8 | Otherinterest & finance charges:
i | Intereston NPS 78.855 & 0 1,84,046

78.856

ii | Interestto GPF Trust 78.852 1,12,73,174 36,48,313
iii | Lease Rentals 78.584 13,63,754 23,28,874
iv | Guarantee charges 78.884 6,50,00,000 4,70,00,000
v | Miscellaneous interest/finance charges Bal. 78 35,40,132 41,39,556
Total 8,11,77,060 5,73,00,789
Grand Total 5,44,57,13,878 4,83,13,52,489
Less : Interest capitalized 78.9 67,97,32,356 1,09,14 58,913
Net Total 4,76,59,81,522 3,73,98,93,576

The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Financial
Institutions & other lenders.

@
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Note 24 : Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Sr. Account Fortheyearended [Fortheyearended
No | Particulars Code 31stMarch,2016 | 31stMarch, 2015
Rs. Rs.

Depreciationon:
1 Buildings 77.120 3,50,08,552 3,04,00,843
2 Civil Works 77.140 9,87,487 7,77,322
3 Plant & Machinery 77.150 1,24,13,45,569 1,07,30,43,526
4 Lines & Cables 77.160 1,17,63,55,282 1,06,48,55,692
5 \ehicles 77.170t077.173 13,49,629 14,77,286
6 Furniture & Fixtures 77.180 20,41,976 19,06,502
7 Office Equipment 77.190 1,00,84,168 91,33,219
Total 2,46,71,72,663 2,18,15,94,390
Less: Depreciation capitalized 77.9 27,55,459 40,71,585
Add: Prior period expenses/losses 83.6/65.6 9,20,44,049 11,16,06,402
Net Total 2,55,64,61,253 2,28,91,29,207

Note 25 : Repair & Maintenance
Sr.No Particulars Account |Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended
code 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 Plantand Machinery 74.1 30,42,64,528 33,14,35,749
2 Buildings 74.2 1,23,01,927 2,31,55,664
3 Civil Works 74.3 85,61,800 83,24,223
4 Lines and cable net works 74.5 1,14,43,096 98,62,508
5 Vehicles 74.6 64,54,293 61,26,581
6 Furniture and Fixtures 74.7 2,800 29,126
7 Office Equipment 74.8 75,839 18,701
Total 34,31,04,283 37,89,52,552
Less:

I | R& M recoverable on execution of 66KV works | 74.940 0 1,901
il | R& M expenses capitalized Bal. 74.9 50,81,911 74,42,316
Total 74.9 50,81,911 74,44,217
Add: Prior period expenses/losses 83.3 4,75,58,399 66,671
Net Total 38,55,80,771 37,15,75,006
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Note 26 : Administration & General Expenses
Sr.No | Particulars Accountcode |Fortheyearended |Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 |Rent, Rates & Taxes 76.101 & 102 1,32,64,414 1,71,33,455
2 Insurance 76.104 3,22,465 1,73,103
3 | Telephone, Postage, Telegramme and Telex 76.112-116 68,43,521 71,70,201
4 | Legal Charges 76.121 29,12,271 22,31,577
5 | AuditFees 76.122 28,08,487 26,15,205
6 [Consultancy/Technical Charges 76.123&76.124 29,30,734 18,55,478
7 Conveyance & Travel Charges 76.131-143 7,46,10,221 7,79,93,822
8 |Fees& Subscription 76.129 & 76.151 51,17,893 50,91,582
9 | Books & Periodicals 76.152 49,518 1,23,195
10 |Printing & Stationery 76.153 23,27,173 35,16,829
11 | Advertisement/Publicity expenses 76.155 & 76.183 40,83,237 28,49,215
12 |Electricity/Water Charges 76.158 & 76.160 5,93,57,389 4,36,63,361
13 [Expenseson Training 76.167 64,915 10,93,096
14 [ Hospitality 76.180-181&76.189 5,63,998 11,23,907
15 [Conference Expenses 76.182 30,605 38,530
16 [Contingency Expenses 76.190 1,67,32,419 1,93,78,755
17 | Otherexpenses Bal. 76.1 26,85,508 26,87,154
18 [Material related expenses 76.2 3,12,51,280 2,91,60,304
Total 1to 18 22,59,56,048 21,78,98,769
Less:

i [ A&G expenses recoverable on execution of 76.940 0 1,08,893

66KV works
il [ Administration & General exps. capitalized Bal. 76.9 6,03,94,553 7,34,37,653
Total (i+ii) 76.9 6,03,94,553 7,35,46,546
Add: Prior Period expenses/losses 83.8 0 95,078
Net Total 16,55,61,495 14,44,47,301

Note 26.1 : Administration & General Expenses

Rent, rates & taxes include property tax and house tax paid as per the assessment made by the competent
authorities. The company has been paying undisputed property tax and house tax as per the assessment
made by the municipal bodies.

Note 26.2 : Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding Service Tax)

Sr. No. Particulars Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
AsanAuditor
i) Tax Audit Fee 90,000 90,000
i) Statutory Audit Fees 3,00,000 3,00,000
iii) Out of Pocket Expenses 71,040 51,758
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Note 27 : ULDC Charges
Sr.No | Particulars Account Fortheyearended | Fortheyearended
Code 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 ULDC Charges - SLDC own share 70.501 9,03,17,311 2,27,82,578
2 ULDC Charges - BBMB share 70.502 1,81,82,561 92,63,832
3 ULDC Charges - Central Sector share 70.503 0 2,08,19,265
4 NRLDC fees and charges 70.504 90,65,685 2,96,81,199
Total 11,75,65,557 8,25,46,874
Add: Prior Period expenses 83.820 0 17,31,105
Net Total 11,75,65,557 8,42,77,979
Note 28 : Other Debits
Sr.No | Particulars Account For the yearended For the year ended
Code 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Rs. Rs.
1 Provision for Value of unserviceable 79.472 1,09,48,999 3,68,181
stores
2 Miscellaneous losses & write off Bal 79 51,04,642 52,82,661
Total 1,60,53,641 56,50,842
Note : 28.1

Miscellaneous losses & write off include Rs.23,18,088/- on account of un-reconciled balance of IUT head
standing under common location code relating to the period prior to 01.04.1986 written off with the approval

of Board of Directors.

Note 29 : Prior Period Items - Expenditures

For the year ended 31st March, 2016 For the year ended 31st March, 2015

S Particulars Account (Net Income)/ (Net Income)/
No Code i i i i

Expenditure | Receipt Expenditure Expenditure | Receipt Expenditure

1 | Employee cost 83.5/65.8 0 0 0 57,261 0 57,261

2 | Finance cost 83.7 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 | Depreciation cost 83.6/65.6 (12,12,01,676|2,91,57,627 | 9,20,44,049 |14,65,19,279]3,49,12,877|11,16,06,402

4 | Repair & Maintenance cost| 83.3 4,75,58,399 0| 4,75,58,399 66,671 0 66,671

5 | ULDC Charges 83.820 0 0 0| 17,31,105 0| 17,31,105

6 | A&G cost 83.8 0 0 0 95,078 0 95,078

Total (Net) 16,87,60,075|2,91,57,627 |13,96,02,448 |14,84,69,394(3,49,12,877(11,35,56,517

The prior period expenditure and income during 2015-16 has been included under respective heads.
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Note 30 : Earnings Per Share

As required by AS 20, the earning per share has been calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as per details given below:

i Basic Earnings Per Share

Sr.No | Particulars For the yearended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
1 Profit/(Loss) after tax (Rs. in lacs) 201.99 (6,271.10)
2 Weighted Average no. of Equity shares of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
face value of Rs.10/-each
3 Earning/(Loss) per share (Sr. No. 1/ 0.03 (1.04)
Sr.No.2) (Rs.)
ii  Diluted Earnings Per Share
Sr.No | Particulars For the year ended For the yearended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
1 Profit/(Loss) aftertax (Rs. in lacs) 201.99 (6,271.10)
2 Weighted Average no. of Equity shares of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
face value of Rs.10/-each
3 Weighted Average Dilutive potential no. 0 0
Equity shares (Para 32 of AS 20)
4 Total Weighted Average no. of Equity 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
Shares for Diluted EPS of Rs.10/- each.
5 Earning/(Loss) per share (Sr. No. 1/ 0.03 (1.04)

Sr.No.4) (Rs.)




FL tC I 6th Annual Report 2015-16

Note31: Contingent Liabilities
Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of pending cases in various courts are
Rs.38,62,86,231/-ason 31.03.2016 (Rs.39,16,25,856/-as on 31.03.2015).
Note32: Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account is Rs.210.23crores as on
31.03.2016 (Rs.214.18 croresason 31.03.2015).
Note 33: Deferred Tax
As per AS-22, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only when there is
certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off the said deferred tax
assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that the same can be set off
with the future income within the allowable period specified in the Income Tax Act 1961. In view of the
said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the deferred tax asset in the current financial
year 2015-16.
Note34: Segmentreporting.
The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of transmission of Power and SLDC
functions. There is no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Accounting
Standard 17 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Note35: ImpairmentofAssets.
Inaccordance with the Accounting Standard 28 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
on "Impairment of Assets", there has been no impairment of Fixed Assets being classified under major
heads such as Land, Building, Plant and Machinery, Lines & Cables. In case of other assets impairment
has not been assessed.
Note36: Related Party Disclosure.
Asper AS 18, list of Related Parties is as follows:-
Sr.| Nature of Name of Period Nature of
Relationship Related Party Transaction—
Remuneration (Rs.)
1 | Chairmancum Sh. Anirudh Tiwari 01.04.2015t031.03.2016 -
managing director IAS
2 | Director/F&C Sh. Umakanta Panda 01.04.2015t031.03.2016 20,03,056
3 | Director/ Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi 01.04.2015t031.03.2016 19,75,280
Administration Tayal
4 | Director/ Technical Smt. Shashi Prabha 01.04.2015t031.03.2016 18,07,461
Total 57,85,797

i) Sh. AnirudhTiwari IAS held additional charge of CMD PSTCLupto 11.05.2015. So no remuneration
was paid to him by PSTCL during the FY 2015-16.Thereafter Sh. Umakanta Panda, Director/F&C
assumed the additional charge of CMD, PSTCL on 03.06.2015 and continued upto 16.05.2016.
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Note 37 :

Note 38 :

Note 39:

Note 40 :

Note4l:

Note4?2:

i) In addition to above, official cars have been provided to Whole Time Directors for official use.

However, the use of cars allowed for private purpose is limited and for which charges as prescribed as
per Rules have been recovered from them.

The balance under Inter Corporate Transaction (ICT) payable to PSPCL as shown in Note 9.2
amounting to Rs.33,84,72,301/-as on 31.03.2016 is subject to confirmation.

There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period and
are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time for
effecting the required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other
parties shown in the accounts as at 31.03.2016 are subject to confirmation.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the Company
is also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable to/from
PSPCL has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement between the
two Companies for use of such assets.

In pursuance to memo no. 01/15/2010-EB(PR)/396 dated 29.11.2011 from Department of Power,
Government of Punjab, Chandigarh, certain units of PSTCL were ordered to be transferred to PSPCL
on account of transfer of 66 KV works to PSPCL. The balances of units which have been identified
further during current year were transferred to PSPCL through inter corporation transactions.
However certain balances which are un-identified on account of either opening balances or non-
availability of details thereof have been kept as is where is basis and these will be transferred to
PSPCL in future when identified.

The liability in respect of gratuity and leave salary in respect of employees directly recruited by the
Company has been recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation as per AS-15.The summarized
position of the defined benefit plans recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet
areasunder:-

Description Gratuity Leave
Encashment
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss. 68,79,005 1,30,17,109
Liability recognized inthe Balance sheetas at 31.03.2016 1,59,92,185 3,20,53,858
The actuarial assumptions are as under:-
i) Method used Projected Company Credit Method
i) Discountrate 7.75%
iii) Estimated annual rate of increase incompensation levels 5%
iv) Mortality (active employees) Indianassured lives mortality (2006-08)Ult
v) Attrition 1% <=50yearsofage;
2% >50yearsof age.
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vi) Disability No explicitallowance
vii) Retirement Age 60 years for Class IV employees and 58
years for other employees
Note43: The books of accounts of Civil Works division, Jalandhar include completed assets of Plant &

Machinery which has not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of
completed assets which relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concerned P&M Divisions,
depreciation on all such completed assets of Rs.1,74,33,981/- in respect of Civil works division
Jalandhar has been provided in the concerned construction division as a charge to P&L account.

Note44 : The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/merged for the purpose of comparison
with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes to accounts,
wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For Rajiv Goel & Associates

Chartered Accountants sd/- sd/-

FRN 011106N (U.K.Panda) (A. Venu Prasad)
Director/F&C Chairman-cum-Managing

Sd/- Director

(Rohit Goel)

Partner

M.No 091756 Sdf- Sd/-
(S.K. Beri) (Jasvir Singh)

Place : Patiala

Date : 27.12.2016 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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BN 31 nus dDdkohnk
egBh ftoX ty”ty ndkbsf ftu bfps ek d dkinftnk dhoew fi; B ni eol tiiwkBsk Byh fdsh rah j,
fwsh 3140342016 B ogJ 38,62,86,231$" (3110342015 B ogJ 39,16,25,8565") j -

BN 32 gih tuBpiXsk
gih by ;pXhni fBgNkJ 1kD tkb mfenk dh nBwkBs oew 3140342016 B ogJ 210123 eoV (3110342015
B 0ogJ 214#18 eoV) j .

BN 33 ;Efrs eo
byk fwnko”22 NB;ko ;Efrs eo ;gshnk (;Efrs eo bkGK) B Td! jh wkBsk dDh ukghdh j 1di Gfty ftu
nkwdB gdk jD dh fBPfussk jt, fijVvh fe Tes ;Efrs eo ;gshnk ftoX ;wk: iB eoB bJh tosh ik
;e. ro ;wk:fis fJem Be;kBk B fXnkB ftu oyd jJ fJj ;Gt Bjh j fe fIBK B nkwdB eo neN 1961
ftu do;kJ rJ fwbD:r ;w d ndo Gftyh nkwdB ftoX ;wk:fis ehsk 1k ;e. Tes nfBPfussk d wd
Blo fJj Tfus ;wiMnk ikdk j fe ;Efrs eo ; gshnk B widk ftsh ;kb 2015716 ftu wkBsk Bk fdsh 1kt .

BN 34 ; rwiN fogofNr
egBh wYb og ftu fJeb fpibh d ;uko Ns Nn;iNbHvit;H ekolk d tgko fetu j. fI;NIfUTN nkc
ukoNov NelTININ; nkc fIvhnk thi 1koh byk fwnko 17 d wskpe eJhwybk ; rwiN PBkys d;D - r Bjhi j .

BN 35 ;gshnk dkBe ; kB
fJ ; NifuTN nkc ukoNov nekTiNIN; nkc fIvhink tbi “*; gshnk dk Be ;kB@ Tgo wkoh byk fwnko 28 d
wskpe, TE nub ;gshnk dink wy wdk nXhB torhfes fiti fe Gwh, fawkos, gbkN ns wPhBoh, bkJhBK
ns epbl dkeJdhBe;kB Bjh jfank j. d;ohnk ; gshnk dh ; os ftu Be ;kB dk fBoXkoD B jh ehsk frnk
J-

BN 36 ; pXs gkoNhnk dk grNkn
byk fwnko 18 NB ;ko ; pXs gkoNhnkdh ; uh ym NB;ko jL

bvhBL| ;pXdhfe;w ; PXs gkoNh dk B > WK bD/dD dh gfeoshi™
fwjBskBk(0gJ)

14 unowB ew ;h nfBoX fstkvh, 01H04H2015 s! n
wBfir viiJoeNo NkJMIHN ;K 3140312016

2H vikfJoeNosfts s > h Twkeksk gvk 0140442015 s! 20,03,056
tDi 31H03H2016

3t vkfJoeNo$gpXeh ;hBhoi fjs 01H0442015 st 19,75,280
NfGbkPh skfdb 31H03H2016

4 vkfJoeNo$seBheh | ;hwsh PPh gGk 01H04#2015 s! 18,07,461
31H03H2016

elb 57,85,797

(@)) ;h NfBoX fstkVvh, NkJMIHN ;K eb ;HnwhviH, ghin ; ENH; tHinbH dk €kX uko 1 11H05H2015 se ;h.
fJ; bJhftsh ;kb 2015716 dokB TBK B ghin ; HNM ; HnbH thbi e Jh fw j BskBk ndk B jht ehsk frnk.

@
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BN 37

BN 38

BN 39

BN 40

BN 41

BN 42

T; shpknd ;h Twkeksk gvk, vifFJoeNo$fts s tDi B 03H06H2015 B tkX ukoi ;Gkfbnk ns
16H05H2016 se fojk.

(2) Tgoes st fJbktk, goBekbh fBodPek B dcsoh tost bJh dcsoh ekof TgbpX eotkdhnk
rJnk JjB. gs, ekok dh tost fBihwstk bJh ;hfws J ns fi; bJh TBKebi fB:wk nXhB fB:-s
ukoil t;brJd jB.

BN 912 ftu ghin ;Hght; tinbH B ndkfJrhz r fINo ekogoN NoklePB (nkJh; hiNhH) dk 31H0342016 B

do; kfInk pekfdnk ogJ 33,84,72,301$" gPNh NXhB j -

eM ro”PBkysh: r gkgsh:z r ns ndkfdrhz r oewk JB 1 gopb ghin ;HItHphH ;wi Bkb ; pXs jB ns

pjs gokbhnk §B, fiBK dh ft; sko ftu 1ku ehsh 1k ojh J Ns NKTid ;wi dokB bV NB ko 10ooh ; XK,

;wk:- 1B ns fBgNkok eo e fwbkB eo fonk iktrk.

tgkoe dDdkok, gosh eoskti$medkok B gPrhink, eof INk ns gPrink ns jo gkoNhnk d 310342016

B bfynk ftu fdykJ rJ pekd gPNheoB nXhB jB.

gikp ;oeko dnkok fwsh 241242012 dh nfX; uBk dnkok egBh dh fBoXkos ehshnk rJhnk eM ; gshnk

gikp ;NN gkto ekogoPB fbfuNv (ghin ;Hght; HnbHK) dnkok toshnk Tk ojhnk JB. fJ; sok egBh

ghin ;HghH ; tiNbH dhnk eM ;gshnk dh tost th eo ojh J. Nfijhnk ;gshnk dh tost ;pXh dtk
egBhnk ftu eJh fJeokoBkwk Bk jD ekoB ghin ;Hght;NbH B$st ndkfJdrhz r$t;bh: r feokd dk

byk*1yk egBh d bfynk ftu Bjh ehskfrnk j .

fpibh ftGkr, gikp ;oeko, uvirv d whw BL 01$15$2010"Jhph (ghnko)$396 fwsh 2941142011 d

NB;o0B ftu 66 eth ekoil ghin;Hgi;MHNbH B spdib eoB eoe ghin ;HNMH;MHNbH d eM :fBN

ghin ; Hghti; tiNbH B spdhb eoB dk Jew ehsk frnk ;h. -fBNK d pekd fiBK dh fe ukb ;kb dokB jo

gfjukD ehsh rah ;h, ghtn ;Hghi;HNbH B Nnso ekogoPB bD"™dDK okjht spdhb eo fds rJ ;B. fco
theM pekd fijV fe 1f sk wYb pekd jJD ekoB i1k TBK d tot TgbpX Bk jD ekoB nD~gSkD jB, fiE

JB fiti JB nkXko s oy rJ jJB ns fJj Gfty ftu gSkD 1kD ;wi ghin ;Hght; tinbH B spdhb eo fds

1Dr.

byk fwnko”15 wskpe egBh dnkok f; X Gosh ehs rJ eowukohnk d ; pX ftu ruNh ns ewkdh SNh dh

dDdkoh B neuJdohnb wbkeD d nkXko s wkBsk fdsh rJh j . bkG ns jkBh ;koDh ns pbi; PhN ftu

wkfBs ehs rJ fBPfus bkG - iBktk dh ;yg ;fEsh yjm nB;ko jL

tot ruNh SINh BedheoB
(0gJ) (0gJ)

bkG ns jkBh ;koDh ftu wkiBs 68,79,005 1,30,17,109

efs you

31H03H2016 dh pbi; PhN 1,59,92,185 3,20,53,858

ftu wkfBs ehsh rJh dDdkoh
neuJohnb wkBsktk jm foy NB;ko jJBL

i) toshrdhftXh Projected Company Credit Method
i) SNdo THT5#
i)  wnktik gXok ftu NnBwkBs S5#

; kbkBk tkXk do
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iv) ws do (; orow eowukoh) Gkosh fBPfus ftneshws do (2006"08) Ult
V) ewnh 1%<=50 ;kb dhTwo
2%>=50 ;kb dh Two
vi) nNrjhDsk eJh ;gPN SN Bjh
vii) foNkfiJowiN Two doik 4 eowukohnk bJdh 60 ;kb ns jo

eowukohnk bJh 58 kb

BN 43 f; tb toe; wvb i1bXo dhnk byk g ; sek ftu gbiN ns wPhBoh dhnkwewb jJhnk ; gshnk Pkwb B &
fe ;pXs gh s nw wvbk B spdhb Bjh ehshnk rJhnk jB. gopb gLokLfpLplL d ;wi Bkb ; pXs wewb
;gshnk fiBK dh ; pXs gh s nw wvbk B spdhbh pekfdnk j, f;tb toe; wvb 1bXo dink nfijhnk
;kohnk wewb ; gshnk s wb xkNk ogJ 1,74,33,981%" dk ; pXs T ;koh wvbk ftu bkG ns jkBh yks B
ukoi d og ftu TgpX ehskfrnk j .

BN 44 pbi; PiN, bkG ns jkBh ;koDh ns bfynk d BN ftu dol ukb ;kb d nefVnk dh sbBk d wst Bkb, fiE
fes 100h ;h, fgSb ;kb d nefVnk dk wV torheoB$wV/ rog tvsflemkeoB ehsk frnk j .

skvh BZEh ehsh ;wfwsh dh fogoN wskfpe pov dh soct ns bJh

L okiht rfJb niv n; ;hIN; ; Jhen ;I

ukoNov NekTiNIN ; (- HeHtgwvk) (JHED g;kd)

Nnc nko NB 011106 NB vkfJoeNo$ftis s tDi unowBew™wBfir vkfJoeNo
o 1o _ )

ofjs rfib o Lo o

fji; dko (N ;Hefipoh) (i;tho f;%)

NwHBL 091756 wly ftis nc;o egBh ;leso

;EkB L gfNnkbk
fwsh L 27H124H2016




126



6th Annual Report 2015-16 pSi tC I

Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM |

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN U40109PB2010SGC033814
Name of Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Registered Office PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001, Punjab, India

ADJOURNED 6" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:

E-mail Id:
Folio No.:
I/We, being the member(s) of equity shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint
1. Name: E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature: or failing him/her

2. Name: E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature: or failing him/her

3. Name: E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature:

as may/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Adjourned 6™ Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the , , 2017 at A.M. at the
Registered Office of the Corporation, PSEB Building, The Mall, Patiala and at any adjournment thereof
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr. No. Resolutions

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ITEM NO. 1

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as at 31 March 2016,
the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Signed this..................oeee. dayof....coooviiiiiiiiiiin, 2017

Signature of Shareholder.................. Signature of Proxy holder(s)........................

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

@
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